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Vision
Jduneu

“WJuusyN3InMsuUSHISADIL

UuAJ 3 duauusniudszinAlng
lngyswiussianasumsiaula

wasylangudulinuusen”

“To be among the top 3
leading wealth
management companies
in Thailand and focus on
sustainable growth and

revenue of the Company.”

Mission

N1SNA

“IAUSMSAIUNISUSKISAU
usA TogRuNuuAaNSDo
91FW Wass:UUIURIGSUNIS
Weuweghidaosnu
LNaSTIUANA WWoas 1AL
wWawotliungnAadny”

“To provide wealth
management services by
a professional team with
continually updated
systems in accordance
with international standard
in order to satisfy the

customer and society.”
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Financial Statistic
Summary

ganisatduduuasnu=nsbugoural 5 U

WUIE : (AIUVIN)
Unit : Million Baht

wansawuiiusiy / Consolidated

2554 2553 2552 2551 2550
2011 2010 2009 2008 2007
Aunsngsu 1,435.97 1,642.32 1,464.34 1,417.27 1,437.07
Total Asset
NUgALazRIUNINENITUNITHY 360.47 423.73 71.35 339.00 301.96
Cash & Deposit of Financial Institutions
Ruamulunanning 900.53 1,035.91 1,218.63 632.36 660.63
Investment in Securities
witdusou 156.44 193.29 114.47 102.25 108.30
Total Liabilities
Nuaansidaussntnszuan 120.00 120.00 120.00 120.00 120.00
Registered and Paid-up Capital
yamiasliseiu (um) 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Par Value (Baht)
dIUBDIL YU 1,279.54 1,449.02 1,349.87 1,315.02 1,328.77
Total Shareholders Equity
selaAsssutlen 700.74 694.01 548.24 517.79 463.70
Fee Income
s1elAsu 750.88 734.89 580.68 560.34 529.18
Total Income
Aldaelunisaniineusiy 493.62 479.68 429.46 453.68 369.83
Total Operating Expenses
Anlsgnd 187.42 191.53 120.93 71.55 15.17
Net Profit
Alsgnideriu (umn)** 1.56 1.60 1.01 0.60 0.96
Earnings per Share (Baht)
Ruiluuasiaru(uim) - 2.90 0.85 0.70 0.70

Dividend Per Share (Baht)

usEnHannswegiaNIsnanu BULWI Fina (unisu)
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of the
Company (as at 31 December)

MAaYa1AUNIINISEUYDIUSEN (tu Jun 31 sunAu)

1128 SeuAT
Unit : %

dnsraraldaralunisaniinaunesielasiu 65.74 65.27 73.96 80.97 69.89
Operating Expenses to Total Income

DATINANDULNUADFUNTNE TN 13.05 11.66 8.26 5.05 8.01
Return on Assets (ROA)

NTIHAADLUNUFADAIUYDIE TDYY 14.65 13.22 8.96 5.44 8.67
Return of Equity (ROE)

sn91n15LAUlavIRUNSWE 51 (12.56) 12.15 3.32 (1.38) 4.59
Total Assets Growth

ansmsiivlavesdiuzesgiienu (11.70) 7.35 2.65 (1.03) 3.34
Equity Growth

dns1nsiulevasnglamsssuiien 0.97 26.59 5.88 11.66 24.51
Fee Income Growth

dmnsnisidulevassglasiu 218 25.56 3.63 5.89 25.91
Total Income Growth

dngn15iaulavasa i Fansn1saLTineIu 2.91 11.69 (5.34) 22.67 23.10
Operating Expenses Growth

ansmsiivlavesnnlsgnd (2.15) 58.39 69.01 (37.87) 30.74
Net Profit Growth

dasmsfvlavesinlsgniseiu (2.50) 58.42 68.33 (37.50) 31.51
EPS Growth

ansnnlsgnidesaldsm 24.96 26.06 20.83 12.77 21.76

Net Profit Margin

yarm N TAeiu 10.66 12.08 11.25 10.96 11.07
Book Value per Share (Baht)

sandmtuiiunadeiilsgnd - 181.25 84.15 116.67 72.92
Dividend Payout Ratio

MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited
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Board of Directors’

Statement

Dear Shareholders:

During 2011, Thailand experienced a political change
represented by the establishment of new government and
a flooding crisis at the last quarter, which critically affected
on governmental sector, business progress of private sector
and the investors’ confidence, either local or international.
This can be obviously seen from great damages of the
supply chains, particularly factories of industrial zone located
in flooding crisis area, which, in turn suspended or decreased
in manufacturing by those factories, resulting on large
increase of unemployed rate.

However, the Company recognised those impacts
of the Thai economics, including financial and capital market.
Thus, the Company has adjusted its business plan and
strategy to comply with the situation changing, which, in
turn, enabled the Company to maintain its performance to
be at satisfying level and meet a prospective target. Based
upon the 2011 separate financial statement of the Company,
it can be seen that the Company’s total revenue was at
Baht 753.24 million increasing from of the year 2010, that
the Company’s total revenue having at Baht 714.57 million,
approximately Baht 38.67 million or equivalent to 5.41%.
In the meantime, the total expenses of the Company in
2011, which was at 486.38, is slightly higher than the
year 2010, which was at Baht 472.62 million, approximately
Baht 13.76 million or equivalent to 2.91%. This results in
the Company’s net profit in the year 2011 being at Baht
201 million or equivalent to Baht 1.67 per share increasing
from of the year 2010, which had a net profit at Baht
182.61 million or equivalent to Baht 1.52 per share,
approximately Baht 18.39 million or 10.07%. The main
factor that the Company had its net profit increasing
apparently is from the achievement of the target fund
management effectively within short period, incomes of
management fees from establishing new funds, including
a mutual property fund, and the effectiveness of
management within organization.

In 2011, there were funds under management in
the total of 179 funds comprising of 100 local and offshore
mutual funds, 18 property funds, 33 provident funds and
28 private funds. The total net asset value was Baht
268,579 million. There are 32 new funds with a total net
asset value of Baht 28,570 million which consisted of 23
mutual funds, 3 provident funds and 6 private funds.

Nevertheless, the economic situation during the
second half of the year has not encouraged investment
but the Company was able to operate its business
continuously and achieved its prospective target. This shows
that the Company’s staffs have high potential, readiness
and professionalism coupled with the efficiency of the
Company’s management in adjusting business plan to coup
with the onerous situations immediately.

In terms of Corporate Social Responsibility, the
Company cooperated with many organizations, either
governmental or private, such as, Ministry of Finance,
Government Saving Bank, Flood Relief Operation Center
(FROC) and Thai Television Channel 3, contributing to
remedy affected properties and people by donation of
subsidies and consuming goods.

The Company recognised an importance of operating
in compliance with the Good Corporate Governance Principle
and business ethics. Moreover, the Company emphasizes
on developing skills and qualities of its employees together
with the development of its working systems to be update
in order to accomplish both social and corporate targets
completely.

For the Year 2011, there were 5 directors retired
by rotation as follows: Mr. Sadawut Taechaubol, Mr. Vachara
Tuntariyanond, Mr. Yongyuth Tariyo, Mr. Narongchai
Akrasanee and Mr. Chokchai Aksaranan, which those all 5
directors were re-elected to be as director for another time.
Additionally, Mr. Teepat Sutabutra was elected to be a
director in replacement of Mr. Surathian Chakthranont who
resigned from his directorships. In this regard, the Board
wishes to take this opportunity to thank Mr. Surathian
Chakthranont for his great contribution of excellent
performance and well support to the Company during
serving as a director.

Finally, the Board wishes to thank our shareholders,
clients, unitholders of the funds under management of the
Company, including the governmental and private sectors
as well as local and foreign financial institutions for their
support and trust. Moreover, the Board also wishes to
thank our Management Committee and also all of employees
for their critical devotion in overcoming and supporting the
stable and continual development of the Company.

/L"’F;:F;? 'ﬁﬂr;ﬂ’(ﬁu “ 7

Dr. Narongchai Akrasanee
Chairman

MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited
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of Directors

ATU=NSSUNIS

0S. (USJIATE dASLASTU
Dr. Narongchai Akrasanee

AMARY : UTZHIUNTTNNITUSEN

218 : 67 T

AMIRINIINITANEN :

« SanlnuazlSygen duAsegaans
WWANENAY 28%U BENAUS UstinAansgaEn

« USquaes suAseaans (Neshden)
Wy ATy oealnsiaey
UszinAeadinsiae

NNSOUTH :

» Nangms Director Accreditation Program (DAP)
iq'uﬁ 5/2003 dnlasauANFLasuanITY
nssun1sUSEnineg (I10D)

UsLAUNITANISNNYN 5 THounas

2540 - ilaqiiu

« YSTDIMUNTIUNNT NEUUTEN LAt

2547 - ilaqfiu

o U5ZBIUNTIHANTUSHN USEMnannswe
AANTNBIMYU BueNE 100 (umTu)

2554 - {laqtiu

« fnsspmdisuuInsgsia a1nau
AMENITUNTAINLUALFIFITNNNTLUTZNBUFINA
Usgnuny (an.)

o NSIUATT ABENITHANTULBLNE
331 sUNATuAIlsEImnAlne

2553 - ilaqtiu

o USZBIUAMENTIUNTURILUSEINALNY aA1Anu
SauflamaiAsegia MARuLLTRA

2552 - {lagiiu

o NITUNIT AIUNINUBAULNTINNITRNUING
LASHFNAUATHIANUWITIR (ANIWAILY)

2551 - {lagiiy

o UTEHIUNTTUNITUINIG AIUNIUUIMIITUATWNUN
DIAANNG (AUST.)

2549 - ilaqiiu

o AUITNAMULNITNNITANT NRINLIABVBULNY

2547 - ilaqfiu

o Y95 IUAMLNITUNITANTUNITUAS
599055 a1 an1uAnusaulotiaian
\swgiagaiinlas

2546 - ilaqtiu

o U5ZBNUNTTUNNITUALNTINNNTOATE
U38n viames niU Ada (umimu)

2545 - {laqtiu

o UENANENSTUNSAUS NI ARALANA yails
anuiTeulounaiAsegianisaa

2527 - ilaqiiu

o AUTNAMLNITUNITUAZNTINNNTANT YailD
antidTaemswamnUszinalne (ffendle)

Position : Chairman of the Board of Directors

Age : 67

Education :

e M.A.(1971) and Ph.D. in Economics,
Johns Hopskin University, USA

e B.Econ. (Hons.), University of Western
Australia, Australia

Training :

» Director Accreditation Program (DAP),
Class 5/2003 by Thai Institute of Directors
Association (IOD)

Experience (The last 5 years) :

1997 - Present

e Chairman of the Board of Directors, Seranee
Group of Companies

2004 - Present

e Chairman of the Board of Directors, MFC Asset
Management Public Company Limited

2011 - Present

o Business Expertise to the Office of the
Insurance Commission (OIC)

e Member, Monetary Policy Committee of the
Bank of Thailand (BOT)

2010 - Present

e Chairman, Thailand National Committee for
Pacific Economic Cooperation Council (TNCPEC)

2009 - Present

« Director, National Economic and Social
Development Board, (NESDB)

2008 - Present

e Chairman, the Office of Knowledge Management
and Development (OKMD)

2006 - Present

o Council Member, Khon Kaen University

2004 - Present

e Chairman of the Steering Committee and Vice
Chairman of the Council of Mekong Institute
(MI)

2003 - Present

e Chairman of the Board of Directors and
Independent Director, Brooker Group Public
Company Limited

2002 - Present

e Honorary Advisor, the Fiscal Policy Research
Institute Foundation (FPRI)

1984 - Present

e Member of the Board of Directors & Council of
Trustees, Thailand Development Research
Institute (TDRI)

usEnHannswegIaNIsnaJnu BULWI Fina (ukisu)
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ula Weuugeodud
Mrs. Yajai Pattanasukwasun

AAUS : NTTUNT UATNTTUNITUIMG
a1 : 54 1
A =

ANRAMINITANE

o Uyl Syuszmanmansumtudfia 9miainsel
AN

« dszmafistasuianInguane i
UMINENABFTINANERS

« BSugnas ddeansiadia
wninendegleviesssanies

« P3ges TTvudn awiineidessIumans

MFOUSH : ‘

wangas UNUIMTITAVGY (Uua.) Jun 60

JnlngdninnuanznssumsamnmawaEeu (nu)

Diploma in Advance Business Management King’s

College UeINAGUIITRIMIANT

‘vm"mgm Director Certification Program (DCP)

Fnlagaunpudadnansunssunisuisnlng (10D)

Mﬁﬂqm Audit Committee Program (ACP)

TnlagaunaNdaasuaniunssunsussvlng (10D)

WANgAs State Enterprise’s CEO Management

Program davnlagantuiudanmusmsaans

(fian)

nangms IPMA Certificated Professional

FalagdninauaAnenssNANg 19InTHaEeusIN

AU International Public Management Association for

Human Resources USsiNAGU3IoINTNI

‘Mﬁnqm Professional Management Program

TAlABNTENTNNSARITINAY Cambridge University

USUNAINTITIUIANS

yla"gqmﬁwfugLLaﬁinjiéwzis"unﬁugﬁLmz

HUSMII AU TIaNAAUATRIANTNMITY

(PDI 6) dnlagantunszuning

Mﬁr]zjlﬂi Executive Development Program (EDP)

U7l 81 4alag Kellogg School of Management

dssinAanigaism

USLAUNITMNISNIY 5 Dounss

30 n.g. 2551 - ilagiin

o gnEMIAinNgUINe FNNUAMENIINNTG
ulewesgiavie nsensan1sAas

1 N.W. 2551 - 29 n.8. 2551

o Undmnsads 9 79, UdRnulugmeddnnenms
ginnguane ainauaniznssunsuloug
SN NTENTNNITAR

30 d.A. 2549 - 31 d.A. 2551

¢ @IILNIINTN AtnuAMENIINNMIUlEng
STIEMNY NIENTNITAFI

3 f.A. 2545 - 15 W.A. 2549

o UmMizniseas 8 1. dfifnuluguzdennenis
FWNABUNTTIAINAY 5 FNUANNITTUNG
ulewesgiavie nsensan1sAas

1 0.A. 2543 - 2 f.A. 2545

o n31M3AAY 8 2. nauRAIUlELIENISEY
KAZHIATIIUAIABLLNUTTIAIUAUATHANNITN
29455 NINURPTNAN NTTNTIINITAAY

10 3.A. 2555 - faqiiu .

o NFIUNT UWAZUSZHIUNTTUNTUIITANULEEN
UIEN DENN NNA (NAITU)

.0, 2553 - ifaqiiu

o NTIUNT UWAZNTIUNTUSING USEMMANNIWEInng
nasu WBueWE 110 (3au)

5.A. 2553 - 8 §.A. 2554

« U5¥5IUNTTUNITATIAFOLUALNTINAT
Vaun llesluupreniou 0 (umou)

N.W. 2552 - 22 4.8, 2552

o N55UMNT U3 HARlLaTnAAMNTouTIN i

H.A. 2546 - 22 LW.8. 2552

o NFTUNTUALNTIUNITATINEDY
vt Ing-asinfga ividadiadis a1rin
(U3EngnaesuiEm msdulng S (o))

o

o

W3
7

£

Position : Director and Executive Director

Age : 54

Education :

o Master of Public Administration, Chulalongkorn
University

o Graduate Diploma Program in Public Law,
Thammasat University

» Bachelor of Law, Sukhothai Thammathirat University

 Bacherlor of Accountancy, Thammasat University

Training :

« Senior Executive (SE), Class 60 by Office of the
Civil Service Commission

 Diploma in Advance Business Management King's
College, the United Kingdom

o Director Certification Program (DCP) by Thai
Institute of Directors Association (IOD)

o Audit Committee Program (ACP) by Thai Institute
of Directors Association (IOD)

 State Enterprise’s CEO Management Program,
National Institute of Development Administration

o IPMA Certificated Professional, joint program
between the Civil Service Commission and
International Public Management Association for
Human Resources, the United States of America

 Professional Management Program, joint program
between Ministry of Finance and Cambridge
University, the United Kingdom

o Corporate Governance Program for director and
senior executive of State Enterprise and Public
Organization (PDI 6), by King Prajadhipok Institute

o Executive Development Program (EDP), Class 81
Kellogg School of Management, Northwestern
University, USA

Experience (The last 5 years) :

30 Sep 2008 - Present

o Director of Law Division, State Enterprise Policy
Office, Ministry of Finance

1 Feb 2008 - 29 Sep 2008

 Finance Scholar 9 (specialist) acting for Director of
Law Division, State Enterprise Policy Office,
Ministry of Finance

30 Jan 2006 - 31 Jan 2008

o Secretary to State Enterprise Policy Office, Ministry
of Finance

3 Oct 2002 - 15 Jan 2006

e Finance Scholar 8 acting for Director of Bureau of
State Enterprise Development 5, State Enterprise
Policy Office, Ministry of Finance

1 Oct 2000 - 2 Oct 2002

e Finance Scholar 8, the Group of Policy
Development of Finance, Account and
Remuneration Standard of State Enterprises and
Government Securities, The Comptroller General's
Department, Ministry of Finance

10 Jan 2012 - Present

o Director and Chairman of Risk Management
Committee, MCOT Public Company Limited

Mar 2010 - Present

o Director and Executive Director, MFC Asset
Management Public Company Limited

Dec 2010 - 8 Mar 2011

o Chairman of Audit Committee and Director, Asean
Potash Mining Public Company Limited

Feb 2009 - 22 Apr 2009

o Director, Cogeneration Company Limited

Jan 2003 - 22 Apr 2009

e Director and Audit committee, Thai - Amadeus
Southeast Asia Company Limited (subsidiary
company of Thai Airways Public Company Limited)

MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited
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u9gddry [sauoty
Mr. Suwit Rojanavanich

(159AUMUIAIUA 11 N.A. 2554)

AMLAUS : NTTUNTT LAZNTTNNITAUNTAIND

@LLaﬁamsﬁﬁ

018 : 54 1

AMIANIINITANSA

o USy v suninisgsia (MBA) @12inisidu
wazN195u1A1g, North Texas State University,
UszimAansgawsni

o Usnyayes Jydddia masnsaluniingidy

UsEaunIsaimMsnIu 5 Udaunds :

11 n.A. 2554 - {lagiiu

« N35UM3 UATNSIUMSMUNISANAUGUARINTSTIA
vIEuANNSHEdaNsnemu 1Bxend dn
(um1TU)

ilaqiiu

o NS5UNNS U3HY Uen. AaIna Ann

2551 - {la9iiu

* TR9EBIUIBNNT Finsudmsnilanssn
N9ENTNITAR

2546 - 2550

o g8rurenis aninulonsuazuum
FINUUEWSUIAN 55T NTTNTIINNTARS

2540 - 2545

* LATHINT 8 A1NINUATHFAINITARI

N92N929N15ARI

(Since 11 July 2011)
Position : Director and Member of the Good
Corporate Governance Committee

Age : 54

Education :

e Master of Business Administration (MBA),
Banking and Finance Major, North Texas State
University, USA

e B.A., Chulalongkorn University

Experience (The last 5 years) :

11 July 2011 - Present

e Director and Member of the Good Corporate
Governance Committee, MFC Asset
Management Public Company Limited

Present

e Director, PTT International Trading Pte Ltd.

2008 - Present

e Deputy Director - General Public Debt
Management Office, Ministry of Finance

2003 - 2007

 Director, Policy and Planning Bureau, Public
Debt Management Office, Ministry of Finance

1997 - 2002

e Senior Economist, Level 8, Fiscal Policy Office,

Ministry of Finance

usEnHannswegIaNIsnaJnu BULWI Fina (ukisu)
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uIgLadANA FatnFA
Mr. Lersuk Chuladesa

AMURUS 1 NITUNIS

218 : 58 1

AMRINIINISANS

« Byanln Sguszemaumans
antuTuAaRauusIsmans (4

« Sue3s widlsemansuaznisi
Qmmn‘;tﬁmmfmma"ﬂ

NSAUSY :

- PByates wangas nisdesiuszenmidnsma
SgTenTy (Use.) s;w?; 17/2547
Fnlaginenastlaaiusizenmndng aanuiannig
flasnudszina

. Mﬁ'ﬂgmi Director Accreditation Program (DAP)
FnlpgaANdRaSNanTunsINMTUSENng
(IOD)

o WANgNs 1ATINMINBUIELINIS (Mini MBA)
g"u“?i 2 AlAgNnIINGNALFIINAERS

« Management Development Program for Middle
Manager 4mlag Standard Chartered
Uszinadealus

« 1AUAT NANGAS 1ATINTWAINHLIMI5UIANS
LASAOTUNITIEU i;uﬁ 4 plagauiaNaniiii
AMsANEINNSIUIANTLATNNSHUINe

« VANGATHUINITITAVGI juﬁ 9 dnlasanntiu
INPINTRAIANU (I9N.) ARIARANVSHEUS
Uszinalne

UsLAUNITMMININU 5 Ddaunds :

17 1.8, 2552 - ifa9iiu

* N9IUNIS u%ﬂ'vma”nm"wﬂﬁ'mmsnamu LBULENT
0R (NUTU)

ilaqiiu

o {B1UI8NITBUIAITDDNEY

2551 - n.A. 2551

. ﬂi:muﬁwﬁwﬁﬁmiﬁmgnﬁ'}ﬁqsﬁa
SUNIANTUATTAAINY TR (vnTu)

2550 - 2551

. ﬂi:muﬁwﬁwﬁﬁmiﬁmgﬂﬁﬁ‘n;iﬁwa:
YRI5 swimsuasuaslng a1in (wmau)

2548 - 2550

« spanssuNsgaamsiugenla
suATUATAAIN NG iR (uvTu)

2545 - 2547

« 52aN53UNTEANsIng
FUIANTUATTAAILNE TR (nnTu)

o)
i

Position : Director

Age : 58

Education :

« Master of Public Administration (M.P.A.),
the National Institute of Development
Administration (NIDA)

e B.A. in Accounting, Chulalongkorn University

Training :

e The National Defence College, Class 17/2004
by the National Defence College, the National
Defence Studies Institute

o Director Accreditation Program (DAP) by
Thai Institute of Directors Association (IOD)

e Mini MBA, Class 2 by Thammasat University

« Management Development Program for
Middle Manager, Standard Chartered, Singapore

e Diploma of Banking and Financial Institutes
Executive Development Program, Class 4
by the Thai Institute of Banking and Finance
Association

e Chief Executive Program, Class 9 by Capital
Market Academy, the Stock Exchange of Thailand

Experience (The last 5 years) :

17 Apr 2009 - Present

e Director, MFC Asset Management Public
Company Limited

Present

e President & CEO, Government Savings Bank

2008 - Jul 2008

o Chief Corporate Client Officer, Siam City Bank
Public Company Limited

2004 - 2007

e Chief Corporate Client and Operations Officer,
Siam City Bank Public Company Limited

2005 - 2007

e First Senior Executive Vice President,

Siam City Bank Public Company Limited

2002 - 2004

e Senior Executive Vice President,

Siam City Bank Public Company Limited

MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited
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u1g3Ys1 Aunsguun
Mr. Vachara Tuntariyanond

AMARI : NTTUNTT WAZUTZHIUNTINNITUIING

21g : 54 1

AMUIRINIINTANEN :

. ﬂ?iyfuvﬂ‘ﬂ Master of Science in Management
Administration, Northrop University, California,
UssmnAansgaiusng

N15aUsH

. Mﬁngm Director Accreditation Program (DAP)
TalasamnAndaasuan1iunssNnsing (I0D)

UsLAUNITANISNNYN 5 Tdounas

25 furan 2553 - gty

e N55NN15 UWAZUSZHIUNTINNNTUSIIS
v3gnuanningdnnisnamu wuend 4nin
()

2552 - {lagiiu

e N55NN15 WAZUSZHIUNTINNNTUSIIS
SUANTRDNEU

30 5.A. 2553 - 91U

« IBnm AinenATEgAanITAaY
N3ENTNNITART

W.A. 2553 - ifa9ifu

o fU3nEn USEW duibate (1991) i (uwimw)

n.wW. 2551 - flagiiu

. fUSnm U5 wduuus e dhnans
NNA (NW1TU)

2553 - 2554

« AUsnmenznssums nMsiSeuradszmalne

2552 - 2553

e NSNS FUIANTODNEU

2551 - 2552

o NSIUNISUAZIDIUIZHIUNTIUNITUIHNS
FUIANTNANTRILATIEN

2550 - 2552

* JILHIUNTINNNT ADUSUIRLIA NTINNNUIUAT

2544 - 2550

o Juimsthie H8AIUANIIUATARLATNANLTZY
USHnsUIAINANSIng 41in (NvnTu)

Position : Director and Chairman of the

Executive Committee

Age : 54

Education :

e Master of Science in Management
Administration, Northrop University,
California, USA

Training :

o Director Accreditation Program (DAP)
by Thai Institute of Directors Association (IOD)

Experience (The last 5 years) :

25 Mar 2010 - Present

 Director and Chairman of the Executive
Committee MFC Asset Management Public
Company Limited

2009 - Present

« Director and Chairman of the Board of
Executive Directors, Government Saving Bank

30 Dec 2010 - Present

» Advisor, Fiscal Policy Office, Ministry of Finance

May 2010 - Present

o Advisor, Double A (1991) Public Company
Limited

Feb 2008 - Present

o Advisor, National Power Supply Public Company
Limited

2010 - 2011

o Advisor, Port Authority of Thailand

2009 - 2010

 Director, Government Saving Bank

2008 - 2009

 Director and Deputy Chairman of Executive
Directors, Government Housing Bank

2007 - 2008

e Chairman of the Board, Bangkok Metropolitan
Pawnshop

2001 - 2007

» Executive Officer, Credit Control and Collateral
Department, Kasikorn Bank

usEnHannswegIaNIsnaJnu BULWI Fina (ukisu)
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Mr. Yongyuth Tariyo

AMUKUI 1 NITUNIT NITNNITUIHS
LATUSEIIUANILNSTUANTUSMISANNL AL
o1 : 60 1
- =
AMIANIINIETANEA
o VS In AIUEITRUNA URTINGIRY A Waa
(DE PAUL University) uas@ailn
UssinaandgaLnsni
« USQRs AuAuRILADS
NPINYIRBUDINDANBTU DAAUUDE
(Northeastern Illinois University)
uasdanln Ussinpansgaiudn
NN5UTH :
nangas Role of Chairman Program (RCP)
i;u‘ﬁl 27/2555 AalagaNiANgaasNaniii
nssun1sUsEning (10D)
Mé’ﬂgﬂ’i Director Accreditation Program (DAP)
sq'w?i 91/2554 anlagauianddasNanity
n3sun1suSEnlne (10D)
nangmas Director Certification Program (DCP)
i;u‘ﬁl 28/2546 AalagaNIANFILESNADNLI
nssun1sUsSEning (10D)
Mé’ﬂgﬂ’i Finance for Non-Finance Director
(FND) ju*?i 5/2546 AlALANNANAIEINADTY
nssun1suSEnlne (10D)
‘wﬁnqmi FINEX (Financial Executive) iq'wﬁ' 10
Falasamnausuimsing
wangns guimsmalulagasaumnassaugs
“Chief Information Officer : CIO” ’u;'uﬁ 4
FalagdninUAMENTINNITINTITNITNALS DU
(n.w) wazgudmaluladdiannseding uas
ABNAILARSUNITNR (NECTEC)
SEP (The Senior Executive Program) ‘g'u‘ﬁ 9
ﬁ"ﬂimﬂamﬂ'uﬁmsﬁmu%msgsﬁqﬁﬁum‘um
AINTUNNTINEG G
Postal Savings Bureau, Minister of Posts and

Telecommunication (MPT) Executive's Seminar
on Postal Savings Service, JICA, ﬂizmm]ji;lu

e QES (Quality Education System), Philips Crosby
Associates Inc. Florida, Ussinaansgaidsng

USTAUNITUNISNIU 5 TFounas :

15 N.W. 2549 - il

e NS5HNN1T NFINNNSUIMT WazUsesU
ADIZNSSUNNTUSMISANLEADS
v3gnuanninginnisnamu wuend e
(W)

a.A. 2553 - flagiiu

« RIBMUIBMIIUIATRENEUD LA
(nguuifin1s) suiAseandu

§.A. 2551 - n.8. 2553

* FDIFDUIBNMITIUIANTEONEY
(nguUAn1s waznguinaluladansaune)
FUNANTDDNEU

f.A. 2547 - W.8l. 2551

« SRIEBMUIBMIIUIANTRONEY
(@eaduayunINITas1) sUIAITEINTY

®.A. 2542 - n.8. 2547

o gEegduiensenlasuinisesniy
Weuwi1 599581148N193UIA1T0NEY
(ABIUUINITEIN URTIIUNUNAYNS)
SUNANTDONEU

W.8. 2540 - n.8. 2542

o HTEEBUIBNNTIUIANTRONTY
(aemaluladasavimanazind - n19ku)
SUIATDNEU

Position : Director, Executive Director and
Chairman of the Risk Management Committee
Age : 60

Education :

e MSc. in Management Information Systems,
DE PAUL University, Chicago USA

e BSc. in Information Sciences, Northeastern
Illinois University, USA

Training :

e Role of Chairman Program (RCP),

Class 27/2012 by Thai Institute of Directors
Association (IOD)

o Director Accreditation Program (DAP),

Class 91/2011 by Thai Institute of Directors
Association (IOD)

e Director Certification Program (DCP),

Class 28/2003 by Thai Institute of Directors
Association (IOD)

e Finance for Non-Finance Director (FND),
Class 5/2003 by Thai Institute of Directors
Association (IOD)

e FINEX (Financial Executive),

Class 10 by The Thai Bankers’ Association

e Chief Information Officer : CIO, Class 4 by
Office of the Civil Service Commission and
National Electronics and Computer
Technology Center (NECTEC)

o SEP (The Senior Executive Program), Class 9
by Sasin Graduate Institute of Business
Administration of Chulalongkorn University

» Postal Savings Bureau, Minister of Posts and
Telecommunication (MPT), Executive’'s Seminar
on Postal Saving Service, JICA, Japan

e QES (Quality Education System), Philips Crosby
Associates Inc., Florida, USA

Experience (The last 5 years) :

15 Feb 2006 - Present

« Director, Executive Director and Chairman of
the Risk Management Committee, MFC Asset
Management Public Company Limited

Oct 2010 - Present

e First Senior Executive Vice President
(Credit and Operational Support Group), the
Government Savings Bank

Dec 2008 - Sep 2010

» Senior Executive Vice President Credit and
Operational Support Group and
IT Group, the Government Savings Bank

Oct 2004 - Nov 2008

» Senior Executive Vice President
(COO Branch Operation), the Government
Savings Bank

Oct 1999 - Sep 2004

e First Executive Vice President
(Finance, Corporate Policy and Strategy),
the Government Savings Bank

Nov 1997 - Sep 1999

» Executive Vice President
(ICT & Accounting and Finance),
the Government Savings Bank

MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited
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u1gdn13s 1Y=auUa
Mr. Sadawut Taechaubol

AMURUI 1 NTTUNIT UAZNIINNITUIUIT

218 : 60 T

AMIRNIINISANS

« Honorable Degree (Business Administration),
Kensington University, California
UssimnAansgoinsng

e Commerce Diploma, Davis School, Brighton
UseinAsInn .

« PSyane3 AaUmanstiudia (S3ans)
UAINEIABTINATLNI

NNSOUTH :

. Mﬁ'ﬂgmi Director Accreditation Program (DAP)
FnlagaNtANdIasNanTunssNNsUSEnng
(IOD)

« VANGATHUITNITITAVGI iq'u‘ﬁ' 12
Aalagaouinginisnaianu (aan.)
aananannSweurslszinalne

USTAUNITMMSNINN 5 Ddaunas :

2552 - ilaqiiu

o U5ZBIUNTTNNITUINIS
UHMnannIng duns n3U iR (umTu)

o NFIUNTT UATNTINANTUIMS USEMMANNITWE
AAN19NBINU BMONT i (1)

2553 - {laqiiu

< WIHNANAN FINANMIAUAZARIMNTIN Ny

o U5251UN550N1T UM FaFeueaziii 1ia

o 589U925IUNTINNG
3Hndurs n3U Auadeuidunt fdn (uwiou)

2549 - {lagiiu

o N53UNTT VSN IWsAn Luleesa ia

« n3sun1s v3En dulsieszaua 41nin

2548 - ilaqiiu

o NSIUNTT USHN wLdAeA Anadetdiug i

2547 - flaqtiu

* N55UNT
U3HW uausnsa Anadedidiud nfd 41in

2537 - flaqtiu

. Us¥pUNsHNNS USEW Aurs n3u Arim

2550 - 2552

« USZ5UNTTUMILIMT waznssumsgaanisivg
VHMnannIng duns n3U iR (uTu)

2549 - 2550

o UZBIUNTTUNITUIMIT UAZSNHINITNITNAS
daansivg
UHMnannIng duns n3U iR (uTu)

Position : Director and Executive Director

Age : 60

Education :

« Honorable Degree (Business Administration),
Kensington University, California, USA

e Commerce Diploma, Davis School, Brighton, UK

e Bachelor of Arts (Political Science),
Ramkhamhaeng University

Training :

o Director Accreditation Program (DAP) by
Thai Institute of Directors Association (IOD)

o Chief Executive Program, Class 12 by Capital
Market Academy, the Stock Exchange of
Thailand

Experience (The last 5 years) :

2009 - Present

e Chairman of Executive Directors, Country Group
Securities Public Company Limited

e Director and Executive Director, MFC Asset
Management Public Company Limited

2010 - Present

e Chairman of Thai Chamber of Commerce &
Industry

e Chairman of Sing Sian Yit Pao Company Limited

e Vice Chairman of Country Group Development
Public Company Limited

2006 - Present

o Director of Profit Ventures Company Limited

e Director of Baan Rai Taechaubol Company
Limited

2005 - Present

o Director of Bangkok Development Company
Limited

2004 - Present

o Director of Landmark Development Group
Company Limited

1998 - Present

e Chairman of Country Group Company Limited

2007 - 2009

o Chief Executive Officer and President, Country
Group Securities Public Company Limited

2006 - 2007

o Chief Executive Officer and Acting President,
Country Group Securities Public Company
Limited

usEnHannswegIaNIsnaJnu BULWI Fina (ukisu)
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urggswa gdulastunun
Mr. Surabhon Kwunchaithunya

(@15901UNUIRIUA 11 W.A. 2554)
AMNUI : NTINNT NITUNITUINIS UWAZNTIUNT
ﬁmmiﬁﬂﬁuquaﬁamiﬁﬁ

218 : 60 T

AMIANIINITANS

o Usylv udwnsgsiaumiiudia (MBA)
Tasnuun1Ingas University of Washington
Uszimmandgawsni

e USQons AEINTINAEATTMTAR E1BTIAINTTY
2AAINNNT meﬁuwﬁwmﬁﬂ University of
Washington UssinAansgaidsni

o USgnas Aemnssumanstinga a1 lann
University of Washington Ussinaandgaiasnn

NSAUSH :

. Wﬁ'ﬂqmi Director Certification Program (DCP)
TalagaunandaasNantunssunsusEming
(IOD)

. Wﬁ'ﬂqmi Director Accreditation Program (DAP)
TalagaunandaasNantunssunsusEming
(IOD)

« MANGATHUITNITITAVGI i;u'ﬁ' 11 dalasaniiu
IneMInaanu (1am.) AAIANANNTWE WA
Uszinelng

USTAUNITMNISNINN 5 Ddaunss :

11 W.A. 2554 - ilaqiiu

NT5NNNS NTSUNITUIAIT UWAZNTTNNITAIUNIS

ﬁwﬁ'ucg}uaﬁamiﬁa V3gnuanningannisnanu
BUEWT 7R (Nrau)

2553 - {lagiiu

o NFIUNT AAANANNSWEURIUTZINA LN

. Ui:muwﬂﬁunﬁﬁmsﬂmmﬁm
aananannswauislszimnealne

* BYNTINNTIE AaAnannSwaurslszimealne

o N93UMS V3N ammeuWus (Usemdlne) 4
(N91aU)

2549 - {lagiiu

o NITUNNSUALTDIUTZHIUNTINNITUIMNS
Uidmmanning fund n3u A (uTu)

2546 - {lagiiu

o Uszmunssumsasaany U3sy negu Gaslid
n3u (Uszwnalng) e (unnmu)

2547 - 2553

« U5257UN550N1TATIEDL
U3EV USET e (InnTu)

2548 - 2552
« NITUNIANIANAWTBTIDE DAY
2540 - 2545

* NITUNIIHIANT VITBNAAIATOIAUTIDE DAY
AU UNITRUAINANTZNTIINITARS

(Since 11 May 2011)
Position : Director, Executive Director and
Member of the Good Corporate Governance
Committee

Age : 60

Education :

e Master of Business Administration (MBA)
(sponsored by the University’s scholarship),
University of Washington, USA

e Bachelor of Engineering in Industrial
Engineering (sponsored by the University’s
scholarship), University of Washington, USA

e Bachelor of Engineering in Electrical
Engineering, University of Washington, USA

Training :

e Director Certification Program (DCP) by Thai
Institute of Directors Association (IOD)

o Director Accreditation Program (DAP) by Thai
Institute of Directors Association (IOD)

o Chief Executive Program, Class 11 by Capital
Market Academy, The Stock Exchange of Thailand

Experience (The last 5 years) :

11 May 2011 - Present

« Director, Executive Director and Member of the
Good Corporate Governance Committee,

MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited

2010 - Present

o Director, the Stock Exchange of Thailand

e Chairman of Risk Management Committee, the
Stock Exchange of Thailand

o Member of Discipline Committee, the Stock
Exchange of Thailand

e Director, Thailand Futures Exchange Public
Company Limited

2006 - Present

o Director and Vice Executive Chairperson, Country
Group Securities Public Company Limited

2003 - Present

e Chairman of the Audit Committee, Tycoons
Worldwide Group (Thailand) Public Company
Limited

2004 - 2010

e Chairman of the Audit Committee, Prinsiri Public
Company Limited

2005 - 2009

« Director, the Housing Finance Association

1997 - 2002

« Managing Director, Secondary Mortgage
Corporation, Banking and Financial Institute
Committee, Ministry of Finance

MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited



1 4 Your Investment Partner

s189J1uUs=91U 2554

wa.n.9. 90adg UdIFIund
Pol.Gen Adul Sangsingkeo

AMUNUS 1 NITNNIS
21g : 57 1
a =
AnAININIsAnE
« USgnln Aadaansumiindin
(AA.N. (WAUNFIAN)) NRTINENABNBATAans
- SSygnes sSUsvaaumanstnda (s1.0.(5.))
oA o v .
qufl 29 Tsasauuiasesdnsa
NNSOUTH :
o P 19 o oA
nangasn1stasiuazerandng gun 42

Fnlneginenastlesnusizermansg
aontudrinistesnudseing
NANgATIauIBNIIMIS Jun 33

Fnlaginandsiaunsnig
aontdrinislesnudseing
MANGATNITUIUITIUAITIITUGS JU7 15

FnlneINeNasn1AngIa
NaNgATHLINITITALGI JUN 5

ﬁ'mimmmﬁiﬁmnmsmmmu ()
AaAnannSwaurslszimealne

NANGATHLINIINITLIUNITLADTTNTZAVG
(U.2.4.) ‘g'wﬁ 15 5@Imﬂ3wmﬁﬂmsqaﬁﬁu
antunandssnisdhegainis
AMUNIUAIREATTTH

nangaTinennsussAudesEaugs (Ua.)

ﬁ'mimmmﬁiﬁmnmsﬂi:ﬁ'uﬁm:ﬁugo

UsLAUNITINITNNYN 5 THounas

a.0. 2554 - flagiiu

« la215N15AZNTINNTTRINULAL
Uudsiugansa (U.0.4.)

a.a. 2553 - {laqtiu

« SRIRUTINITAITIUNITF
ANUNINUAITIIUANITR

3 n.o. 2553 - flagdiu

o NITUNMT u?ﬁwuﬁnw%wﬁ%’mmsnamu
WBUEWT TR (Nr1au)

1.8, 2553 - flagdiu

* NITUNTBATLUALNTINNNTAINAUQUANAING
U5 Tneessd 10 (ur1au)

faatiu

o N35UNSTIF1TNTATTI A IUNIUAITIUAITR

N.8. 2552 - @.A. 2553

. fAUSnm (s 10)
(Fuanusunsuasianisatems)
AUNINUAITIUNITIR

6.A. 2552 - 26 f.A. 2554

o NSIUNTT USHN Uanaddusnisn 31in

f.m. 2552 - §.A. 2554

o NFTUNITBIANITARTA NTENTNAINEG

W.8. 2551 - n.8. 2554

o NITUNITORTE

msfiangaavnssuuisuseinalnes

Position : Director

Age : 57

Education :

e Master of Arts (Social Development),
Faculty of Social Science, Kasetsart University

e Bachelor's Degree in Public Administration,
Class 29, Royal Thai Police Cadet Academy

Traning :

e The National Defence College, Class 42
by the National Defence College, the National
Defence Studies Institute

e Joint Staff Course, Class 33 by Joint Staff
Course, the National Defence Studies Institute

e Senior Command, Class 15 by Institute of
Police Administration Development

o Chief Executive Program, Class 5 by Capital
Market Academy, the Stock Exchange of
Thailand

e The Programme for Senior Executives on
Justice Administration, Class 15 National
Justice Academy, Office of Judiciary

e Thailand Insurance Leadership Program,
OIC Advanced Insurance Institute

Experence (the last 5 years) :

Oct 2011 - Present

e Secretary - General, Narcotics Control Board

Oct 2010 - Present

e Deputy Commissioner-General, Royal Thai Police

3 Sep 2010 - Present

o Director, MFC Asset Management Public
Company Limited

Apr 2010 - Present

o Independent Director and the Corporate
Governance Committee, Thai Oil Public Company
Limited

Present

e Member of the Police Commission, Royal Thai
Police

Nov 2009 - Oct 2010

e Advisor (level 10) (Security and Special Tasks),
Royal Thai Police

Oct 2009 - 26 Oct 2011

« Director,
Golden Pond Wind Farm Company Limited

Mar 2009 - Mar 2011

» Director of The Market Organization,
Ministry of Interior

Nov 2008 - Sep 2011

e Independent Director, Industrial Estate Authority
of Thailand

usEnHannswegIaNIsnaJnu BULWI Fina (ukisu)
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as.lgade dnusuun
Dr. Chockchai Aksaranan

AMUNRUI 1 NITUNI9DETT UTLHIUALNTINNNS
ASEIL LAZUTZBNUAMENTTUNITATINIUAS
ANUUAATADUUNU

218 : 70 1

- =

AMAININMSANEN

« USgyyten (Ph. D.) a1uwAR3AIngss University
of New Brunswick UssineauIn

« Syges (Wesitlen) wildenssy
igW’]mniniuﬁﬁmmé’ﬂ

N15UTH :

. ‘vm"nﬁm Director Certification Program (Refresh)
Talagamnandaasuan1tunssung
uSsnlne (10D)

. Mﬁnqm Director Accreditation Program
(DAP) Yalasasnaudaasuan1iunssnnig
uSunlne (10D)

. ua"nqm Audit Committee Program (ACP)
FnlPgANIANALFTNANNTUNTINANS
uSunlne (I0D)

UsTAUNISTAINISNNYN 5 T Saunas

2554 - {laqiiu

o YITHIUNTINNG
3B aeudugs Ysziudia 91nin

30 W.g. 2553 - ila9iiu

N55NN15085%, USLDIUAMENTINNITATIAADL

LazUIe B IUAMZNITNNITRITUILAZATRUA

AIABLLNIY UTENMANNSWEdAn1TNDIU

BUENT AR (Nr1Tu)

2549 - ilagiiy

o U3251UN551N15 USHY ne Bnendian da

2552

o YITHIUNTINNG
158N venendusamssauia 1in

2550 - 2553

e NSTUN15DATE WAZUIZHIUNTINNITATIAADU
USHN Uan. dr9uazndntlnsiden i
(W)

2550 - 2553

o U9HIUNTINNITUIUG
sUNANTUATA MY TR (unnTu)

2548 - 2554

o USTHIUNTINNG
159N aviaunduwiaed loans e (Lwow)

2548 - 2554

o N55UN15DATLUAZUIZFIUNTINNITATIAFOU
139 Uom. elslufnduaznsnau 0a (W)

2545 - 2553

o U5ZBNUNTINNITUIUIT
uSun 3lne 4100 (unou)

2545 - 2550

o USTHIUNTINNG
V3N U3msAuning nyamwwidiad 4nin

Position : Independent Director, Chairman of the

Audit Committee and Chairman of the Nomination

& Remuneration Committee

Age : 70

Education :

e Ph.D. (Chemical Engineering), University of New
Brunswick, Canada

e B.Sc. (Hons) Chemical Engineering,
Chulalongkorn University

Training :

» Director Certification Program (Refresh)
by Thai Institute of Directors Association (IOD)

« Director Accreditation Program (DAP)
by Thai Institute of Directors Association (IOD)

o Audit Committee Program (ACP) by Thai
Institute of Directors Association (IOD)

Experience (The last 5 years):

2011 - Present

e Chairman, Siam Samsung Life Insurance
Company Limited

30 Nov 2010 - Present

e Independent Director, Chairman of the Audit
Committee and Chairman of the Nomination &
Remuneration Committee, MFC Asset
Management Public Company Limited

2006 - Present

e Chairman, Thai Ethoxylate Company Limited

2009

e Chairman, Bangkok Industrial Gas Company
Limited

2007 - 2010

o Independent Director and Chairman of Audit
Committee, PTT Exploration and Production
Public Company Limited

2007 - 2010

e Chairman of the Executive Board, Siam City
Bank Public Company Limited

2005 - 2011

e Chairman, Saha Patana Interholding Public
Company Limited

2005 - 2011

» Independent Director and Chairman of Audit
Committee, PTT Aromatics and Refining Public
Company Limited

2002 - 2010

e Chairman of the Executive Board, Vinythai
Public Company Limited

2002 - 2007

e Chairman, Bangkok Commercial Asset
Management Company Limited

MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited
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ursucude lgadcuun
Mr. Boonchai Chokwatana

u1ensy aulnyu
Mr. Krit Umpote

AMUNUI : NITUNIIDFTE NTTUNITATIVADLUAL

NSTUNITATIRIUALANUUAAIADUUNU

218 : 65 1

a =

AAINIINIEAnE .

o Usgynen fnaransquiindininfudng
URINEIRULTAIT

« USQUQNAT ANN5FAIENT UMTINBIRBITINATUNS

- Y3193 U3M19937a, Wisconsin State
University, Superior USZinAa®sgaiusn

NSAUSH :

. ‘vm“’ngm Director Accreditation Program (DAP)
U 3/2003
WlnganANduasNanTunssuMsUSEnlng (I0D)

. wa"ngm Director Certification Program (DCP)
U 68/2005
FalaganiandaasNantunssunisusEming
(IOD)

USTAUNITMNISNIN 5 Ddaunds :

ilagiiu

o NFTNMTLIIUILNT UATUITHIUNTITNNITUTINS
UTEN auAmIURYa ne (IiTu)

o NSTUNITOATY NITUNITATIVROUUAZNITNNG
ATIVMILAZANUARIADUUNU
VIEIMANVSWEIANSNamU 1Bxend in
(HWT)

2554 - {lagtiu

o UsepUnsTun1s U3EN uniieiderauss dnn
(NATU)

2549 - {lagiiu

o USTHIUNTINNIT
U3 W98an ARd 4109 (NATu)

2548 - ilaqtiu

o N55UN15 U3EM ladeu (Usznalng) 41in

AMURUS © NITUNITOFTS NITUNITATINEOU UAY
NITUNITATIRIUALNINUAATADLUNY
21 : 71 1
- =
AMANIINISANE
« U3yaln é1u M.S.B.A., Indiana University,
Uszinaandgaiding

« Bygln SUszamanmansuniingio
Aot uAANAULSIITAans (fian)

« Snnas wislssmansiuia
THTUAe WNINRESTINAEAT

NNSaUSH :

. Mﬁ/ﬂgﬁ‘é Director Certification Program (DCP)
Falagaunaudauasuanitunssunisuseming
(IOD)

. Mé’ﬂqm‘s Advanced Audit Committee Program
(ACP) dnlasaunANddLasuanIiunIsnnIg
uSlne (10D)

USTAUNITINISNIN 5 Tdounas :

20 1u.8. 2550 - il99iiu

o NFIUNITOATY NITUNITATIAFOU UATNITUNIS
ATTUUALAMUAAIABLUNY USHNUANNINE
N0 BenT iR (umTu)

2543 - ilaqiiu

« NENT ANIANFNASNAONTUNTINNNTUSEN INE

2540 - ilaqiiu

e N55UM5 U3EM Ineifouazlnausy in

2537 - ilaqtiu

e NF5UNIT NTTUNITATIAADL
uazdsrsiunIINMTATIMN |
u5un neusAe TiRenSH wWiuA 10 (urau)

2543 - 2552

« 58985N15UR Ehednausnig WM InendegIna
o o «

Toudine

Position : Independent Director, Member of the

Audit Committee and Nomination & Remuneration

Committee

Age : 65

Education :

e The Doctor Honorary degree in Communication,
Naresuan University

« Bachelor’'s Degree in Political Science,
Ramkhamhaeng University

e Bachelor's degree in Business Administration,
Wisconsin State University, Superior, USA

Traning :

« Director Accreditation Program (DAP), Class 3/2003
by Thai Institute of Directors Association (IOD)

e Director Certification Program (DCP), Class 68/2005
by Thai Institute of Directors Association (IOD)

Experience (The last 5 years):

Present

e President and Chairman of the Executive Board,
Saha Pathanapibul Public Company Limited

« Independent Director, Member of the Audit
Committee and Nomination & Remuneration
Committee, MFC Asset Management Public
Company Limited

2011 - Present

e Chairman, Pan Asia Footwear Public Company
Limited

2006 - Present

e Chairman, Far East DDB Public Company Limited

2005 - Present

e Director, Lion Corporation (Thailand) Limited

Position : Independent Director, Member of

Audit Committee and Nomination & Remuneration

Committee

Age : 71

Education :

e M.S.B.A., Indiana University, USA

e Master of Public Administration (M.P.A.), the National
Institute of Development Administration (NIDA)

e B.A. (Commerce) B.A. (Accounting), Thammasat
University

Training :

e Director Certification Program (DCP) by
Thai Institute of Directors Association (IOD)

e Advanced Audit Committee Program (ACP) by
Thai Institute of Directors Association (IOD)

Experience (The last 5 years) :

20 Apr 2007 - Present

e Independent Director, Member of Audit Committee
and Nomination & Remuneration Committee, MFC
Asset Management Public Company Limited

2000 - Present

o Facilitator, Thai Institute of Directors Association

1997 - Present

e Director, Thai Research and Training Company Limited

1994 - Present

e Director, Audit Committee member and Chairman of
the Nomination Committee,
Thai British Security Printing Public Company Limited

2000 - 2009

e Vice President for Training and Development, Dhurakij
Pundit University

usEnKannswegiaNIsnaJnu BULWI Fina (unisu)
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u188$nNs dn:uas
Mr. Teepat Sutabutra

(@1598UmInoud 10 f.8. 2554)

ATWRUI 1 NITUNIIDETE

218 : 38 1

AMAINIINIS AN -

o Usgylv dunimsgsia
aNsaaIaLazinAlulag American University
UszmAansgainsng

o U lv duAseganans a19WagNTILaY
N135AR9 American University UssimAandgaiasni

o USQe3 LATHTAEATUMTN §12IN1TARILAY
NMSANIUIZNA UM INEABFTTNAEAT

N15OUTH :

. ‘Mffﬂ’sgmi Director Certification Program (DCP)
FalagamandaasuanntunssunsusEnine
(IOD)

o wangasginisifiesgalna
JalaganntiunszUningn

* NANGATNITUIMITINITIANITANIANU
Jalagaotuinganisaaianu (aam.)
aarenanninduislszinelng

« Yszmaileltng wangasnisdunengsianseunin
af;i’]dﬂ"dﬁu (Sustaining the Family Business)
Falaenskusuias sauiy aontudiudia
V31995 NAARUNSUNIIIRINS Bl INenae
uazaaAnAanNNIneLdy 1o o (MAI)

UsgAUMTNNITNIY 5 THounas :

2554 - {laqiiu

5090525 MUNITNMTUIMT 1595 sutAasny

n3INN1sBasT USEMMANMSWETANTNamU

WBUEWT iR (unnTu)

Uszmudmiiitheuivis Aduguauleuisns

- e o p a o e
USMTUSEN USHM weanud walulad Taiaud
NNA

a = s
N35NNISNUTNEN AUNANDIINAENS

Tunszususguaud
n35uN19 @1inauABSIAduRUS

WY TITUA AR
a a .
AUSnw daea1s “Go The Idea of Traveling &

Living”

fisnm dasans “UP2U"

2553 - ifagiiu

o 9818213015 @UNANSITINAIFAT
Tunszususguand

o N35UNSAENEN Anea1sN15u “Make Money”
2550 - {lagtiu
 NFIUNT ANIANLATHIANEAT
WA TITHAN AR
2548 - ilaqtiu
. ﬁﬂ%ﬂ‘kﬂ‘ﬂ’]dﬁqiﬁﬁ
1589 13 18d@ waa lnauea Hife 31nm
2547 - ilaqiiu
o giamathenswdduuaznisamu
TsodeuRngdnm

(Since 10 June 2011)
Position :
Age : 38

Education :

Independent Director

» Master of Business Administration in Marketing and
Technology, American University, USA

e Master of Economics in Community Development
and Fiscal, American University, USA

» Bachelor of Economics in Fiscal and Foreign Affairs,
Thammasat University

Traning :

 Director Certification Program (DCP) by
Thai Institute of Directors Association (IOD)

* Neo Political Leaders Course by
King Prajadhipok’s Institute

 Capital Market Management Course by Capital
Market Academy, the Stock Exchange of Thailand

e Sustaining the Family Business Diploma organized
by Money & Banking together with Sasin Graduate
Institute of Business Administration of Chulalongkorn
University and MAI

Experience (The last 5 years):

2011 - Present

e Vice Chairman of Board of Management Siam
International School

» Independent Director, MFC Asset Management
Public Company Limited

o Chief of Executive Officer, Monitoring of the
company’s Management, Advance Technology
System Company Limited

o Advisory Board of Association, Thammasat
Association

e Board of Association, Thammasat University Alumni
Relations Office

e Consulate, “GO The Idea of Traveling & Living”
Magazine

e Consulate, “UP2U”" Magazine

2010 - Present

o Assistant Secretary, Thammasat Association

o Advisor Committee, “Make Money” Magazine

2007 - Present

« Director of Thammasat Economics Association

2005 - Present

e Business Advisor, JSL Global Media Company Limited

2004 - Present

e Assets & Investments Manager, Pichaya
Suksa School

MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited
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u1aaUszn1 Ysoulydi
Ms. Prapa Puranachote

u1gLEs JuauLas
Mr. Seri Chintanaseri

(Bn59@umInons 3 f.a. 2554)
ATURUS :
WAZNITUMTEIANTT
21g : 58 T

AMIRINIINISANSN

N934NN19 NIINNITUING

o Usgalv udmnsgshia
anfudufianauusmseans (i)

o P3ugas NTRNSAEATUINR
NWTINEAYDTTUAARS

N1TBUTH :

o NANGAT NITUIMSIATHFNIEIDITULAMTD
dnusmssedugs (Uem.) fuil 7
dnlasandunssuningn

. 'Wél"ﬂ:gm Director Certification Program
(DCP) qu 148/2554 dplasasnanduasuaniiiu
nssun1sy3Enine (10D)

Uszaumsainsineu 5 Tdeunds :

3 #l.a. 2554 - fhatiu

« NTTUNT NITNMTUINIT UASNTIUMTHIANT
v3gnuanninginnisnamnu wuend 4in
(1)

n.A. 2547 - N.W. 2554

« 509n55UMEEIANT Wmiiiumsduims
AB9UNDIUATDAABITN LSTIMANNIWE
ann1sneau ngdlng iR (WwTu)

1.8, 2545 - 8.8, 2547

« 509n55UMEEIANT Wmiiiumsduims
APNUNAUIPINILAZNITAAA
viEmannswdinnisnemu nyslng e
(1)

(@1598umInoud 21 f.a. 2554)

frumds : AUSnmAMzNIINNIS

21g : 69 T

AMIRINIINSANSN

o LUATIADINE FONTULLATUARSING
Aumpsu duld Uszinasinnw

o witudinlne aoiuAneeusungransume
WUATTALIENT

« Sugas ddmansiuina
URINGIRYDITUANEAS

NTAUTH :

. ‘vm"ﬂzgm Director Certification Program (DCP)
uil 65/2548 dnlaganiavdaauany
nssunsusEning (10D)

UszaUMSMNNTNNGIY 5 Tdaunds :

o 052574 USHV 1E3 UIUW LBUR ABRY 311
(RSN Wansuaz$)

o Uszsnu U3E lwasu fn (umou) i

o NSTUNITDATZUAZNITNNITATIAFOU
W3 duidale (1991) afin (umwu)

« aYNITHMIANIUINGUNBUazTTIdey
aarananninduislszinelne

« fiU3nBrsumsoouEu

« fil3nmiamznIsms USEMMANNSNSaAN1S
neayu 1BueNE 911iR (ITu)

(Since 3 Mar 2011)

Position : Director, Executive Director and

President

Age : 58

Education :

o Master of Business Administration (MBA), the
National Institute of Development Administration
(NIDA)

e Bachelor of Arts, Journalism and Mass
Communication Program, Thammasat University

Training :

» Advanced Certificate Course in Public
Economics Management for Executives,
Class 7 by King Prajadhipok’s Institute

 Director Certification Program (DCP), Class
148/2011 by Thai Institute of Directors
Association (IOD)

Experience (The last 5 years) :

3 Mar 2011 - Present

« Director, Executive Director and President, MFC
Asset Management Public Company Limited

Jul 2004 - Feb 201

» Senior Executive Vice President and Chief of
Provident Fund Division, Krung Thai Asset
Management Public Company Limited

Apr 2002 - Jun 2004

» Senior Executive Vice President and Chief of
Business Development & Marketing Division,
Krung Thai Asset Management Public Company
Limited

(Since 21 Mar 2011)
Position :
Age : 69
Education :

Advisor to the Board of Directors

e Barrister-at-Law, Lincoln’s Inn, UK

o Barrister-at-Law, Institute of Legal Education
of Thai Bar

e Bachelor of Laws, Thammasat University

Training :

- Director Certification Program (DCP),
Class 65/2005 by Thai Institute of Directors
Association (IOD)

Experience (The last 5 years) :

e Chairman, Seri Manop & Doyle Company
Limited (Tax and Legal Counselors)

e Chairman, Pylon Public Company Limited

e Independent Director and Member of Audit
Committee, Double A (1991) Public Company
Limited

o Member of Sub-Committee on Laws and
Regulations, the Stock Exchange of Thailand

o Advisor, the Government Savings Bank

» Advisor to the Board of Directors, MFC Asset

Management Public Company Limited

usEnKannswegiaNIsnaJnu BULWI Fina (unisu)
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u9dsIBYs ANsssiuun
Mr. Surathain Chankthranont

(A5IAAUINS 3 W.A. 2554)
ARAUS © NTTUNNTIFTY WATUTTDIUAMULNTINNIG
UIMITANMULFLY

218 : 60 T

173 IFNTINAERT

AMANINISAN®
. 150
.

A1PIFIWINTON THIAINTUNATING G

UsLAUNMSMNITNNNY 5 THounas :

2551 - {la9iiu

« N35UNIANALAANS LasennsAdeidaulaune
Lﬁaaiuméumiﬁmm uazn1slEnasanu
wguﬁﬂuLm:miLﬁ'uﬂi:ﬁw%mwmﬂﬁwﬁamﬂu
Uszimalneresdninaunssuaivayunisiae

2550 - flaqiiu

« U525IUNTIUNNT USHN B-L0anes nia

ilaqiiu

o N35NNT USHN B-leaned (ngamn) A1

2548 - ilaqtiu

e NSTUNTT USHN NTTANHATHEIN NN (NN1TU)

2546 - laqiiu

« IS nBIoATIHATIY

auaumnaluladiwunza

(Until 3 May 2011)

Position : Independent Director and Chairman of

Risk Management Committee

Age : 60

Education :

« Bachelor's Degree in Engineering (Environment),
Chulalongkorn University

Experience (The last 5 years) :

2008 - Present

e Member of the Steering Committee, Research
program on policy research for promoting the
development and utilization of renewable energy
and the improvement of energy efficiency in
Thailand, the Thailand Research Fund

2007 - Present

e Chairman, E-Ester Company Limited

Present

o Director, E-Ester (Bangkok) Company Limited

2005 - Present

o Director, Siam Paper Public Company Limited

2003 - Present

e Advisor to Energy Ashram Project, Appropriate

Technology Association

MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited
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uIgNSWAU 9F3UIANS
Mr. Goanpot Asvinvichit

(A159AUMUING 21 H.A. 2555)

fumsds : AUSnEmAmznIINMS

21¢ : 56 1

AMIRININTANBN :

o USnylv Anuzuin99sia University of
Southern California UszinAansgainzng

N1SOUIH :

. Mﬁnqm Director Certification Program (DCP)
Talagaunaudasnaniiunssunisuisning
(IOD)

. Mﬁnqm Role of the Compensation Committee
(RCC) dnlagaunAuEIEsuanTuNIIuNIg
uSsnlneg (I10D)

. Mﬁnqm Director Accreditation Program (DAP)
Talagaunaudasnaniiunssunisuisving
(IOD)

« MANgATHUIMITITALEY Talapantuineginis
aaanu (3an.) aaaranniwduaszinalng
. ﬂi:nﬂﬂﬁﬂﬁmi%ugc nangaIn1aLileIn1sunAses
Tusruudseriulagdmiuinuimsssauge

InlpsanntunszUnngn

« nangasnistesiusnzermIdnnAssINenTy
(U59.) Anlagingnaadosnusgeimnang
anudTinistesnulszine

UJszaUNSAN1TNIIY 5 Ddaunds:

21 §.a. 2554 - 21 i.A. 2555

« fU3nmiamznIsms USEnANNSNSaAn1S
neInU BNEWT A (WTu)

2553 - laqtiu

o YSEBIUANENITUNITUITEN LAZNITHNITATIEDL
vignuwannindannisnaau Flewduiwiudiia
3NA

2552 - 2553

« fAnmANzNIIINMIEEMSMUILsEINA Y

2550 - 2552

« B nmmMAnsuATEgAagIuen
DIANNTANLTZTITNR

2549 - 2550

« dszprunguniniaieiBe-uUdin
aonusuaseandulan

2547 - 2550

* H87UI8N1T SUIANTDBNEY

(Until 21 Mar 2012)

Position : Advisor to the Board of Directors

Age : 56

Education :

* Master’'s Degree in Business Administration
(MBA), University of Southern California, USA

Training :

« Director Certification Program (DCP) by
Thai Institute of Directors Association (IOD)

e Role of the Compensation Committee (RCC) by
Thai Institute of Directors Association (IOD)

o Director Accreditation Program (DAP) by
Thai Institute of Directors Association (IOD)

» Chief Executive Program by Capital Market
Academy, the Stock Exchange of Thailand

e Politics & Governance in Development System
for Executive Course by King Prajadhipok’s
Institute

e The Joint State-Private Course by the National
Defence College, the National Defence Studies
Institute

Experience (The last 5 years) :

21 Mar 2011 - 21 Mar 2012

o Advisor to the Board of Directors, MFC Asset
Management Public Company Limited

2010 - Present

e Chairman of Board of directors and Audit
Committee, CIMB Principal Asset Management
Company Limited

2009 - 2010

o Advisor to the Board of Trade of Thailand

2007 - 2009

e UN Advisors Group on Inclusive Financial
Sectors

2006 - 2007

o President of World Saving Bank Institute
(WSBI) Asia-Pacific Regional Group

2004 - 2007

e President & CEO of the Government Savings

Bank

usEnKannswegiaNIsnaJnu BULWI Fina (unisu)
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Committee

o
(A159AnUIAINA 3 H.A. 2554) (Since 3 Mar 2011)
AMARS : NTTUNTT NTTUNITUIMIS Position : Director, Executive Director and
UAZNIINNITEIANNT President
Ui:iﬁLLﬁﬂ@@g‘Iuﬂm:ﬂiium’imi’] 18 Biographical Data as shown in the Board of

Directors in page 18

[}

u13dads=n1 Usculyti
Ms. Prapa Puranachote

Sunids @ grronssunisgannisenyla Position : First Executive Vice President
(awmwmmnamuz‘hiauﬁwﬂﬁw) (Provident Fund Division)
218 : 56 1 Age : 56
AMIANIINITANS Education :
. U%Eyty’f[w %ﬁﬂi:ﬂmuﬁmmﬁ( e Master Degree in Public Administration (M.P.A.),
AU RANAMUUIUSANEAS (5161) the National Institute Development Administration
« BBygned vansgsnadnda uninendy (NIDA)
wan13aning e Bachelor of Business Administration, University of
N19DUSH : the Thai Chamber of Commerce
« VANGATHINIUNUNITAIVU ‘g'w?i 4 Training :
%’mimammﬁﬁm%’mmsamu e Investment Planner Program, Class 4 by
— o lasamsinunsiidudie i;w?i 13 Association Investment Management Companies
UIJASIWS Yty Jalasumiinenasinuasmans « Mini - MBA Program, Class 13 by Kasetsart
Mrs. Jiraporn Boonvanich USTAUNITMNSNINN 5 Ddaunss : University
1 N.W. 2552 - ﬂﬁﬁgﬁu Experience (The last 5 years) :
o §enssunisgannisenla (a1en1saaanasnu 1 Feb 2008 - Present
d13puAnsEn) U3EMANNINEIAnIsNeImU « First Executive Vice President
BHeWT 3170 (HvnTu) (Provident Fund Division),
f.A. 2547 - 31 d.A. 2552 MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited
o HEIENTIUMTEIANT Oct 2004 - 31 Jan 2009
(mimmmnamuéﬁauﬁyﬂﬁw) « Executive Vice President
. u%ﬂ’wuﬁnw%’wéﬁ’mminaw‘m WuENG 9w (Provident Fund Marketing),
(HATU) MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited
§.A. 2546 - n.8. 2547 Dec 2003 - Sep 2004
. éé’m’mmiB'Jwﬁ;sﬁ'aﬂamuﬁﬁaol,ﬁyﬂﬁw « Senior Vice President, Provident Fund Business
vIEHANNSWETaNsnemu 1BNend i Department, MFC Asset Management Public
(NRBTU) Company Limited
W.8. 2545 - W.8. 2546 Nov 2002 - Nov 2003
« forwsmstneuinianesmudnsesansin « Senior Vice President, Provident Fund Service
v3EHANNSWaTaNInamu 1Bxend i Department, MFC Asset Management Public
(NUTU) Company Limited

MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited
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UIWeurusya usswla
Mrs. Pannarat Bhanpato

U1JISAOWS DUzE
Mrs. Rachitporn Manawes

dunds @ grenssunsginnisenyla

(@18UTMTNDINU)

218 : 49 1

AMIANIINISANEA

o Vsl duninisgsia
&121N190% University of Texas at Arlington
UszinmAansgaiusni

e Snnes angwidssaansuaznsnd
(@111ad#) vSsgsnatudie (n13lu)
AINTNNTIVE A

N159USY :

. ‘Mﬁ/ﬂgmi Director Accreditation Program (DAP)
Falagauiandaasuantunssunisuseming
(IOD)

UsEAUNITAINISNIU 5 Tdaunas

1 n.W. 2552 - flagiiu

o §Eenssunisgannisenla (a18uiiiTnamu)
v3EhuANNSwaTanInemu WBaend i
(NMTU)

M.A. 2547 - 31 4.A. 2552

o JIENTTUNMSHIANTT (UFMINRINU) UTEINEN
waﬁﬁmminamu WBULEWT 1R (Nrnau)

N.W. 2544 - n.g8. 2547

. pﬁﬂminamumﬂamjmu%msmwmwﬁ
v3EhuANNSwaTanInemu WBaend i
(NATU)

funids @ gronssunisginnisenyla

(ANBNAYNTBIANT) WATLRVIUNITLTEN

218 : 50 1

- =

AMIMNIINITANS

« WSygnln dfmansumiuda (LLM.),
American University, Washington D.C., USA

. Synnes dRmMansindin
AINTINNTINEAY

N15aUTH :

. Mﬁng(ﬂi Director Accreditation Program (DAP)
FalpgauiandaasNanTunssunsusEming
(IOD)

¢ WANEASRVIUNITUIEN TnlasauaNdasy
aontunssunsusEnineg (I0D)

. wangns Effective Minute Taking 4alagasnax
daasnantiunssunisussnlneg (I0D)

- Wangns Board Reporting Program 4nlagaunas
FuasuantunssunsuSEvlne (10D)

« NANGATNI9LATNTOANAINIIGIAA

UsEauN19ainIsNIaU 5 Jdaunds :

2554 - flagiiu

o §Eenssunsgannisenla aenagnsesnns
v3EhuANSwaTanInemu Baend i
(N1TU)

2552 - 2554

o TIENTIUNTHIANTT EBlaInIsuIELaL
nguInY UIENRENNSWEIAN1TNBIYL 1B1eNT
R (UN1TU)

2545 - 2552

o F81U3BN1T EBlaeIyNTUTENLAZ N RNY
u%ﬁwué’nw%’wéﬁ"mmsnamu BaleWd 311a
(N¥2U)

Position : First Executive Vice President

(Fund Management Division)

Age : 49

Education :

e Master Degree in Business Administration
(MBA), Finance Major, University of Texas at
Arlington, USA

* Bachelor of Science in Statistics, Chulalongkorn
University

Training :

e Director Accreditation Program (DAP) by Thai
Institute of Directors Association (IOD)

Experience (The last 5 years) :

1 Feb 2009 - Present

 First Executive Vice President
(Fund Management Division), MFC Asset
Management Public Company Limited

Oct 2004 - 31 Jan 2009

e Executive Vice President (Fund Management),
MFC Asset Management Public Company
Limited

Feb 2001 - Sep 2004

e Senior Fund Manager, Fixed Income Fund
Management Group, MFC Asset Management
Public Company Limited

Position : First Executive Vice President

(Corporate Stratetgy Division) and Company

Secretary

Age : 50

Education :

e LLM. in International Trade and Banking Law,
American University, Washington D.C., USA

e LLB. Chulalongkorn University

Training :

» Director Accreditation Program (DAP) by Thai
Institute of Directors Association (IOD)

e Company Secretary Program by Thai Institute
of Directors Association (IOD)

« Effective Minute Taking by Thai Institute of
Directors Association (IOD)

e Board Reporting Program by Thai Institute of
Directors Association (IOD)

e Business Negotiation Course

Experience (The last 5 years):

2011 - Present

o First Executive Vice President Corporate
Strategy Division, MFC Asset Management
Public Company Limited

2009 - 20M

e Executive Vice President, Company Secretary
and Legal Service Department. MFC Asset
Management Public Company Limited

2002 - 2008

e Senior Vice President, Company Secretary and
Legal Servic Department, MFC Asset
Management Public Company Limited

usEnKannswegiaNIsnaJnu BULWI Fina (unisu)
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uenaui lg=gua
Mr.Tommy Taechaubol

0S.1350ud8 1AJASIUU
Dr. Chareonchai Lengsiriwat

FMUAUI 1 FTIBNTTUNITHIANTT (AEWmUIgIna)
218 : 29 1

* a =
AMIANIINITANS

 Bganln anuimsgsiauntudia MBA
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Position : Executive Vice President

(Business Development Division)

Age : 29

Education :

* Master of Business Administration MBA Sasin
Graduate Institute of Business Administration of
Chulalongkorn University

e Bachelor of Commerce, Finance Major
(with distinction) The University of New South
Wales, Australia

e Bachelor of Law (with distinction) The
University of New South Wales, Australia

Training :

e Director Accreditation Program (DAP) by Thai
Institute of Directors Association

e The Real Estate Development RE-CU, Class 40
by the Real Estate Executive Association of
Chulalongkorn University

Experience (The last 5 years) :

March 2011 - Present

« Executive Vice President (Business
Development Division), MFC Asset Management
Public Company Limited

October 2010 - Present

e Chairman of Executive Board,

Sing Sian Yer Pao Company Limited

2006 - Present

o Director, Baan Rai Taechaubol Company Limited

2005 - Present

e Director, Country Group Company Limited

2006 - March 2011

e Director, Country State Development Pty Ltd

(Since 5 Jan 2012)

Position : Executive Vice President

(Risk Management Department)

Age : 52

Education :

e Ph.D. in Economics, Tokyo University of
Agriculture, Japan

o Master of Arts Program in Economics,
Thuamasart University

e Bachelor of Arts Program in Economics,
Thuamasart University

Training :

« COSO : Enterprise Risk Management by the
Institute of Internal Audit of Thailand

« Applied General Equilibrium Modeling by Center
for World Food Studies (CWFS), Netherlands

Experience (The last 5 years) :

1 Jan 2012 - Present

e Executive Vice President (Head of Risk
Management Department), MFC Asset
Management Public Company Limited

2005 - 2011

e First Senior Vice President (Risk Management
Department), MFC Asset Management Public
Company Limited

2001 - 2011

e Economic Research Appraisal Committee,
Office of National Research Council of Thailand

MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited
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(Until 31 Dec 2011)

Position : Executive Vice President

(Fund Operation Department)

Age : 60

Education :

e Mini MBA, Chulalongkorn University

e Bachelor Degree in Accounting,
Chulalongkorn University

Traning :

e Accounting by Federal Accounting Professions

e Accounting by Chulalongkorn University

e Tax by Revenue Department

« Single License by Association of Investment
Management Companies

Experience (The last 5 years) :

Oct 2004 - 31 Dec 2011

« Executive Vice President, Fund Operation
Department, MFC Asset Management Public
Company Limited

Dec 2003 - Sep 2004

« Senior Vice President, Fund Operation
Department, MFC Asset Management Public
Company Limited

(Until 8 Sep 2011)
Position : Senior Executive Vice President
(Operation and General Administration Division)
Age : 56

Education :

o Master of Business Administration (MBA),
University of Notre Dame, Indiana, USA
(Sponsored by the Bank of Thailand Scholarship)

Training :

 Director Certification Program (DCP) by Thai
Institute of Directors Association (IOD)

Experience (The last 5 years):

2003 - 8 Apr 2010

e Senior Executive Vice President (Operation and
General Administration Division), MFC Asset
Management Public Company Limited

1999 - 2003

« Executive Vice President, Thai Rating and
Information Services Company Limited

1996 - 1998

» Executive Vice President, Wall Street Finance
Securities Public Company Limited

1992 - 1995

» Division Chief, Securities Business & Capital
Market Supervision & Development Division,

The office of Securities and Exchang Commission,
Thailand

1991 - 1992

e Analyst, Financial Institutions Supervision &
Development Division, Bank of Thailand
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(Until 1 July 2011)

Position : First Executive Vice President

(Private Equity Department)

Age : 47

Education :

e Master’s Degree in Business Administration,
Assumption University

Training :

o Director Certification Program (DCP)
by Thai Institute of Directors Association (IOD)
eDirector Accreditation Program (DAP)
by Thai Institute of Directors Association (IOD)

e The Executive Creative Economy Training
Programmer (EXCET) by the Office of
Knowledge Management and Development
(OKMD) in collaboration with Sasin Graduate
Institute of Business Administration of
Chulalongkorn University

e Private Equity 101 : Fundamentals of private
equity and venture capital by PEI MEDIA,
Hong konk

e Fund Manager Courses by Association of
Investment Management Companies

Experience (The last 5 years) :

Feb 2009 - 1 July 2011

 First Executive Vice President
(Private Equity Department),
MFC Asset Management Public Company
Limited

Feb 2008 - Jan 2009

« Executive Vice President
(Private Equity Department), MFC Asset
Management Public Company Limited

Oct 2004 - Feb 2008

« Executive Vice President
(Fund Management Division),
MFC Asset Management Public Company
Limited

Dec 2003 - Sep 2004

e Senior Fund Manager
(Provident Fund and Private Fund Department),
MFC Asset Management Public Company
Limited

MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited
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(Until 31 Mar 2011)
Position : Senior Executive Vice President
(Fund Management Division)
Age : 44
Education : Doctor of Business Administration
(Finance), Thammasart University
Training :
» Directors Accreditation Program” by Thai Institute
of Directors Association
e Chief Executive Program, class 1, Capital Market
Academy, The Stock Exchange of Thailand
Experience (The last 5 years) :
Aug 2008 - 31 Mar 2011 :
» Senior Executive Vice President
(Fund Management Division)
¢ MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited
Oct 2004 - Jul 2008 :
» Executive Vice President
(Investment Research and Strategic)
MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited

(Until 19 Aug 2011)

Position : Executive Vice President

(Financial Engineering Department)

Age : 45

Education :

o Master Degree in Business Administration,
Ashland University, Ohio, USA

Training :

e Director Accreditation Program (DAP) by
Thai Institute of Directors Association (IOD)

* Executive Management Training Program,
University of South California, USA

o Certified Financial Planning Program Module 1-4
by the Thailand Securities Institute (TSI), the
Stock Exchange of Thailand

e Investment Planner Program by the Association
of Investment Management Companies (AIMC)

Experience (The last 5 years) :

Feb 2009 - 19 Aug 2011

» Executive Vice President, Financial Engineering
Department, MFC Asset Management Public
Company Limited

Mar 2006 - Feb 2009

e First Senior Vice President, Financial Engineering
Department, MFC Asset Management Public
Company Limited

Feb 2005 - Mar 2006

» Senior Vice President, Financial Engineering
Department, MFC Asset Management Public
Company Limited

Jun 2004 - Sep 2005

e Vice President, Financial Engineering
Department, MFC Asset Management Public
Company Limited
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Position : Executive Vice President

(Fund Management Division)

Age : 46

Education :

e Master of Business Administration (MBA),
Finance Major, University of Missouri - Kansas
City, USA

 Bachelor of Accountancy (1 Class Honors),
Chulalongkorn University

Training :

e CFA, Level I (Charted financial Analysts),
CFA Institute

Experience (The last 5 years) :

8 Dec 2009 - Present

» Executive Vice President, Fund Management
Division, MFC Asset Management Public
Company Limited

Nov 2008 - Oct 2009

o Chief Investment Officer, Primavest Asset
Management Company Limited

Apr 1997 - May 2002

e Senior Fund Manager,

MFC Asset Management Public Company

(Since 1 Apr 2011)

Position : Executive Vice President

(Fund Management Division)

Age : 50

Education :

o Master of Business Administration (MBA) in
International Banking and Finance, Birmingham
University, UK

e Bachelor of Science (Industrial), Prince of
Songkla University

Training :

o CISA Level 1

e Fund Manager by Association of Investment
Management Companies

o Director Accreditation Program (DAP) by thai
Institute of Directors’s Association

e Equity Program, Wellington Institute, USA

Experience (The last 5 years):

1 Apr 2011 - Present

« Executive Vice President,

MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited

16 Nov 2007 - 31 Mar 2011

e Senior Fund Management,

(Domestic Equity Department),
MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited

27 Aug 2004 - 15 Nov 2007

e Senior Fund Management (Fund Management
Division)

MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited

1 Dec 2003 - 27 Aug 2004

e Senior Fund Management (Provident Fund
Support Department, Investment Planner
Department), MFC Asset Management Public
Company Limited

MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited
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(Since 27 Jun 2011)

Position : Executive Vice President

(Private Equity Department)

Age : 44

Education :

e Master in Finance (MBA),
Sasin Graduate Institute of Business
Administration of Chulalongkorn University

e Bachelor of economics, Chulalongkorn University

e Bechelor of Business administration Money & Banking,
Ramkhamheng University

Experience (The last 5 years) :

Present

e Executive Vice President (Private Equity Department),
MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited

Aug 2009 - Jun 2011

« Executive Vice President, Investment Management
Group, SCB Asset Management Company Limited

Jun 2005 - Jul 2009

e Vice President, Investment Management Group,
SCB Asset Management Company Limited

Mar 2005 - Jun 2009

e Vice President, Equity Department, SCB Asset
Management Company Limited

2002 - 2005

» Vice President,
BOA Asset Management Company Limited

1999 - 2002

e Assistant Vice President, JF Thanakom Company
Limited

(Since 1 May 2011)

Position : Executive Vice President

(Private Wealth Department)

Age : 47

Education :

» Master of Business Administration,
Finance Major, Saint John's University

e Bachelor degree of Business Administration,
Marketing Major, UTCC

Experience (The last 5 years) :

2011 - Present

» Executive Vice President
MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited

2009 - Apr 201

» Executive Vice President, Provident Fund
Division, Krung Thai Asset Management Public
Company Limited

2006 - 2009

» Senior Vice President, Provident Fund
Department, Krung Thai Asset Management
Public Company Limited

2002 - 2006

s Vice President, Provident Fund Department,
Krung Thai Asset Management Public Company
Limited
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Position : Executive Vice President

Age : 51

Education :

e Master of Business Administration (MBA), Sasin
Graduate Institute of Business Administration of
Chulalongkorn University

e Bachelor of Accountancy, Chulalongkorn
University

Training :

e Practical Private Banking by Euromoney Training

e Fundamentals of Portfolio Management Training
Course by The Euromoney Institute of Finance

e Financial Derivatives by Euromoney Training

e Investment Management Workshop Princeton
University by Association for Investment
Management and Research

e Training, law and ethics of fund managers,
Class 1/1997 by Association of Investment
Management Companies

Experience (The last 5 years) :

Nov 2007 - Present

» Executive Vice President, MFC Asset
Management Public Company Limited

2007

» Head of Institutional Sale, Aberdeen Asset

Management Company Limited

MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited
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Information

MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited
operates a fund management business. The Company was
granted a securities license to manage investment funds
by the Ministry of Finance on 29 December 1975.

MFC is licensed to operate 4 businesses consisting
of:

1. Investment management

2. Provident fund manager

3. Private fund management

4. Securities registrar

As of 30 December 2011, the Company’s registered
and paid-up capital was Baht 120 million, consisting of
120,000,000 ordinary shares at a par value of Baht 1 per
share. The Company managed 179 funds with total net

asset value of Baht 268,579 million, consisting of:

e 118 mutual funds with net asset value of Baht
155,476 million, comprised of:
- 61 local funds with net asset value of Baht 27,954
million
- 33 foreign investment funds with net asset value
of Baht 12,494 million
- 2 country funds with net asset value of Baht
6,742 million
- 18 property funds with net asset value of Baht
18,848 million
- 3 special funds with net asset value of Baht 6,312
million
- Vayupak Fund 1 with net asset value of Baht
83,126 million
e 33 provident funds with net asset value of Baht
85,768 million for 591 employers and 179,487 fund members
e 28 private funds with net asset value of Baht

27,335 millions

MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited
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Factors

MFC Asset Management PLC. (“The Company”),
an investment management company, derives its core
revenues from the fund management. The Company has
confronted with the main risk factors from the investment
and the core business operations. Since the Company
recognizes that the risk management plays a crucial role
in the maximization of benefits to its shareholders,
unitholders and the Company’s stakeholders, the risk
management system has been instituted to analysis identify
and assess all possible risk factors in order to mitigate risk
level to be at the portfolio level according to the Company’s
policy. Additonally, the Company monitors and reports
the results of risk management regularly to the executives
in order to immediately solve in case of having any problems.
The Company also encourages its employees to acknowledge
and aware the importance of related risks for cultivating
a systematic risk management culture in all level within

the Company.

Looking ahead in the year 2012, the Company

specified 3main risk factors as follows:

Investment Risk

The core business of the Company is a fund
management to achieve the net asset value under its
management for the highest revenue in return, which may
effect by the following risks; SET index, securities’ prices,
interest rate and foreign exchange rate, which result from
change of economic status, financial market, the securities
issuers’ performance and dividend payment condition of
each securities. According to those atorementioned risk
factors, these may import to the Company’s net asset
value and its performance. Therefore, the Company brought
the financial innovation to apply for minimizing the
investment risks and seeking new investment channel in
equity, fixed income and derivatives, either domestic or
foreign, in order to diversify the investment risk of the
funds with the acceptable risk level. In this regard, the
Company has evaluated a level of credit risks as to fixed
income, which was evaluated by the funds, together with
price risks. For the purpose of acknowledging risk level
and properly managing, the risk controlling system was
developed by the Company for dealing with the case that
the risk value of the funds exceeds a specific level set by

investment policies of each fund.

Corporate Business Risk

Under the liberalization policy in asset management
industry, the more competition has intensified. And along
with the global economic instability plus the capital market
volatility extension, the Company has encountered with the
higher risk to maintain the market share and revenue.
To mitigate these potential risks, the Company has its
business plan to expand product varieties by lengthening
the invested financial instruments spectrum and asset class
in order to enhance yield and to cope with the investors’
risk appetite. The Company has a set of policy plans to
expand customer bases; both local and the oversea market,
to escalate the efficiency of marketing channels by setting
up the (one-stop) customer service center for serving
advisory and electronic trading services for investors as
well as consultancy services for investment planning via “
the Wealth Management”. Moreover, the Company has
additionally planned the new strategies and equipments for
investment in order to build up the overall efficiency and
improve portfolios’ return of the funds under the Company’s
management at acceptable risk level and to increase the
existing clients’ satisfactions together with attracting new

customers in long term.

Operational Risk

Based upon the assessment of the risks associated
with political violence and increasing in occurrence of
natural disasters, the Company has improved the facilities
in order to recover the Company’s investment information
and business Continuity under possible emergency events
proficiently. To ensure the efficiency of portfolio investment
procedure, the Company has upgraded the second site’s
facilities to be the Warm Site by installing the new server
to shorten the data recovery time in case of contingency.
Additionally, the third site has also been set up at Chonburi
Province to provide additional operating site in case of any

extraordinary events occurred in Bangkok area.

MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited
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the Company

The Company’'s History and Significant
Developments

MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited
is Thailand’s first asset management company registered
on 14 March 1975. It was founded by the cooperation
between the Thai Government and the International Finance
Corporation (IFC) under the name of The Mutual Fund
Co., Ltd. with the objective of mobilizing savings from the
public for development of the Thai capital market.
A securities license to manage investment funds was
granted by the Ministry of Finance on 29 December 1975.
Current major shareholders of the Company are the Ministry
of Finance, the Government Savings Bank, and Country
Group Securities Public Company Limited. In 1993, the
Company filed with the Stock Exchange of Thailand to
register as the listed company and obtained the approval
on 12 November 1993. In 2001 the Company changed its
name from “Mutual Fund Public Company Limited” to be
“MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited” and
registered the new name with the Ministry of Commerce
on 9 March 2001. The purpose of changing Company’s
name was to reflect its business image and be recognized
by the customers and investors. Meanwhile the Company

took such opportunity to change its logo.

The Company is licensed to manage 3 types of
funds.

1. Mutual Funds: The Company was granted a
fund management license from the Ministry of Finance on
29 December 1975 (License No. 103/2518) for managing
all type of funds including the property funds under

supervision of the Securities and Exchange Commission.

2. Provident Funds: The Company was granted
a license from the Ministry of Finance to manage provident
funds under the Ministry of Finance Regulation No. 162
(B.E. 2526) in 1984 and has been under the supervision
of the Securities and Exchange Commission. The Company
serves a duty of managing the funds and monitoring
a membership registration system to serve various clients,
including state enterprises, private sectors, educational
institutions and co-operatives aimed for the best satisfactory
of the fund members and the fund committees. Subject
to the acceptable investment risk levels, the Company
provides various types of the funds in order to approach
to the client’'s needs. Additionally, the Company also
provides advisory services on fund establishment, fund
transfer (in case of transition of fund manager), setting
fund regulations, fund registration services and documentary
tasks pursuant to the agreements and regulations of laws
or registrars.

3. Private Funds: The Company was granted a
“private fund management license” from the Ministry of
Finance on 15 March 1997 with the main purpose on
expanding various forms of service for the investors. The
private fund is a tailor-made fund in order to meet
requirement of each customer including but not limited to
natural persons, juristic persons, either Thai or foreign.

4. Securities Registrar: The Company was granted
to serve as a securities registrar from the Ministry
of Finance in 1982 and from the SEC in 1993. The Company
performs as registrar for both domestic and international
funds which are under the company’s management as
the fund manager. Currently, The Company has been

a registrar for 117 mutual funds and for 42 provident funds.

Significant Developments in relation to the
Business and Management of the Company
during the last 5 years:

e In 2007, the Company set up MFC Energy Fund,
a fund investing mainly in energy and/or alternative energy
businesses including businesses or transactions that support
the government policies in respect of energy. The units of
the fund shall be offered to institutional investors. The

committed capital was Baht 2,456 million.

MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited
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e In 2008, the Company established the Government
Saving Bank Fund, a fund investing in equity held by the
Government Saving Bank. The units of the fund were
offered to public. The initial value of the fund was Baht
7,500 million. In addition, the Company also set up 4
funds in Smart Wealth Solution Family. The investment
ration of each fund shall depend on the risk and wealth.
The total value of such 4 funds was Bath 6,000 million.
In term of property fund, the Company set up MFC
Multi-National Residence Fund, a property fund with the
total value of Baht 1,075 million, and Nichada Property
Fund 2 with the total value of Baht 1,004 million. Both
funds received high interest from the investors.

eIn 2009, the Company greatly accomplished in
establishing and managing the fund in kind of ‘the target
fund’. The great results of this were shown by the fact
that the 6 target funds can close as they meet the target

yield and were acceptable from the investor.

Income Structure

eIn 2010, the Company greatly accomplished
continually as from 2009 in establishing and managing
the fund in kind of ‘the target fund’. The great results of
this were shown by the fact that the 8 target funds can
close as they meet the target vyield.

eIn 2011, the Company established a total of 23
mutual funds comprising of funds investing in both domestic
and foreign fixed income securities, flexible funds and
foreign investment funds. The Company launched 12 fixed
income funds, which invest in both domestic and foreign
fixed income securities, with a combined net asset value
on the day of fund registration of Baht 8,800 million.
In addition, the Company also launched 9 target funds
comprising of 3 funds investing in domestic securities and
6 funds investing foreign securities. The combined net
asset value of target funds launched in 2011 on the day
of fund registration was Baht 3,382 million and 1 foreign
investment fund with the net asset value as of the fund
registration date at the amount of Baht 42 million.

Furthermore, the Company launched the MFC
Amazing A-la Andaman Property Fund (M-AAA), with the
asset value totaling Baht 2,120 million that invests in

freehold rights of a resort on Phi Phi Island, Krabi Province.

(Unit : Million Baht)

% Of
shares
held by the Year Year Year
Type of Income Operated by Company 2009 % 2010 % 2011 %
Income from Fund MFC Asset Management Plc. 548.24 94.41 694.01 94.44 700.74 93.32
Management Fees
and Service Fees
Interest and MFC Asset Management Plc. 23.64 4.07 27.87 3.79 33.61 4.48
Dividend
Profit Sharing in Asean Investment Trust Fund 33.33 - - 3.21 0.44 - -
Affiliated Company and Thai EXIM International
Co., Ltd.*

Other Income MFC Asset Management Plc. 8.80 1.52 9.80 1.33 16.53 2.20
Total Income 580.68 100.00 734.89 100.00 750.88 100.00

*During the process of liquidation

MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited
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Products or Services

Mutual funds usually raises fund from general
investors, while the private funds is for managing the
fund according to the customer’s need and the provident
funds are come from contribution gathering from employees
and employers. Regarding provision of products or services,
the Company aims to procure vary products covering
world-class financial products and to serve good and
distinct experience to target customers. The most important
factor in fund management is to find out qualified and
expert officers not only in fund management but also
operation systems, risk management and any technologies
relevant to effectiveness in the fund management based
upon the Good Corporate Governance Principle.

In this regard, in fund management area, each fund
manager shall be knowledgeable and experienced according
to standard set forth by the office of Securities and
Exchange Commission. A person, who qualified as a fund
manager, shall be licensed by the Securities and Exchange

Commission to act as a fund manager.

Mutual Fund Management

At the end of 2011, there were 118 mutual funds
under management of the Company with a total net asset
value of Baht 155,476 million.

118 mutual funds consist of

e 61 local mutual funds with a total net asset
value of Baht 27,954 million, comprising 22 equity funds,
1 balanced fund, 14 flexible portfolio funds, 1 fund of fund,
12 fixed income funds, 1 money market fund, 6 retirement
mutual funds and 4 long-term equity funds.

e 33 foreign investment funds with a total net asset
value of Baht 12,494 million.

e 2 country funds with a combined net asset value

of Baht 6,742 million. Both of them are equity funds.

Product Line

e 18 property funds with a combined net asset
value of Baht 18,848 million, comprising of 5 property
funds (Type I), 6 property funds (Type 1I) and 7 property
and loan funds (Type IV).

e 3 special funds (private equity funds) namely
Thailand Equity Fund, Tsunami Recovery Fund and MFC
Energy Fund with a combined net asset value Baht 6,312
million.

e 1 Vayupak Fund 1 with a net asset value of Baht
83,126 million.

The Company’s market share in respect of all types
of mutual funds is 7.44% of total industry net asset value
of Baht 2,082,755 million. The Company possesses the
fourth largest market share among 23 asset management
companies.

In 2011, the Company launched a total of 23 mutual
funds with a combined net asset value of Baht 14,344
million with regard to the value of each fund as of a
registered date. The new funds are comprised of 12 fixed
income funds including both domestic and foreign fixed
income, 9 flexible portfolio funds, foreign investment fund
and 1 property fund. Additionalhy, in 2011 the Company
was able to close 3 funds, which hit the specified target
return, a condition of termination of the fund, with total

net asset value of approximately Baht 612 million.

Provident Fund Management

At the end of 2011, there were 33 provident funds
under management of the Company for 591 employers and
179,487 funds members with assets totaling Baht 85,768
million making the second largest market share among the
19 licensed provident fund managers. Its market share

was 13.94% of the value of the provident funds in the

whole business totaling Baht 615,259 million.

MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited
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Apart from managing provident funds to maximize
return to members, the Company also focuses on the
stability, time of service and convenience to employers,
fund committees and members. Consequentially, the
Company has the expertise and experience in master fund
management in order to meet the requirement of the
provident fund members who wish to choose their own
investment plan (employee’ s choice) by themselves. The
Company provides sub fund investing in money market,
fixed income, equity and community both in local and
oversea, including gold and isalamic investment. MFC
provides alternatives for provident fund members to obtain
fund information 24 hours use internet and automated

telephone.

Private Fund Management

At the end of 2011, there were 28 private funds
under management of the Company with net assets totaling
Baht 27,335 million. The Company was ranked fifth among
the 23 licensed private fund managers. Its market share
was 8.64% of the private funds as a whole, equivalent
to Baht 316,516 million.

6 new private funds were set up in 2011 with the
net asset value at Baht 1,141.64 million. At the end of
year 2011, the Company was trusted to act as management
company for 22 funds, in total, of either new or existing

customers continually.

In this year, the company’ encouraged and promoted
the private wealth management, this is to reflect the

investors’ need.

Marketing

e Target Clients The Company recognizes the
importance of the unitholders of the mutual funds, both
individuals and institutions. In respect of individual, the
Company focused on the investors who seek the new
choice of investment other than saving.

Target institutional clients are both, private and
government sectors, the latter shall include governmental

authorities and state enterprises.

e Clients’ Profiles

As of 31 December 2011, there were 93,283
unitholders holding investment units of the mutual funds
under the management of the Company. 91,981 persons
of which, equivalent to 98.60%, were natural persons and
the other 1,302 persons were juristic persons, equivalent
to 1.40%.

As of 31 December 2011, there were 33 provident
funds under management of the Company covering 179,487
funds members and 591 employers.

As of 31 December 2011, the major clients are
institution being private and government sector and saving
cooperatives totaling 15 private funds, The rest is individual

totaling 13 private Funds

Number and Size of Mutual Funds (as of 30 December 2011) were as follows:

Industry As a whole

MFC Asset Management Public

Company Limited

No. of Funds THB Million No. of Funds THB Million
1. Local Fund 819 1,318,860 64 34,266
2. Foreign Investment Fund 365 329,835 83 12,494
3. Country Fund 9 8,886 2 6,742
4. Property Fund 106 258,923 18 18,848
5. Vayupak Fund 1* 1% 166,252 1* 83,126
Market Share 7.44%

*Co-manager between MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited and Krung Thai Asset Management Public Company Limited

MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited
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Number and Size of Provident Funds (as of 31 December 2011)

Industry MFC Asset Management

Public Company Limited
Number of Funds 467 33
Number of Members 2,455,654 179,487
Number of Employers 12,049 591
Size of Fund (Million Baht) 615,259 85,768
Market Share 13.94%

Sources : AIMC and MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited

Number and Size of Private Funds (as of 31 December 2011)

Industry MFC Asset Management Public

Company Limited
Number of Funds 1,687 28
Size of Fund (Million Baht) 316,516 27,335
Market Share 8.64%

Sources : AIMC and MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited

MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited
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and Development

The core responsibilities of the Financial Engineering
Department are to analyze market situation, demand from
domestic and international investors, both individual and
institutions, as well as structure new funds that suit
investors’ investment needs. Equipped with technology and
innovation, our customized financial models are implemented
from running the simulation to monitoring fund performance.
Moreover, the Research and Strategic Department and the
Fund Management Department have collaborated in
developing investment tools to enhance fund management,
including Wealth Management for optimal asset allocation
and have made this readily available to our unit holders.
Presently, the Company has enhanced the selection of
domestic and foreign investment funds (FIF), especially
foreign real estate funds, to differentiate our products. In
addition, the Company has also studied in order to set up
Infrastructure fund which are both government related and
private institution to diversify investments into various

sectors, which has been well received by investors.

In 2011, the Company applied various investment
styles and techniques, as well as developed financial models
to support the management of mutual funds, provident
funds and private funds without extra costs, except
employee compensation. The Company has focused on
developing and enhancing employee knowledge and
capabilities throughout the organization by encouraging
employees to attend various training programs both in and
outside Thailand in order to enhance the services we
provide to our customers. In addition, the Fund Management
Division prepares a monthly Wealth Journal, which includes
market outlook for both domestic and international markets
as well as recommendations on asset allocation, and
distributes to our sales teams as information in advising
customers.

After the change in the organization chart on 25
August 2011, Strategic Planning Department has participated
with Financial Engineering Department, Fund Management
Department and Investment Planner-Retail Department, for

the information support to funds set up development and

suitable IPO period.

MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited
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Assets

Premises and Equipment

The Office of the Company, located at No. 199,
Column Tower G Floor and 21%-23" Floor, Ratchadapisek
Road, Klongtoey Sub- district, Klongtoey District, Bangkok
10110, has been leased from the Column Property Fund.
In 2011, the rental paid to the Column Property Fund was
Baht 23,620,585.

The Company has 1 branch, the Changwattana
Branch, established on 27" November 2008, located at
Central Plaza, Changwattana Branch 4™ Floor (#440/1),
99 Moo 2 Chaengwattana Road, Bangtalad Sub-district,
Pakred District, Nonthaburi Province. Such Premises has
been leased from Central Pattana Public Company Limited.
The rental and utility fees paid to Central Pattana Public
Company Limited in 2011 were Baht 317,805.57.

MF Holdings Company Limited shares the Company’s
office without having to pay any rental.

MFC Real Estate Asset Management Company
Limited shares its office with the Company’s location, which
has been leased from the Company with the rental. The
rental at the end of 2011 was Baht 399,100.

MFC Advisory Company Limited had its office at
199 Column Tower 21% Floor, Ratchadapisek Road,
Klongtoey Sub-district, Klongtoey District, Bangkok 10110,
which has been leased from the Company with the rental,
as from July 2009. The said rental at the end of 2011
was at Baht 399,100.

MFC ESCO Company Limited shares its office with

the Company’s location without any cost.

Investment in Securities

The Company’s policy on securities investment is
in compliance with notification of the Office of Securities
and Exchange Commission No. Sor Nor 29/2549 Re: The
Transaction may cause the Conflict of Interest in fund
management and protection measure and its amendment
in 2008 which is Sor Nor 21/2551 Re: The Transaction
may cause the Conflict of Interest in fund management

and protection measure (no.2).

Investment Policy in Subsidiary Companies

MF Holdings Company Limited (formerly MFC Realty
Company Limited) was founded on 15" January 1992 with
a registered capital of Baht 100,000 (10,000 shares). It
is 99.99% of the paid up capital owned by MFC Asset
Management Public Company Limited. Its objectives were
to engage in holding company business. It was renamed
to read as “MF Holdings Company Limited” on 1% February
1993. At the same time, it increased its registered capital
to Baht 2,000 million which was partially paid-up 25 percent
of registered capital. The Company has 50,007,500 shares.

The Board of Directors of MF Holdings Company
Limited consists of 3 directors, all of whom are executives
of MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited.
However, there is no remuneration for such directors.

In addition to investing in securities pursuant to
the notifications of the Office of Securities and Exchange
Commission, currently MF Holdings Company Limited has
invested in 4 companies as follows:

1. MFC Real Estate Asset Management Company
Limited, registered on 21* May 2008 with the registered
capital of Baht 1 million which was partially paid-up 25
percent of the registered capital. This company has its
objectives in providing consulting services and engaging
in relation to real estate business. MF Holdings Company
Limited holds 100% of the total issued shares.

2. Thai EXIM International Company Limited,
registered on 27" May 2008 with the registered capital
of Baht 35 million which was partially paid-up 25 percent
of the registered capital. This company has its objectives
in providing consulting services in relation to the import
and export of goods as well as providing managing services.
MF Holdings Company Limited holds 49% of the total
issued shares. (This Company has already registered for

dissolving and now it is on the process of liquidation)

MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited
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3. MFC Advisory Company Limited, registered on
30" June 2552 with the registered capital of Baht 20
million which was partially paid-up 60 percent of the
registered capital. This company has its objectives in
providing consultancy services and supporting services for
business management such as planning of organisation
structure, financial advisory service, giving advice regarding
commerce, industry, production and marketing. MF Holding

Company Limited holds 100% of the total issued shares.

4. MFC ESCO Company Limited, registered
on 17" March 2010 with the registered capital of Baht 20
million which was partially paid-up 25 percent of
the registered capital. This company has its objectives
in providing consultancy services regarding energy
management, energy saving, effective use of energy,
including analysis of energy usage and arrangement of
energy saving plan. MF Holding Company Limited holds

100% of the total issued shares.

MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited
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Plan

The Company will continue to focus on enhancing
operational efficiency and effectiveness for fund
management and customer service. To accomplish this, the
Company uses the most efficient and modern technologies
to enhance operations management and competitiveness.
Emphasis is placed on management of business risks by
particularly setting up Risk Management Department to
study and analyze those risks. Also, it centered on
development of preventive measures in order to protect
the Company and its stakeholders. Improvements in
flexibility and clarity of operational systems and procedures
have been adopted together with updating operational
manuals in accordance with the SET's 15 principles of
Good Corporate Governance.

The Company plans to design and launch new
varieties of funds, by this the Risk Management Department
will help to consider and analyze risk level of each fund
and to disclose those analysis to the customers for
supporting them when making investment as their choices.
The quality of services rendered will also be enhanced to

add value for the customers.

For 2012, the Company has a policy to further
aggressively expand the market with primary focus on the
customers. The customers’ requirement shall be highlighted
by launching funds that meet the customers’ investment
needs, can create attractive returns and are of interest to
the customers. Furthermore, the Company intends to engage
in Wealth Management to allow customers to invest and
switch among the various funds, including property funds,
to suit the investment environment. In order to facilitate,
MFC will provide convenience in trading of funds through
the Smart Access system. With individual investors, we
are offering a variety of funds with different levels of risks.
Moreover, we will be launching promotional campaigns as
a way of showing our customers for entrusting us with
their investments. As for institutional investors, we will
focus on both governmental and private sectors and will
customize funds to the investors’ individual needs.

In addition, the Company will focus on the
development and establishment of new funds such as
Capital Protected fund, Infrastructure fund to create more

attractive returns for the customers.

MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited
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Dispute

At end of year 2011, the Company did not be sued
in any court or there was no any legal dispute either which
may affect the asset of the Company or its subsidiaries
over 5% of shareholder’s equity or which material affects

the operation of the Company or its subsidiaries.

MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited



56 Your Investment Partner

s189J1uUs=91U 2554

HannSwgyaJusun
o JuN 30 SuNAN 2554 UTEMAUaansideu uay
Fendszuan uu 120 awun wdaduuandy 120

o % oA Py WM oo PN
auiu yaanes liduaz 1 uuasldlddnsiunuly

439 5 TNEIUNN

fioru

33

TETRENDVUNDDVUGIFA 10 SUALLIN (TEIANNAAL

oUW 30 SunAN 2554 mumsidsugteiu dasdeluil

FIUIUKRU % Y9I NUIUAUNIKUO
1. uSEmvannswe duna n3U e (umau) 29,903,500 24.920
2. SUIANIRONEU 29,400,000 24.500
3. NIETNITNNITARY 20,000,000 16.667
4. BNP PARIBAS SECURITIES SERVICES SINGAPORE BRANCH 4,433,500 3.695
5. W8I 115A31591U 4,305,000 3.588
6. USEM neduisens 3,964,300 3.304
7. BNP PARIBAS SECURITIES SERVICES, LONDON BRANCH 2,900,000 2.417
8. W.AANEUI AFBIRUENA 2,750,000 2.292
9. newmwda sweshulnm 2,563,000 2136
10. CITIBANK NOMINEES SINGAPORE PTE LTD-UBS 2,418,700 2.016

AG LONDON BRANCH-NRBS IPB CLIENT SEG

ulsurgnisineduduua

Ao .«:l' ' a e o o ° = a & o x> e ° a
UiHWNuIEJU’IEWI’%’Q’]EJL\‘m'ijuwal,maﬂaﬁumﬂmami’lwaﬂﬂi sﬁ\ﬂ:ﬂﬂ‘ﬂﬂ(ﬂLﬂu’ﬁ']u’suvl,muaim’m’iaﬁax 50 ?Jadﬂﬁ‘li’e‘!“/]ﬁ

PNUNMIRUANIZUTEN NetiTuagiuaunsamu anudnduuazanumazandus luewiaa (9uduiiunaszninma

dl Y o o 5
NUTZNIALAY FINSUIDUIZHSLIRIUL)

ausuvsevdestiu ldladvuaulauisnisanstuiluaaliuiueu

usEnKannswegiaNIsnaJnu BULWI Fina (unisu)



Annual Report 2011 Your Investment Partner 57

Structure

Share Capital Shareholders

The Company’s registered and paid up capital was Top ten major shareholders as at 30 December
Baht 120 million as at 30 December 2011, divided into 120 2011 are as Followings :
million ordinary shares at a par value of Baht 1 per share.

The Company has not increased its capital over the past

5 years.
Name Number of Shares % of Total Shares
1. COUNTRY GROUP SECURITIES PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED 29,903,500 24.920
2. GOVERNMENT SAVINGS BANK 29,400,000 24.500
3. MINISTRY OF FINANCE 20,000,000 16.667
4. BNP PARIBAS SECURITIES SERVICES SINGAPORE BRANCH 4,433,500 3.695
5. MR. SONG WATCHARASRIROJ 4,305,000 3.588
6. THAI NVDR COMPANY LIMITED 3,964,300 3.304
7. BNP PARIBAS SECURITIES SERVICES, LONDON BRANCH 2,900,000 2.417
8. MISS LAKSANA JARIYAWATSAKUL 2,750,000 2.292
9. ABERDEEN GROWTH FUND 2,563,000 2.136
10. CITIBANK NOMINEES SINGAPORE PTE LTD-UBS 2,418,700 2.016

AG LONDON BRANCH-NRBS IPB CLIENT SEG

Dividend Payment Policy

The Company has a policy to pay dividends in proportion to its profits. Subject to investment plan of the
Company including the necessity and other appropriate plan in the future, normally the minimum pay-out ratio is 50
per cent of net profit after tax (including interim dividends for the period).

Its subsidiary does not have a definite dividend policy.

MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited
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Core Values

Vision:
“To be among the top 3 leading wealth management
companies in Thailand and focus on sustainable growth

and revenue of the Company.”

Mission:

“To provide wealth management services by a
professional team with continually updated systems
in accordance with international standard in order to satisfy

the customer and society.”

Mission and

Core Value:
1. Customer Oriented
As the customer are always the most important
persons, the Company, therefore, provides the customers
with the best services and satisfaction as the top priority.
The Company believes that the customers’ satisfaction
and trust shall encourage the Company to achieve its goal.
2. Professionalism
The Company performs its duties by a
knowledgeable, responsible, capable and ethical team in
every aspect of the business under the transparent principle
of Corporate Governance with the responsibility to the
society.
3. Change Catalyst
The Company is ready to adjust or to be a leader
in changing by taking into account the benefit of its
customers at the first priority in order to be a leading
company in the asset management industry and to develop
its organization for a constant and sustainable progress.
4. Commitment
The Company takes a commitment to fulfill our
promise given to all stakeholders namely companies,
employees, customers and shareholders.
5. Winning Team Spirit
In order to achieve the Company’s target, the
Company strongly intent to be success by best cooperation
of every employee and every department within the

organization.

MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited



60 Your Investment Partner s189J1uUs=91U 2554

msodams

AMLENITNNITVDILIHNUTENBUAIBNTTUNITIIWIU  Qualitheannts maldnisingesnssumsgannisaniiiugsia
14 v TeunyUsesIunssuns 1 1w n3sums 12 v uay  enswwansiivueliegeivssansnim angnssunsle
NITUNTEIANT 1 YU wenNiEeiiUS nAnENITUNG Lm'aG%Qﬁmmiumiﬁﬁvmmﬁmﬂa dhslaunTuTEMLAL
an 2 U ANNIINNTITENTUITTREURT 1 Ay 1o NOUNIY ﬁmﬁﬁﬁLﬂuLamumiU%ﬁw WATLAZIUNIS

Wi ruaulous LaTiANINIANgsAa wiouIniiy  AMENITNNIS

i?ﬂu?uééﬁiﬂéﬂLLWﬂGIuﬂmzﬂiiNﬂTﬁU%ﬁW wazNUsSnEANZNIINNNG i?MﬁGLam’nﬁ;ﬂTﬁﬂmxﬂiiNﬂTﬁ uil 2554

Mafiseazdannise Uil

ALUKUI
1. WUUTIATE  DASLATH 15251UNITNNT (NTINNNTDATE)
2. WgLanfny AUNA NT5NNIT
3. UL AUATIIUUN N93UNIS
4. WIBEIEND az3le N95NN1T
5. W8an1Y8 \ATLRLUA N95UNIS
6. Wa. 9.8. 8AAE UAIAIUT N95NN1T
7. wagla WAILFTIAUG NIINNIT
8. welaade DNHIUUN NISNN1TDETY
9. ULN3D oulnoyd N33UNIDATE
10. ey e TaimTmiun N3TUNITDRIY
1. WBFING igylasygn N55UMT (A59dumtanaus 11 w.a. 54)
12. wegiTny Tsaunils N55UM5 (Asedumadond 11 n.a. 54)
13. Wedsing FATYNT nasuMsBasy (Mssdumissaus 10 f.e. 54)
14. UNFNYUIENM gim}na ﬂiﬁimms%ﬁmms (éwsoénmﬂaé}g&m 3 i.a. 54)
15, UILNTWAY DAIUIINTG AUSAEIALIZNTTUNTUSIN (An59RuMUde 21 e, 55)
16. UNELES UAULES AUSnEIAMIZNSINNSUEEN (A1sefnumlssoud 21 fLa. 54)
17. UNITIANT NUZNE LBYIYNITUTENARIIYNITAULNTTNNNG

N55HNITATLINTL/A188NTLNINDY 2554

draun s1wdo ALKUI
1, WUUTIATE  DASLAST U9291UNIINMIT (NTINNNIDETY)*
2. UNEITI AUATLNUUN NTIUNIT*
3 wewdgns  azdly nITuNIS*
4. WBAALD LATLRUA N938NN5*
5 welande BNHIUUN NITNNNTOETE*
6 WegIses TNIDINUUN N35UNITDETY (A1TIAWNUIDS 3 W.A. 54)**

* asunsruasldsudunuedninsenile Wetui 21 w.e. 2554
** 198N

usEnKannswegiaNIsnaJnu BULWI Fina (unisu)



Annual Report 2011

Your Investment Partner 6 1

Structure

The Company’s Board of Directors consists of
14 members. One of which is acting as the Chairman of
the Board of Directors, another one of which is acting as
the President, and the other 12 members are acting as the
director. In addition, there are two advisors to the Board
of Directors. The meeting of the Board of Directors shall
be convened once a month. This is to determine policy

and business direction, as well as supervise and monitor

the Management Committee under the control of the
President and ensure that such Management Committee
efficiently complies with the business guidelines as
stipulated. The Board of Directors has also appointed the
First Executive Vice President, the Company Secretary and
Legal Service Department, to be as Company Secretary.

and Secretary to the Board.

The members of Board of Directors and its Advisors including the Secretary to the Board in 2011 are as follows:

No. Name

1. Mr. Narongchai  Akrasanee

2. Mr. Lersuk Chuladesa Director
3. Mr. Vachara Tuntariyanond Director
4. Mr. Yongyuth Tariyo Director
5. Mr. Sadawut Taechaubol Director
6. Pol.Gen. Adul Sangsingkeo Director
7. Mrs. Yajai Pattanasukwasun Director
8. Mr. Chokchai Aksaranan

9 Mr. Krit Umpote
10 Mr. Boonchai Chokwatana

1 Mr. Surabhon Kwunchaithunya
12 Mr. Suwit Rojanavanich
13 Mr. Teepat Sutabutra
14. Miss Prapa Puranachote
15. Mr. Goanpot Asvinvichit
16. Mr. Seri Chintanaseri

17. Mrs. Rachitporn Manawes

Position

Chairman of the Board (Independent Director)

Independent Director

Independent Director

Independent Director

Director (Since 11 May 2011)

Director (Since 11 Jul 2011)

Independent Director (Since 10 Jun 2011)

President (Since 3 Mar 2011)

Advisor to the Board of Directors (Until 21 Mar 2012)
Advisor to the Board of Directors (Since 21 Mar 2011)

Company Secretary / Secretary to the Board of Directors

Directors who were retired by rotation/ resigned in 2011

No. Name Position

1 Mr. Narongchai  Akrasanee Chairman of the Board (Independent director)*
2. Mr. Vachara Tuntariyanond Director*

3. Mr. Yongyuth Tariyo Director*

4. Mr. Sadawut Taechaubol Director*

5. Mr. Chokchai Aksaranan Independent Director*

6. Mr. Surathian Chakthranont Independent Director (Until 3 May 2011)**

* retired by rotation and re-elected as of 21 Apr 2011

** resigned

MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited



62 Your Investment Partner

s189J1uUs=91U 2554

ANNTRTIALYBILSHN AUUALHNTINNITRBNIN
funsdoniloluain dsludusnuasdfiaeslwleissvaain
a8n @uilfe9 VLUiﬁniimnﬁiﬂuﬁagiluéﬁmemuﬁqmﬂu
QaaﬂmnéﬁwLLmiqm‘sumiu%ﬁwvlﬁ%umil,ﬁanéiqunﬁm:f*qu
gieulasldidasdionin AN uNSEAGIUNUINTTUNIS
’J'Nmrwmzmqﬁuuanmnﬁamnaanmmﬁ: AMZNITNNNT
aznflugiRenyanaiidguauifan auuaslifinuan
gaaiuidndunssunsunulunisUszguanenssun1sns
daly Tasu@nssunisasnannazdaslddesniianluiaes
FIuNIsTUNSATIMaD LLa:qﬂﬂa%uﬁTwLﬂumiumﬂmu
AINAT %agﬂué’hLmiial,ﬁmwmws::‘?iﬁamﬁaa%imaaﬂisunﬁ
Aeuunu

NMTRIUINUNULTEN

ATDITIRLIRILZHN ANIZNITUMSAMUATENTTUNS
HHUEUNARNAULTEN wianUssiuas @AY 20T Em aila
0 Ebuqﬂ 31 SUNAN 2554 NITNNTEHDIUIIRIUINENAY
U5 lown weusiade dasiaTil Usesunssinig vise
wadszn1 Ysaulad nssunsgaanis Aulaaumnile
asan8ioTouazlssiunsIuSEM nie Wisegns fzily
WBLaBANA awmd wedTs auaseiuun usgala
WAUGUIFUG aasludauilasaeiiofosiuiu uaziseiuna

o o

F1AYUSEN NeBluideaninIu1aueInssunIg

ACUENSSUNISUSENUAIAIACUOUNSSUNS AT

1. AMEZASINAITUINS UIZNaUMAIBNIINNITUSEN
U 5 MU UATNITUNITHIANIT 1 VU AZNTTNNT
UInsaziimayssgainouas 1 ads RevnviRRasn
UMY kaznaunsesuluusuaziSesdAmeeY ieliau
WureunoutaueAnnIINng wiadiiumsluwdedils
SuneUMINEAINAMENTINNTG Laedddianssunisganns
a13ld FhelaymMsuiEnuasngnang ﬁﬂwﬁwﬁﬁummgmﬁ

AUENIINNITUSAS

Tpungassmunisluamznssunisuivisiull 2554 AsiiseaziBannisdelud

aaun s1wdo
1. W35 FUATBIUUN
2. UBLIELND a3y
3. WIBAND \BERUA
4. wigla WauguIdus
5. WBFINA iylasgn
6. UNEIUTEM Ysnulad
7. UNTIANT UULIEG

AUKUI

UILHIUNTINNITUINS

NTINNITUTUNT

NTUNITUITNNG

N3INNITUINIG

N554N1SUSUNS (ﬁ’li\‘ié’]’umﬂdé‘?ﬂtwi 23 1.8, 54)
nssuMaians (fsednumisasud 3 il.a. 54)

Lﬁ“ﬂ’]léﬂ’]‘jﬂmgﬂiﬁuﬂ’]ﬁugﬂﬂi

PDULIA BIUNY NUIN WAZANNSURATEUDY
ALY NITNNITUINS I’Ui@@5’1*&1@5L§ﬂ®1uﬁ’)°ﬁaﬂ’]iﬁ’]ﬁU@LLZ\I

Aan1sNA WA 86

2. ALNITUAITASIFDY TIUSLNDUAIUNTINANG
faTLaUIU 3 viu lawd é’é’]mﬁmi ghansiagauianig

meluuazmalulagasawma muwiniduiaaiunis

usEnKannswegiaNIsnaJnu BULWI Fina (unisu)



Annual Report 2011

Your Investment Partner 63

With reference to the Company’s Articles of
Association, it states that one - third of the directors shall
vacate in proportion. The Directors vacating from office in
the first and second years after the registration of the
Company shall be selected by drawing lots. In subsequent
years, the Director who has held office longest shall vacate.
The Directors shall be elected at the meeting of the
shareholders with majority vote. However, in the case of
a vacancy in the Board of Directors for reasons other than
by rotation, the Board of Directors shall elect a person
who properly qualifies and is not being under any of the
prohibitions to be the substitute director at the next meeting
of the Board of Directors. The resolution of the Board of
Directors thereunder shall be made by a vote of not less
than three-fourth of the number of the remaining Directors.
The substitute Director shall hold office only for the
remaining term of office of the Director whom he or she

replaces.

Authorized Signatures to Bind the Company

According to the Company’s Articles of Association,
the Board of Directors has specified the name of authorized
Directors together with affixing the Company seal. As end
of 31 December 2011 the Company’ authorized Directors
shall be either Mr. Narongchai Akrasanee as Chairman of
the Board or Miss Prapa Puranachote as the President is
authorized to sign on behalf of the Company and affix the
Company seal. Alternatively, two of the following Directors:
Mr. Yongyuth Tariyo, Mr. Lersuk Chuladesa, Mr. Vachara
Tuntariyanond, Mrs. Yajai Pattanasukwasun may co-sign
and affix the Company seal. There is no limit to the authority

of the Directors.

The Board of Directors has appointed sub-
committees as follows:

1. The Executive Committee. The members of
Executive Committee comprise of 5 Directors and another
member is the Presidents. The meeting of the Executive
Committee shall be convened once a month in order to
consider, revise and scrutinize policy including other
important matters to verify prior to submit the same to
the Board of Directors and to carry out tasks assigned by
the Board of Directors. The First Executive Vice President
of the Company Secretary and Legal Service Department

serves as the Secretary to the Executive Committee.

The members of the Executive Committee in 2011 are as follows:

No. Name

1. Mr. Vachara Tuntariyanond

2. Mr. Yongyuth Tariyo

3. Mr. Sadawut Taechaubol

4. Mrs. Yajai Pattanasukwasun
5. Mr. Surabhon Kwunchaithunya
6. Miss Prapa Puranachote

7. Mrs. Rachitporn Manawes

Position

Chairman of the Executive Committee
Member

Member

Member

Member (Since 23 Jun 2011)
President (Since 3 Mar 2011)

Secretary to the Executive Committee

Please see details of the Authorities, Duties, and
Responsibilities of the Executive Committee in topic of

Corporate Governance in page 87

2. The Audit Committee. The composition of
Audit Committee shall be 3 Independent Directors. In this
regard, the Senior Vice President of the Internal and IT
Audit Department serves as the Secretary to the Audit

Committee.

MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited
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The members of the Audit Committee in 2011 are as follows:
No. Name Position
1. Mr. Chokchai Aksaranan Chairman of the Audit Committee
2. Mr. Krit Umpote Member
3. Mr. Boonchai Chokwatana Member
4. Mr. Aphirak Poomklin Secretary to the Audit Committee
Please see details of the Authorities, Duties, and 3. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee.

Responsibilities of the Audit Committee in topic of Corporate

Governance in page 89

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee consists of
3 Independent Directors to ensure Good Corporate
Governance Principle, transparency and fairness to all
parties, and to prevent any possible conflict of interest.
The term of office for shall be 2 years commencing from
the date of the appointment. In 2011 the First Senior Vice
President of the Humen Resource Department serves the

Secretary to the Nomination and Remuneration Committee.

The members of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee in 2011 are as follows:

No. Name

1. Mr. Chokchai Aksaranan

2. Mr. Boonchai Chokwatana
Mr. Krit Umpote
Miss Supika Somthai

5. Mr. Dusit Nontanakorn

6. Mr. Soontorn Pojthanamas

Position
Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee
(Since 21 Apr 2011)
Member
Member
Secretary to the Nomination and Remuneration Committee
(Since 19 Sep 2011)
Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee
(Until 1 Feb 2011)
Secretary to the Nomination and Remuneration Committee
(Until 8 Sep 2011)

Please see details of the Authorities, Duties, and
Responsibilities of the Nomination and Remuneration

Committee in topic of Corporate Governance in page 91

The members of the Risk Management Committee in 201

No. Name

1. Mr. Yongyuth Tariyo

2. Miss Chonticha  Chitraporn

3. Miss Prapa Puranachote

4. Mrs. Pannarat Bhanpato

B. Mr. Surathian Chakthranont

6. Mr. Soontorn Pojthanamas
Mr. Supakorn Soontornkit
Mr. Chareonchai Lengsiriwat

4. The Risk Management Committee. The Risk
Management Committee consists of 4 members. The term
of office shall be 2 years. The Executive Vice President
of Risk Management Department serves as the Secretary

to the Risk Management Committee.

1 are as follows:

Position

Chairman of the Risk Management Committee
(Since 26 May 2011)

Member (Since 30 Jun 2011)
Member (Since 3 Mar 2011)
Member (Since 1 Apr 2011)

Chairman of the Risk Management Committee
(Independent Director) (Until 3 May 2011)
Member (Until 8 Sep 2011)

Member (Until 31 Mar 2011)

Secretary to the Risk Management Committee

MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited
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Please see details of the Authorities, Duties, and 5. The Good Corporate Governance Committee.
Responsibilities of the Risk Management Committee in topic ~ The Good Corporate Governance Committee consists of 4
of Corporate Governance in page 95 members. The term of office shall be 2 years. The First

Executive Vice President of the Company Secretary and
Legal Service Department serves as the Secretary to the

Good Corporate Governance Committee.

The members of the Good Corporate Governance Committee in 2011 are as follows:

No. Name Position

1. Mr. Chakkrit Parapuntakul Chairman of the Corporate Governance Committee

2. Mr. Suwit Rojanavanich Member (Since 22 Sep 2011)

3. Mr. Surabhon Kwunchaithunya Member (Since 22 Sep 2011)

4. Miss Prapa Puranachote Member (Since 3 Mar 2011)

B. Mr. Soontorn Pojthanamas Member (Until 8 Sep 2011)

6. Mr. Supakorn Soontornkit Member (Until 31 Mar 2011)

7. Mrs. Rachitporn Manawes Secretary to the Good Corporate Governance Committee

Please see details of the Authorities, Duties, Remuneration
and Responsibilities of the Good Corporate Governance Remuneration for Directors and Executive
Committee in topic of the Good Corporate Governance in  Officers
page 97 In 2011, the Company paid the remuneration to the
Board of Directors as following detail;
Board of Directors Remuneration

In 2011, the Company paid remuneration to Board of Directors and Executive Committee of the Company,

allowances and bonuses as shown in the accompanying table

Annual Bonus
Meeting Monthly Allowance For 2010
Position Allowance  Allowance (Baht/Year) (E
1 Mr. Narongchai Akrasanee Chairman of the Board of 510,000.00 80,000.00 160,000.00 341,694.91 1,091,694.91
Directors
2 Mr. Lersuk Chuldesa Director 314,500.00 80,000.00 120,000.00 170,847.46 685,347.46
3 Mr. Vachara Tuntariyanond  Director 340,000.00 80,000.00 120,000.00  128,135.60 1,068,135.60
Chairman of the Executive 400,000.00
Committee
4 Mr. Yongyuth Tariyo Director 289,000.00 80,000.00 120,000.00 170,847.46 891,097.46
Executive Director 231,250.00
5 Mr. Sadawut Taechaubol Director 263,500.00 80,000.00 120,000.00 170,847.46 834,347.46
Executive Director 200,000.00
6 Mr. Surabhon Kwunchaithunya Director 204,000.00 80,000.00 80,000.00 - 514,000.00
Executive Director 150,000.00
(Since 11 May 2011)
7 Pol.Gen.Adul Sangsingkeo Director 297,500.00 80,000.00 120,000.00 42,711.87 540,211.87
8 Mrs. Yajai Pattanasukwasun Director 289,000.00 80,000.00 120,000.00  142,372.88 862,622.88
Executive Director 231,250.00
9 Mr. Suwit Rojanavanich Director 127,500.00 60,000.00 60,000.00 - 247,500.00
(Since 11 Jul 2011)
10 Mr. Chokchai Aksananunt  Director 314,500.00 80,000.00  120,000.00 14,237.29 528,737.29
11 Mr. Krit Umpote Director 314,500.00 80,000.00 120,000.00 170,847.46 685,347.46
12 Mr. Boonchai Chockwatana Director 170,000.00 80,000.00 120,000.00 170,847.46 540,847.46
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Annual Bonus
Meeting Monthly Allowance For 2010
Position Allowance  Allowance (Baht/Year) (Baht)
13 Mr. Teepat Sutabutra Director 178,500.00 70,000.00 70,000.00 - 318,500.00
(Since 10 Jun 2011)
14 Ms. Prapa Puranachote Director 263,500.00 80,000.00 100,000.00 - 656,000.00
Executive Director 212,500.00
(Since 3 Mar 2011)
15 Mr. Surathian Chakthranont Director 85,000.00 - 40,000.00 170,847.46 295,847.46
(Until 3 May 2011)
16 Mr. Goanpot Asvinvichit Advisor to the Board of 187,000.00 - 120,000.00 170,847.46 477,847.46
Director
(Until 21 Mar 2012)
17 Mr. Seri Chintanaseri Advisor to the Board of 399,500.00 - 100,000.00 - 499,500.00
Director

(Since 21 Mar 2011)

18 Mr. Bee Taechaubol Director - - - 56,949.14 56,949.14
(During as of 20 Apr - 30
Aug 2010)

19 Mr. Pichit Akrathit Director - - - 170,847.46 170,847.46
(Until 17 Dec 2010)

20 Mr. Visit Vongruamlarp Director - - - 28,474.59 28,474.59
(Until 25 Mar 2010)

21 Mr. Chakkrit Parapuntakul Director - - - 56,949.14 56,949.14
(Until 20 Apr 2010)

22 Mr. Ben Teachaubol Director - - - 56,949.14 56,949.14
(Until 20 Apr 2010)

23 Mr. Adison Thananan-narapool Director - - - 142,372.88 142,372.88
(Until 30 Oct 2010)

24 Mrs. Nongluck Virameteekul Advisor to the Board of - - - 142,372.88 142,372.88
Director
(Until 20 Nov 2010)

Total 5,972,500.00 1,090,000.00 1,810,000.00 2,520,000.00 11,392,500.00

Remuneration of the Directors of the Sub-committee as follows

Remuneration of the Audit Committee

In 2011, the Company paid remuneration to the Audit Committee; meeting allowance as shown in the accompanying

table
Annual

Meeting  Allowance Bonus For

Position Allowance (Baht/Year] 2010 (Baht)
1 Mr. Chokchai Aksananunt Chairman of the Audit Committee 310,000.00 - - 310,000.00
2 Mr. Krit Umpote Audit Committee 231,250.00 - - 231,250.00
3 Mr. Boonchai Chockwatana Audit Committee 181,250.00 - - 181,250.00
Total 722,500.00 - - 722,500.00

MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited
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Remuneration of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee

In 2011, the Company paid remuneration to the Nomination and Remuneration Committee; meeting allowance

as shown in the accompanying table

Annual Bonus

Meeting Allowance For 2010
Position Allowance (Baht/Year) (Baht)

1 Mr. Chokchai Aksananunt Chairman of the Nomination and 176,000.00 - - 176,000.00
Remuneration Committee
(Since 21 Apr 11)

2 Mr. Boonchai Chockwatana  Director of the Nomination and 112,000.00 - - 112,000.00
Remuneration Committee

3 Mr. Krit Umpote Director of the Nomination and 219,500.00 - - 219,500.00
Remuneration Committee

4 Mr. Vachara Tuntariyanond Director (Additional Meeting) 79,000.00 - - 79,000.00

5 Mr. Sadawut Taechaubol Director (Additional Meeting) 79,000.00 - - 79,000.00

6 Mrs. Yajai Pattanasukwasun Director (Additional Meeting) 54,000.00 - - 54,000.00

7 Mr. Yongyuth Tariyo Director (Additional Meeting) 25,000.00 - - 25,000.00

8 Mr. Dusit Nontanakorn Chairman of the Nomination and 88,000.00 - - 88,000.00

Remuneration Committee
(Until 1 Feb 2011)

Total 832,500.00 - - 832,500.00

Remuneration of the Risk Management Committee

In 2011, the Company paid remuneration to the Risk Management Committee; meeting allowance as shown in

the accompanying table

Annual Bonus
Meeting  Allowance For 2010
Position Allowance (Baht/Year]  (Baht) Total
1 Mr. Surathian Chakthranont Chairman of the Risk Management  22,000.00 - - 22,000.00
Committee (Until 3 May 2011)
2 Mr. Yongyuth Tariyo Chairman of the Risk Mangement  132,000.00 - - 132,000.00
Committee (Since 26 May 2011)
3 Miss Chonticha Chitraporn Director of the Risk Mangement 82,500.00 - - 82,500.00

Committee (Since 30 Jun 2011)

Total 236,500.00 = - 236,500.00

Remuneration of the Good Corporate Governance Committee

In 2011, the Company paid remuneration to the Good Corporate Governance Committee; meeting allowance as

shown in the accompanying table

Annual Bonus
Meeting Allowance  For 2010
Position Allowance  (Baht/Year) (Baht)
1 Mr. Chakkrit Parapuntakul Chairman of the Good Corporate 66,000.00 - - 66,000.00
Governance Committee
2 Mr. Suwit Rojanavanich Director of the Good Corporate 33,000.00 - - 33,000.00

Governance Committee
(Since 22 Sep 2011)
3 Mr. Surabhon Kwunchaithunya Director of the Good Corporate 33,000.00 - - 33,000.00
Governance Committee
(Since 22 Sep 2011)

Total 132,000.00 - - 132,000.00

MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited
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Executive Officers Remuneration
The Executive Officers Remuneration shall comply
with the rules and policies as stipulated by the Board of
Directors, which shall be consistent with the Company
performance and each Executive Officer performance.
Other Remuneration
-None-
Remuneration for Auditors
1. Audit Fee
In 2011, the Company and its subsidiaries paid
the following audit fees:
e The Company’s auditor, totaling Baht 780,000
in the previous financial year.
e The auditor's audit firm, individual or firms
relating to the auditor and audit firm, totaling Baht - in the

previous financial year.

2. Non-Audit Fee

In 2011, the Company and its subsidiaries paid
other non-audit fee as the following details;

e The Company’s auditor, totaling Baht - in the
previous financial year, and future payments arising from
agreed but unfinished services in the previous financial
year totaling Baht-.

e The auditor's audit firm, individual or firms
relating to the audit and audit firm, totaling Baht - in the
previous financial year, and future payments arising from
agreed but unfinished services in the previous financial

year totaling Baht-.

MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited
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Governance

The major shareholders of MFC Asset Management
Public Company Limited consist of Ministry of Finance, the
Government Savings Bank and Country Group Securities
Public Company Limited. The Company is the only asset
management company in Thailand listed on the Stock
Exchange of Thailand (SET). Therefore, the Company
emphasizes the importance of observing and practicing
Good Corporate Governance. Then, it has also insisted in
such doctrine continually under the scope of business
ethics, which are developed properly to reflect all economic
and social alterations. This, in turn, contributes to the
effectiveness and efficiency of management systems, and
to be as a fundamental of business expansion for continuous
growth as well as to boosts up the shareholders’, investors’
and stakeholders’ trust based upon the Good Corporate
Governance Principles as defined by the Stock Exchange
of Thailand. The Company’s information regarding its
shareholders, investors and stakeholders is also disclosed
via various alternative channels, such as annual report form
56-1 from and the Company’s website, in order to facilitate
information to be accessible easier for stakeholders’ by
more variety methods.

The Board of Directors has assigned the Corporate
Governance Committees to regularly review the Corporate
Governance Policy every year. This is to ensure that the
Company complies with the Good Corporate Governance
principles for the listed companies. Currently, the Company’s

Corporate Governance Policy is as follows:

1. The Rights and Equitability of
Shareholders and other Stakeholders

The Company emphasizes the rights of the
shareholders, namely right to receive the Company’s
information, their voting right, equitable treatment and right
to receive the facilitation in attending the shareholders’
meeting etc. This shall include the right of all other
stakeholders whether external or internal stakeholders. The
Company has specified the right and equitability of

shareholders and stakeholders as follows:

Shareholder

1. Rights which the shareholders are entitled to
receive;

1.1 Right to vote and express opinion;

1.2 Right to participate in any material change;

1.3 Right to nominate the Director;

1.4 Right to receive the dividend and other
consideration;

1.5 Right to receive information with transparent
and examinable.

2. The Company holds the annual general
shareholders meeting within 4 months after the end of
year. The shareholders shall receive the invitation letter
and information of place, time, agenda and other matter,
as well as publicise those information via the Company’s
website at least 21 days in advance before the meeting
date. Additionally, the detail of the annual general
shareholders meeting as such shall be published, at least,
in one newspaper.

3. The meeting shall be organized in compliance
with the meeting organization stipulated in the Company’s
Article of Association including the invitation document,
proxy, voting and minutes etc.

4. The significant agendas which shall be approved
by the shareholders meeting comprise of the following
matters;

4.1 Approval of nominating Directors having his/
her details such as age, education, knowledge, business
experience etc;

4.2 Approval of the principles of remuneration
of Directors, other committees appointed by the Board of
Directors and the President;

4.3 Approval of appointing the Company auditors
and fixing the audit fee;

4.4 Approval of adopting the audited balance
sheet and income statements;

4.5 Approval of dividend payment and other
consideration;

4.6 Other important matters, such as capital
increase, merger etc. (if any)

5. The shareholders are able to receive information
of the Company from other medium provided by the
Company including to request for further information from

the Company.

MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited
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In 2011, the Company held the 37" annual general
meeting of shareholders on April 21, 2011, at 15:30 pm.
at the Company's conference room, 23 Floor, Column
Tower, 199 Rachadapisek Road, Klongtoey Sub-district,
Klongtoey District, Bangkok 10110, where the Company’s
office is located. 11 Members of the Board of Directors
attended the meeting, including the Chairman of the Board,
the Chairman of the Audit Committee, Chairman of the
Risk Management Committee, the President, Advisor to
the Board and the Company’s Management Committee. In
addition, in order to give further information and answer
the question from shareholders, there were also the
inspectors comprising of the representative from ANS
Audit Co., Ltd., Mr. Prawit Wiwanthananut as the auditor
and external independent legal advisor from Norton
Rose (Thailand) Co., Ltd. Mr. Chalitti Nuangchamnong and
Mr. Ratapon Soponthammakit as the observers attending
the meeting.

On the 37" annual general meeting date, the meeting
was conducted as schedule in the agenda stipulated in
the invitation letter. Before commencing the meeting, the
Chairman stated clearly to the meeting the procedure to
vote and rights of shareholders. During the meeting, the
Chairman gave equal opportunities for shareholders to
enquire and examine the Company’s operations and express
their opinions, as well as make suggestions before casting
their vote on each agenda.

Upon completion of the meeting, the Company
Secretary and Legal Service Department prepared
minute of the meeting which has clearly recorded all
principal information including a list of attending Directors,
questions-answers and opinion in brief by showing either
approved, disapproved or abstained votes for resolutions
of each agenda and also kept and publicised the said
minute via the Company’s website at www.mfcfund.com
within 14 days from the meeting date in order to examinable
and comply with the Good Corporate Governance Principles

Other Stakeholders

The Company has executed its business by strongly

insisting in responsibility to all relevant party for mutually
sustained benefits. The Board of Directors also pays their
attention to supervise management system in order to
ensure that the Company already recognized the rights of
all stakeholders, not only internal, which includes Executives
and employees of the Company and of its subsidiaries, but
also external, which includes shareholders, customers,
competitors, creditors, Govenmental sectors and other
related agencies. In case where any stakeholder would
like to contact or appeal, he/she is able to contact to
the Company Secretary and Legal Service Department;
tel 0-2649-2130-33, 0-2649-2136 or email to: Company

Secretary@mfcfund.com

The Company has complied with relevant laws and
regulations, both expressing by the laws and guiding clearly
in writing by the Company’s Corporate Governance Principle
and ethics to ensure that all stakeholders’ rights are well
protected.

Customers

The Company intends to offer its clients the best
benefits either in aspect of qualities or services. The
Company also aims for developing and maintaining a
sustainable relationship with customers, maintaining a
confidentiality of its clients and preventing anyone from
abusing customers’ confidential information for seeking
benefits of one or others. Additionally, the Company has
organized a specific unit to provide customers suggestions
and investing advices so as to ensure that the customers
would be extremely pleased in its services by operating
as follows;

1. To provide equitable and responsible service to
each and all of its customers;

2. To manage any investment with integrity and
due care as a professional business operator;

3. To protect customers’ confidential information
and prevent the abuse of customers’ confidential information
or seeking benefits of one or others; and

4. To organize a unit to receive customer's complaints.

Partners and Creditors

1. Strictly comply with all contractual conditions,
business ethics, commitments giving to business partners,
legal agreements, as well as conditions of payment,
repayment, and other conditions to investors and creditors.

2. Report financial and general information in an
accurate, complete, timely and transparent basis and in
line with regulations set forth by Stock Exchange of Thailand
and Securities and Exchange Commission.

Employees

The Company has continually recognized an
importance of human resources management and intended
to encourage all employees to be confident and proud of
their organization. During last year, the Company had
organized various projects to promote a good cooperative
atmosphere for new creation as well as supporting business
expansion reflecting to the Company’s vision, whereas; the
Company had also supported corporate culture by
encouraging its staffs to open their mind in hearing, thinking,
doing and yearning to know continually as follows;

1. Establish a fairness and equitable standard for
recruitment;

2. Provide stability and career advancement,
including training courses, learning opportunities and

personal development for employees;

MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited



78 Your Investment Partner

s189J1uUs=91U 2554

3. TnameuunuLazInasaRNS AN N 3314 uaz
ﬁ'ﬂLﬁﬂmﬁ'ﬂﬁﬂ'ﬂﬁaﬂuqiﬁmﬁmﬁ'uLLammﬂ'umiﬁuﬁ"’ﬂU

4. flwdninnsiuazdanisudeds londe wWieldeu
funantinaussanugIsauazidusssn lagRansnnain
ANNT ANNAINITN UATANHUINTAN

5. salvflanwunedonlunsfifauia

6. ASNANMNANNUSTNAAUNINUTINTILAITNAD
mmLﬁuﬁawmﬁuua:ﬁﬂﬁﬁ%‘mmqﬂm

7. wWeunIToRIU AN EaTINULANEN U NAY
uazgualiniinoufifenung sufey 3 uaze3osssui
AvUA

guts

U%ﬁwﬂﬁﬁ’amuniaumiLLﬂa%’uwNmiﬁwﬁqﬁm g
%sﬁﬁiunwéwLﬁuqiﬁaﬁ’mmwmﬂuﬁﬁu neldnseuves
NOVANY WAZATIILTIOL AOTL

1. VL;JLLmamiTagaﬁLﬂummé’umm@Llﬁjaﬁ’sﬁ%ﬂﬁ
ligase Aanguane

2. VL;Nnmﬂ%mﬁmmmgjLmiooﬁ”’mmsﬂfohﬁ'm 738
n3znsleg Insusiannanuassiaszlaiidusssy

AUIBINUVDITT

UfuAeung sudsy wardaf I MuATeInuILIIL
MasgTiieates 1w nszmsMIAds sumsuiilsainelng
aaranannsnawislszmealng dninsutlesiunazsulsy
MINBNEU LATANNIUAMENTINANTAINALRANNINE LAY

.

ARANANNIWE LTUAY

o a o
HIANLLATRAILLIARDN

U%ﬁ%gﬂﬁus[,uﬂﬂ‘sé’]Lﬁuﬁq‘iﬁ‘%ﬂ’]ﬂiﬁﬁﬁﬂﬂ%ﬂﬁi‘muaz
miﬁwﬁ'ug]uaﬁamiﬁﬁ mugluiunissuinreusediau
uazAswIaden ietnlugnisweungsiangiedeiu Tnel
eudnAmuetsnn lunsinmasunadonagneasiiuas
seiilos Tndsmivayuianssuiedaasunnmnaesdsny
s lnamzagndmsiislomalumsAneuasiam
FnunmmweslemTn SImImsLnaReassnlselomlethe
seriesnnfuanin fil

1. gaEsunsauiiveauleg ﬁLﬁuﬁJiﬂmﬁ@iaﬁmu
uazdsnulneTIN

2. lainszinmslag fasilnademesedeidaaes
USTA NSWEINIoTTNTG warRonindes

3. Lildanusiudenseaivayuyanalag ﬁﬁwqiﬁa
Aanguang viadufodedinuuay Anutuameszme

4. UgnilaandridnanusuliareudegNTULAzdIAN
a"miauiﬁ‘lﬁmﬁusluu%ﬁwLmzwﬂfmmnni:é’uaahwimﬁm

5. YjuAvsemuauliinsUfufed1ansinsanIN
nguinefiAedes

ANMURUNUS TV AINY

VIEnMuualAinIsNeunTiasareIusEnuninamu
ﬁga‘ﬁLﬁuéﬁaﬁuua:ﬁﬁauh%ﬁaﬁﬂuamﬂmﬂuéﬁmwm
U5281UNTINMT NFIUMIEIANT lesneuvaneld “ane
nagnseIAns” LUHSUAATOUIUAIYL “HAIUANNUT”

o o

(Investor Relations) wiiidugudnanstunislideys suas

2=k 7

WATABUAIDINUNEDNEYU UAZ “@18N1TVILUAZNITANIA”
(Feaiuayugsia) mmiiidugudnanslunislidoya
4128153139 LAZABLAININLNGNAT lABtinaInuaINIsn
amﬁia‘wmEJmuﬁfﬂaanuﬁuﬁuﬁmmu‘%ﬂ'ﬂﬁﬁ%mﬂLamTwsﬁwﬁ
0-2649-2130-33, 0-2649-2136 wisfnner1LSINa a7

Company Secretary@mfcfund.com

uEldiDamedoyammsiuuazdoyam luidlsioys
mensiiu ldun asaumeien uuisn wamsendinou
FNPNUAATIERNNIZATETNY 3189523 UazUnaNUemIe)
wewnsungioiuuazddamlaidangueneg lagdnvndu
LONANS NN LA AN FB N Fail

1. szuuAeanszesnaiandnninduiUssmalnauas
ANMINNUANMENTTNNTINNLNANNTNELAZAAANANNINE
2. wihiEes18UlsEaD
3. Aulea : www.mfcfund.com
4. Yinsaeumudayannalnsdni lageu Contact
. ivaneaulnsdwg 0-2649-2000 na 0
AUEUINsLTeRI 0-2649-2130-33, 0-2649-2136
mlaRaAuN

Center

AANUIYTNIT EIVL(ﬂi&I’Yﬂ

® N o o

nsdadusuLRTUNTAML

Wil len ISz dNus enuaaeuln
M95319 ANNALMINTBINITANTUIN UAZAANTINAEY) VD4
U3 iauﬁaiﬁiagaLLazéwmﬂmwmzmﬂLLdﬁamaﬂjuaﬂw

o
Lo a

aoiiloy agulansil

1 2553 1l 2554

1. dnUserduiug waznndn 77 A% 65 A3

2. dumsnl 49 A% 61 A%s

3. MIIANULDRITN 3 nfs 5 n%s
4. MsUTARUNAANMNAALALYDS

ApsnaTudoLsEM 1 n%s - ads

usEnKannswegiaNIsnaJnu BULWI Fina (unisu)



Annual Report 2011

Your Investment Partner 79

3. Give suitable and motivational remunerations and
welfare, comparable to the companies either in the same
business or of general financial institutes;

4. Establish procedures regarding appointments,
transfers, or promotions of each employee in good faith
and fairness based on knowledge, ability and suitability;

5. Provide a proper working environment;

6. Develop good relations with employees with
regard to employee’s individuality and human dignity; and

7. Publicize ethical guidelines to all employees and
ensuring they comply with all rules, regulations, disciplines
and ethics as stipulated.

Competitors

The Company operates in line with the good-faith
competition and strictly performs fair business under the
framework of laws and ethics as follows;

1. Not acquire the competitor's confidential
information by fraud or illegal means.

2. Not discredit the competitor's reputation by
slanderous activities, or perform any action without truth
and fair treatment.

Governmental Entities

The Company is in compliance with rules, regulations,
and restrictions of related governmental entities, such as,
the Ministry of Finance, Bank of Thailand, Stock Exchange
of Thailand, Anti-Money Laundering office, and the office
of Securities and Exchange Commission.

Society and Environment

For the purpose of developing its sustainable
business, the Company has adhered to operate its business
under the ethic and Good Corporate Governance Principle
together with being responsible for the society and
environment. The Company has emphasized in the
environment conservation seriously and continually including
support all activities which promote social quality particularly
increasing education opportunity and youth’s potential as
well as donations for public purpose as follows;

1. Encourage any undertakings which are beneficial
to the community and society at large;

2. Not engage in any activities which will adversely
affect the reputation of the country, natural resources, and
environment;

3. Not cooperate with or support any persons who
engage in illegal activities or are danger to society and

national stability;

4. Continually implant a conscience of social
responsibility in the Company and to its employees at all
levels; and

5. Practice or ensure a strict compliance with related
laws.

Relation with Investors

The Company has specified that the distribution of
Company’s information to investors, both shareholders and
prospective shareholders, shall be the authority of the
Chairman and President. In this regard, the Company
assigned the “Corporate Strategy Division” to be responsible
for “Investor Relations” duty acting as a center for the
shareholders in providing information, explaining, and
answering all enquiries, while “Sales and Market Division”
(Businss Support Department) shall be a center for the
general customers in providing information, explaining and
answering equiries. The investors can contact the Investor
Relation unit by calling to 0-2649-2130-33, 0-2649-2136

or E-mailing to: Company Secretary@mfcfund.com

The Company discloses both financial and non-
financial information such as information about the Company,
progress reports, economic analyzed report, annual report,
and other articles to shareholders and various stakeholders
through its publication and the medium as follows;

1. Communication systems of the Stock Exchange
of Thailand and Securities and Exchange Commission;

2. the Company’s Annual Report;

3. Website : www.mfcfund.com ;

4. By telephone information service; via Contact
Center : (662) 649-2000 # O;

5. MFC Shareholders Service
Center: (662) 649-2130-33, 0-2649-2136;

6. Newspapers;

7. Quarterly newsletter; and

8. Investment seminars

The Company has publicized public relations news,
business news, progress on the Company’s projects
and other activities, as well as given information and
accommodated the mass media continually. The activities

can be summed up as follows:

2010 201

1. Public Relations News 77 65
Interview 49 61
Press Conferences 3 5

P O N

Evaluating media opinion towards

the Company 1 -

MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited
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For activities held in 2011, the Company’s senior
executives officers as well as the Investor Relations unit
provided information on various occasions, including 3
interviewing sessions and a telephone conference, as well

as meeting with small analyst groups twice a year.

2. Structure, Role, Duty and Responsibility
of the Board of Directors, Sub Committees and
Executives

The Board of Directors

The Board of Directors consists of experts being
acceptable in national level and also having an important
role in stipulating the Company’s policies. In doing so, the
Board of Directors have to work closely with the senior
Executives to fix operating plans for both short and long
term as well as a policy on finance, risk management and
organization’s image. Additionally, they also have a
significant role in supervising and assessing the Company’s
and Senior Executives’ performances to be in line of plans,
independently.

Currently, the Company has 14 Directors comprising
of 13 non-Executive Directors and 1 Executive Director, as
the President. Additionally, the Company also has 5
Independent Directors qualified as the Company’s rules
and qualification which is more intensive than the rule set
forth by the Securities and Exchange Commission and the
Stock Exchange of Thailand.

Additionally, in order to ensure shareholders
that the Company has performed and scrutinized judiciously,
the Board of Directors has nominated various sub-
committees, including the Executive Committee, the Audit
Committee, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee,
the Risk Management Committee and the Good Corporate
Governance Committee, to deal with special topics
before submitting to the Board for consideration and

acknowledgement.

Combination or Separation of Position

In the year 2011 the Chairman of the Board was
an Independent Director, who was not the same person
as the President. This is intends to protect the interests
of all parties in a fair manner and to differentiate between
the duty of specifying policies and the managing duties.
Besides, the structure of the Board consists of non-
Executive Directors and Independent Directors more than
Executive Director, which in turn. This structure constitutes

a balance of power and a review of management.

Balance of the Directors who are not the Executive

The Board of Directors consists of 14 members, as
follows:

One director who is an executive officer;

Eight Directors who are not Executive Directors; and

Five Independent Directors being over the
requirement of one third of all Directors.

Independent Directors are Directors who work
independently and without any influence from major
shareholders or groups of major shareholders. Independent
Directors may be Authorized Directors as shown in the
Company’s affidavit issued by Department of Business
Development, Ministry of Commerce but have no

administrative authority.

Qualifications

1.1 Holding less than 1 percent of the total voting
shares of the Company, its subsidiaries, group of companies,
and is not a person who may have a conflict of interest
(including connected persons under Article 258 of the
Securities and Exchange Act B.E. 2535);

1.2 Taking no part in the management of the
Company, as well as not being an employee, staff, or paid
consultant in the Company or its subsidiaries or its joint
venture companies, and is not a person who may have
conflict of interest; provided that he/she must not share
any benefits or interests of the aforementioned natures for
at least two year.

1.3 Having neither direct nor indirect business
relationship, benefits nor interest in the finance or
management of the Company or any of its subsidiaries
companies or its joint venture companies, and not being
a person who may cause conflicts in a manner which may
be lost the independent;

1.4 Not being a close relative of the Executives
or major shareholders of the Company or any of its
subsidiary companies, its joint venture companies or being
a person who may have conflict of interest and is not an
appointed nominee acting on behalf of the Board or major
shareholders.

1.5 Being ready to exercise full independent
discretion and, if necessary in order to protect the benefits
of the Company, being ready to protest against other

Directors or Management Committee.

MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited
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1.6 Being ready to attend the Board of Directors
meeting to make any decisions on the Company’s important
activities;

1.7 Being academically qualified and equipping with
proper experiences or being recognized for their high
potentialities and to be well-known;

1.8 Not being a person in the lists made by the
Stock Exchange of Thailand stating that such persons are
inappropriate to serve as an Executive according to
regulations of the Stock Exchange of Thailand;

1.9 Never be under any court or judgments
regarding convicting or violating to the Securities and
Exchange laws, laws governing the investment business,
securities brokering, or credit fanciers, or commercial banking
laws, or life or non-life insurance laws, or money laundering
laws, or any other financial laws of a similar nature, whether
Thai or foreign, in accused of committing wrongful
acts relating to trading in shares or the perpetration of
deceptions, embezzlement, or corruption;

1.10 Having no other impediments or impairments
to expressing opinions independently concerning the
operations of the Company

Scope, Authorities, Duties and Responsibilities

The authorities and duties of the Board of Directors
shall comply with the principles as specified in the Public
Company laws and the related rules and regulations of the
Securities and Exchange Commission, the Stock Exchange
of Thailand. The Board of Directors shall be responsible in
overview as follows;

1. To hold the annually general shareholders meeting
within 4 months after the end of year. Unless there is
necessary, the Directors have to present in the meeting
in whole;

2. To determine the Company’s direction, policy
and strategy in compliance with the relevant rules and
regulations as well as those which were specified by the
resolution of the shareholders’ meeting;

3. To consider the long term business plan, corporate
strategy and annual Budget, annual financial statement,
annual report and other significant matters;

4. To specify the Company’ s key performance
indicator and monitor the performance of the Executives
to be in accordance with the specified business plan
continually;

5. To specify the scope of work, adjustment of

working system including reorganization;

6. To appoint the auditor as recommended by the
Audit Committee and propose to the shareholders’ meeting;

7. To appoint the President and Senior Executives
as recommended by the Remuneration and Nomination
Committee;

8. To appoint, and remove member of the following
sub-committee and person being as operating officers
assigned by the Board of Directors as well as to specify
the policies for those sub-committees and the operating
officers;

9. To appoint the new Director in replacement of
the Director who resigns by rotation;

10.To appoint, and remove President, Senior
Executive Vice President and First Executive Vice President
including approval of salary or other remuneration and
benefits;

11. To evaluate the performance of President and
Senior Executive as recommended by the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee;

12.To approve the budget of salary, increase of
salary, annual bonus and other interests of the employees;

13.To approve the investment policy and financial
management policy of the Company;

14.To provide assignment of the Company Secretary
in order to supervise all business of the Board of Director
and to assist the Board of Director and the Company to
comply with the relevant laws and regulations;

15.To arrange the provision of the ethics for Directors,
management officers and employee as the internal guideline;
and

16. To disclose information regarding Directors and
director’'s shareholding including stakeholding in any
transaction invested by the Company. This disclosure shall
be in general or in the meeting; and

17.To execute any action for achieving the
Company’s policies, targets and objectives.

The Meeting of Board of Directors

One of the important duties for acting as Directors
is to attend the Board of Directors meeting regularly for
the purpose of acknowledge and mutually making a decision
in connection with the Company’s business. The Board of
Directors’ meeting shall normally held on a monthly basis,
and extraordinary meetings may be held additionally as
necessary. In this regard, clear meeting agendas are
prepared in advance including the agenda to regularly
monitor operational performances. The Board’s Secretary
circulates the invitation letter together with the meeting
agendas and relevant documents on average 5 working
days in advance, so as to allow the Board members be
able to study all information before attending the meeting.

Normally each meeting lasts about 2 hours.

MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited
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In consideration each agenda, Chairman of the Board
of Directors, as Chairman of the meeting, provides
opportunities for Directors to express their opinion
independently. The resolution of each agenda shall be
passed by a majority vote; provided that one Director shall
have one vote. The Directors shall be prohibited from
attending the meeting and/or voting in the agendas of
which they have interests or benefits. In case of tie vote,
the Chairman of the meeting shall have a casting vote.

In 2011, the Board held 13 ordinary meetings which
were attended by board members regularly throughout the
year. In addition, the Board of Directors’ meeting without
the attendance of the executives was held 1-2 times per
year. Written minutes were produced at the end of the
meeting by the Secretary, served by the First Executive
Vice President of the Company Secretary and Legal Service
Department, and submitted to certify by the Chairman. The
certified minute shall be proposed for adopting by the
Directors in the 1st agenda of the next meeting.
Nevertheless, the Directors may express their opinions as
well as asking for amendment the minutes for more

completion and accuracy.

The adopted minute and its attachments shall be
kept systematically as confidential document and in an
electronic form as the Company’s confidential documents
at the Company Secretary and Legal Service Department
for the benefit of Directors’ and stakeholders’ in search,

references and readiness for examinations.

The 2011 Board Meeting Attendance records of each individual member is presented in the accompanying table

Board Attendance Record

No. List of the Board of Directors Attendance
1 Mr. Narongchai Akrasanee 13
2 Mr. Lersuk Chuladesa 12
3 Mr. Vatchara Tuntariyanond 13
4 Mr. Yongyuth  Tariyo 10
5 Mr. Sadawut  Taechaubol "
6 Pol.Gen. Adul  Sangsingkeo 12
7 Mrs. Yajai Pattanasukwasun 10
8 Mr. Chokchai ~ Aksaranan 13
9 Mr. Krit Umpote 13
10 Mr. Boonchai ~ Chokwatana 8
il Ms. Prapa Puranachote 10
12 Mr. Surabhon Kwunchaithunya 7
13 Mr. Suwit Rojanavanich 5
14 Mr. Teepat Sutabudra 7
15 Mr. Surathian ~ Chakthranont 5

Number Total Remark

13 13113

13 12113

13 13/13

13 10/13

13 1N3

13 12113

13 10/13

13 13/13

13 1313

13 813

10 10/10 Since 3 Mar 11
8 7/8  Since 11 May 11
6 5/6  Since 11 Jul 11
7 7/7  Since 10 Jun 11
5 5/5  Until 3 May 11
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Sub-Committees
The Board of Directors appointed sub-committees
to assist in the supervision of the Company’s businesses,

as follows:-

Executive Committee

The members of Executive Committee comprise of
5 Directors and another member is the Presidents. The
meeting of the Executive Committee shall be convenced
once a month in order to consider, revise and scrutinize
policy including other important matters to verify prior to
submit the same to the Board of Directors and to carry
out tasks assigned by the Board of Directors. The First
Executive Vice President of the Company Secretary and
Legal Service Department serves as the Secretary to the

Executive Committee.

In 2011, the meeting of Executive Committee was held in total of 16 meetings. The attendance details of the

Executive Committee’s members are as follows;

List of the Executive Committee

Attendance Record

Member Attendance Number
1 Mr. Vatchara Tuntariyanond 16 16 16/16
2 Mr. Yongyuth Tariyo 1 16 1116
3 Mr. Sadawut Taechaubol 12 16 1216
4 Mrs. Yajai Pattanasukwasun 14 16 1416
5 Mr. Surabhon Kwunchaithunya 8 8 8/8 Since 11 May 11
6 Ms. Prapa Puranachote 12 12 1212 Since 3 Mar 11

Scope, Authorities, Duties and Responsibilities

1. To consider the Company’s policies, including
business plans, risk management plans and budget
etc., as well as ensure the compliance with the plan and
strategies set by the Board of Directors including rules
and regulations stipulated by the relevant governmental
authorities;

2. To consider and verify the setting up of funds,
as assigned by the Board of Directors;

3. To consider and verify any and juristic acts or
transactions which do not fall within the scope of normal
business of the Company within the financial budget set
by the Board of Directors (Baht 20 millions);

4. To review the operational performance against
monthly targeted budget before proposing to the Board of
Directors;

5. To review the change of operational system, the
scope of work, as well as the restructure of organization
before proposing to the Board of Directors; and

6. To consider any other businesses as assigned

by the Board of Directors.

List of the Audit

Audit Committee

In accordance with the Good Corporate Governance,
the Audit Committee of MFC Asset Management Plc. shall
be appointed by the Board of Directors. Each memberof
the Audit Committee is an Independent Director who meets
the qualification of the Stock Exchange of Thailand and
the Office of the Securities and Exchange Commission.
Currently, there are 3 members in the Audit Committee.
The Senior Vice President of the Internal and IT Audit
Department serves as the Secretary. The meeting of the
Audit Committee shall be held once a month or more as
deemed necessary.

In 2011 the Audit Committee held the meeting and
reported to the Board of Directors there were in totaling
14 meetings, 2 meetings with Executives and 4 meetings
with the auditor of the Company. The attendance details
of the Audit Committee’s members attending the meeting

are as follows;

Attendance Record

Committee Directors Attendance
1 Mr. Chockchai Aksaranan 13
2 Mr. Krit Umpote 14
3 Mr. Boonchai Chokwatana 1"

Number Total Remark
14 1314
14 1414
14 1114

MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited
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The matters considered and done by the Audit
Committee in 2011 are as follows:

1. To consider and audit the operation of each
department including the compliance with rules and
regulations set forth by Internal and IT Audit Department
as well as report the result of such audit and provide
suggestion in connection therewith;

2. To review and ensure that there is an appropriate
internal control and audit system including the disclosure
of information being compliance with the laws and relevant
regulations;

3. To consider the financial statements and
investment budget of the Company and its subsidiary
companies;

4. To consider and propose the appointment and
remuneration of the Company’s auditor(s) to the extend
of the independence and performance of such auditor(s);

5. To meet with the auditor(s) without the
attendance of the Company’s Executives in order to consider
any matters in connection with the auditor's approval of
the Company’s financial statements; and

6. To meet with the Company’s Executives in order
to consider any matters regarding the operation of the
Company and the cooperation between the Audit Committee
and the Executives.

Scope, Authorities, Duties and Responsibilities

1. To verify and review financial report of the
Company and the funds under the Company’s management
to accuracy, ensure completion, accuracy, adequacy and
trustworthy disclosure;

2. To monitor and verify the effectiveness of the
internal control and internal auditing systems including to
consider the independence of the auditing unit as well as
to approve the appointment, transfer and dismissal of the
Head of Internal and IT Audit Department;

3. To ensure and verify the Company’s compliance
with the Securities and Exchange laws, and related
regulations set by the Stock Exchange of Thailand or laws
relating to the Company businesses;

4. To consider and propose the appointment and
remuneration of the Company’s auditors to the extend of
the independence and performance of such auditors and
to meet with the auditors without the attendance of the
Company’s Executives at least once a year;

5. To review the connected transaction or any other
transaction that may cause the conflict of interest in order
to comply with the rules and regulations prescribed by

laws;

6. To provide the Corporate Governance report of
the Audit Committee, which shall have detail, at least,
according to a minimum standard set by the Stock Exchange
of Thailand or the Office of Securities and Exchange
Commission and publicise the said report in the Company’s
annual report;

7. In case of ceasing from his position before
retirement term, the Audit Committee members may report
a reason of those to the Stock Exchange of Thailand and
the Office of Securities and Exchange Commission; and

8. To execute any other actions assigned by the
Company’s Board of Directors and also approved by the

Audit Committee.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee
comprise of 3 Independent Directors. This committee shall
consider the nomination of Independent Directors, senior
officers including the remuneration of officers, Executives
and Directors as well as other persons worked for the
Company as assigned by the Board of Directors according
to the Good Corporate Governance Principle. Currently,
the First Senior Vice President of the Human Resource
Department serves as the Secretary.

In 2011, there were 15 meetings held to discuss
the following matters:

1. To consider the employee bonus payment for
2011 and salary adjustments for 2012 before proposing
the same to the Board for approval;

2. To evaluate and review performance, bonus
payment for 2011, and salary adjustments for 2012 for the
Senior Executives, which shall mean the President and the
First Executive Vice President before proposing to the
Board of Directors for approval;

3. To consider severence payment to be paid to
Senior Executives before proposing to the Board of Directors
for approval;

4. To review the changing of position of the Senior
Executives before proposing the same to the Board for
approval;

5. To nominate, recruit and propose qualified
candidates who should be appointed to act as the President

in replacement of the one who retired by rotation;

MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited
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6. To nominate, recruit and propose qualified
candidates who should be appointed to act as the
Independent Directors in replacement of those who retired
by rotation before proposing the same to consideration of
the Board of Directors and the shareholder meeting at the
37" Annual General Meeting of shareholders on April 2011;

7. To nominate, recruit and propose qualified
candidates who should be appointed to act as Independent
Directors in replacement of those who resigned;

8. To consider remuneration to be paid to the
Directors of the Company as well as other persons assigned
by the Board of Directors;

9. To consider the regulations and procedure for
evaluating competency of the President;

10.To monitor working performance of the President
according to Key Performance Indicator according to
remarks of the Office of Securities and Exchange
Commission; and

11. To consider the appointment of the Secretary to

the Nomination and Remuneration Committee.

Scope, Authorities, Duties and Responsibilities
1. To set policies and regulations regarding
Nomination and Remuneration of the Board of Directors
and Senior Executives, which shall mean the President,
Senior Executives Vice President and First Executive Vice
President;

2. To nominate, recruit, and propose qualified
candidates who should be appointed to act as the
Independent Directors in replacement of the directors who
retired by rotation or other reasons for submitting to the
consideration of the Board or shareholders as the case
maybe;

3. To nominate, recruit and propose qualified
candidates who should be appointed to act as President,
as well as advise the Board of Directors on the appointment
of other Senior Executives, which shall mean Senior
Executives Vice President and First Executive Vice
President, for submitting to the consideration of the Board;

4. To set policies, regulations, and procedures
concerning remuneration of Directors which shall mean the
Company’s directors, Independent Directors and other
committee members who works for the Company as
assigned directly by the Board of Directors. This shall
include the remuneration of the Senior Executives; President,
Senior Executives Vice President and First Executive Vice
President as well as other relevant benefits proposed to

the Board of Directors for approval;

5. To evaluate the performance of the President in
order that the President shall be paid the remuneration
proper to his/her duties and responsibilities as well as to
be in line with the operational performance of the Company.
In this regard, the comparable positions in the same
business may also be considered. Such evaluation shall be
proposed to the Board of Directors for approval;

6. To propose the succession plan for the position
of the President to the Board of Directors for approval as
well as to ensure that the Company has the succession
plan for the position of other Senior Executives which shall
mean Senior Executives Vice President, and First Executive
Vice President and other position important to the
Company’s business;

7. To scrutinize and advise to the Board of Directors
regarding the appointment, relocation, recruitment and
dismissal of Senior Executives; President, Senior Executives
Vice President, and First Executive Vice President; and

8. To scrutinize the structure of remuneration and
other related benefits for employees before submitting the
same to the Board of Directors for approval.

*Senior Executives** means the President and
the first four positions of Executives following the President,
which also include up to the forth Executive in each level
as such but exclude the Accounting and Financial Manager
unless it would be in the same level as the said first four
position. The Company assumed that currently it has 11

Senior Executives, namely the President, 3 First Executive

Vice President, 7 Executive Vice President (as of 31
December 2011).
**Remuneration for Director shall mean the

members of all sub-committees appointed as authorised
the authorities, duties and responsibilities directly by the

Board of Directors.

Risk Management Committee

The Risk Management Committee consists of 3
Directors appointed and authorized to monitor and supervise
the risk management arising from the Company’s business
operation; such as, investment risk, operation risk, legal
risk and reputational risk etc., to which the Executive Vice
President of The Risk Management Department served the
as Secretary.

In 2011, the Risk Management Committee’s meeting
was held a total of 7 meetings for considering and
monitoring various risk managements for the year 2011,
and found that the Company’s risks in all aspect were

under the scope of specified framework as follows;

MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited
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1. Framework, policies and risk management plans

consist of the following;

® To consider and adjust role and duties of the
Risk Management Committee and Risk Manager for more
appropriation and clearness before proposing to the Board
for approval;

® To give a guidance and scrutinize the scope
of appropriate risk management policies for the Company’s
business operation, which covered all transaction risks;
business strategic risk, operational risk and investment risk,
for operating business appropriately with the least risk;

® To approve strategies, working plans and
resource for risk management in accordance with the overall
risk management policies of the Company in either short
or long term;

2. Investment Risk

To approve policies, scope of guideline and
managing equipment for investment risk and operational
risk to be effective and proper to nature and size of risks
in each dimension of the Company’s transactions as follows;

® Risk limit and regulations for specifying
investment amount in fixed income securities issued by
Thai juristic person;

® Considering the scope of product risk
assessment for establishment of new funds;

® Considering risks and operation guideline of
Energy Fund;

To monitor and control investment risk of the
funds continually covered the following;

® Marketing risk

® Credit risk

® Foreign exchange risk

To monitor the development of system and risk
management equipment as well as risks of funds under
the Company’s management including but not limited to
fund performance system, risk-limit system (Bond Issuer

Limit, Duration and Funds’ credit rating and FIF VaR);

3. Operational Risk

To monitor the operational risk by exercising the
risk assessment and specifying resolution of the 3 risks of
working system namely; fund-setting up system, customer
reception system for protection a money-laundering and
funding terrorist related activities and risk assessment
system for investment, which cover 9 related departments,
such as, Financial Engineering Department-Fund Management
Division, Investment Planner Department, Private Wealth
Department, Business Support Department, Marketing
Corporation and Corporate PR Department, Compliance
Department, Risk Management Department and Information
Technology Department. Overall, it can be found that there
still have risk covering some matters which the guideline
and managing plans here been issued and assigned to
related department to solve and relieve the risk as such;

To consider risks and propose suggestion
regarding the following;

® Change of investment unit purchasing system
and mutual fund and private fund system of the Company
with regard to a security registration of working system
and Company’s information as well as efficiency of working
system at the first priority;

® Result of IT audit by which the committee
suggested that the managing flow of IT Department should
be recorded in systematic and written forms so that it can
be monitored and inspected in case of resignation of any
officer in department;

® Outcome of adjustment according to the
remarks noted by the Securities and Exchange Commission
by ensuring the related departments have urgently adjusted
and reported the completion and also securing that the
remarks as such shall not be re-noted by the SEC;

4. Business Continuity Management

To approve and monitor the business operation
of the Company to be in line with business continuity
management policy as follows;

® To improve and increase efficiency of the
Company’s second site at Metro-system Corporation Public
Company Limited, Srinakarin Road from cold site to warm
site. To do so, the Company has established and done a
test run for all system completely since June 2011, which,
in turn, enabled the Company be able to recover all critical
business function in emergency case to normal level within,

at least, 3 hours;

MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited
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® To provide the readiness of business continuity
plan for emergency cases, particularly flooding within,
around Bangkok area by establishing and test-run the
Company'’s third site at Nichada at Eastern Seaboard Village,
Sriraja District, Chonburi Province (during October -
November 2011) to ensure that the Company’s critical
business function shall be continued conveniently.

Scope, Authorities, Duties and Responsibilities

1. To review and determine the Company’s risk
management strategies, guidelines and policies;

2. To set the direction of operational risk
management, which reflect the nature of the organization
and achieves as the strategic framework set forth throughout
the organization;

3. To

strategies and operation plans of the Risk Management

review and approve risk management
Department;

4. To monitor and assess current risks to the
Company and the possible future risk that may arise from
both internal and external factors; and

5. To report the risk status and the risk management

to the Board of Directors.

Good Corporate Governance Committee
There are 4 members in this committee for
supervising the Company to engage its business in
compliance with the Good Corporate Governance Principle
as stipulated by the Office of SEC and the Stock Exchange
of Thailand in order to create the investors’ trust. The First
Senior Vice President of the Company Secretary and Legal
Service Department is assigned to act as the Committee’s
Secretary.

In 2011, the Good Corporate Governance Committee’s
meeting was held 3 times in total for revising the Corporate
Governance Policies of the Company to be complete and
accurate as the Good Corporate Governance Principle
stipulated by the Stock Exchange of Thailand and proposing
the same to the Board for approval. The approved policies
were became a practical guideline of the Company and
were publicized in the 56-1 form together with provided
in the Company’s annual report. Additionally, the Committee
also reviewed all regulation related to the Good Corporate
Governance of the Company to ensure that they are in
the same standard with the other leading listed companies,

which involved with the following;

1. Revision of Role, Authorities and Duties of
Directors and Other Sub-Committee
To revise of role, authorities and duties of the
Directors and the other Company's sub-committees by
comparing to the top-3 securities companies of the same
industry, which can be found that the specified role,
authorities and duties of the Director and other Company’s
sub-committees are similar to of the leading listed companies
reflecting by each committee having its own charter for
stipulating its appropriate authorities, duties and
responsibilities to ensure that the Company’s business can
be run with accurate, transparent and examinable.
2. Consideration and Revision of Business Ethics
of Executives and Employees
To consider and revise business ethics of the
Executives and employees by comparing to the top-3
securities companies of the same industry, which can be
found that currently the specified business ethic of the
Company for its Executives and employees are appropriate
and in the same standard of the leading listed companies,
which covered the following critical topics;
1. Business ethics;
2. Code of conduct for Executives and
employees;
3. Code of ethics for investment management;
4. Code of ethics of compliance officer;
3. Survey of Appropriation in Current Operational
Guideline
Comparing to the regulations set by the Office of
SEC, the current operational guideline of the Company
covers all critical matter, as required, and is able to be as
a good ethic for employees and to be a guideline for them
to aware and act in accordance with the laws;
4. Specification of Operational Error-Protected
Strategies
To revising strategies specified by the Management
Committee additionally by considering disciplinary
punishment, amending rule of employment in part of
wrongful acts, adjusting working process to be cautious
and examinable and encouraging compliance culture of the
officers to be in line with the laws, which reflected by
ensuring the collection of all relevant regulations, updating
the same to be current, assigning responsible department
to train work-related regulations to the Company’s officers
frequently and examining that all officer is aware and

strictly comply with those regulations.
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Scope, Authories, Duties and Responsibilities

1. To set the scope and policy of Good Corporate
Governance of the Company and propose to the Board of
Directors;

2. To advise and supervise the operation of the
Board of Directors and sub-committee according to the
regulations of the relevant regulatory authorities;

3. To supervise the Management Committee to
operate its business as stipulated in regulations of the
relevant regulator.

4. To analyze, revise and prepare the improvement
plan for current management system to comply with the
Good Corporate Governance Principle specified by the
related regulatory authorities;

5. To examine and monitor the compliance with
Corporate Governance Principles by relevant departments;

6. To encourage the employees to recognize, and
aware of the Good Corporate Governance Principles as
well as to cooperate with the Company in order that the
Company is able to comply with the Good Corporate
Governance Principles constantly; and

7. To study, develop and revise Good Corporate
Governance practices of the company by comparing with
leading international companies including the structure, duty
and responsibility. In addition, if there are any changes
regarding the rules and regulations of the Board of Directors
and sub committees, they also consider, revise and propose
the suggestion on those changes to the Board of Directors.
This is to continually improve for applying in adjustment

of the Company’s Corporate Governance system.

The Company Secretary

The Board of Directors has appointed Mrs. Rachitporn
Manawes, First Executive Vice President, to act as the
Company Secretary. The duties and responsibilities shall
be as follows;

1. To advise the Board of Directors regarding the
related laws, rules and regulations;

2. To supervise the Company to comply with the
laws, Article of Associate, relevant regulations and Good
Corporate Governance Principle;

3. To organize the Board of Directors’ meeting, the
annual general meeting of shareholders meeting and the
extraordinary meeting of shareholders as required by laws
and the Article of Associate as well as to record and keep
the minutes of the said meetings including monitoring the
relevant parties to efficiently comply with the said
resolutions of those meetings;

4. To supervise the disclosure of information and
electronic filing to the relevant regulatory authorities;

5. To liase and communicate with the shareholders
and the relevant regulatory authorities;

6. To encourage the new Directors to attend the
training course and give information, which are useful for
rendering their service; and

7. To act any business as assigned by the Board
of Directors.

The Company’s encourages Directors and Executives
to be knowledgeable and capable individuals by encouraging
Directors and Senior Dxecutives in the Company to enroll
in the Directors Certification Program (DCP), Directors
Accreditation Program (DAP) and Audit Committee Program
(ACP), organized by the Thai Institute of Directors
Association. Currently, the Directors and Senior Executives

who have completed the above programs are:

MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited
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28/2003
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0/2002
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49/2004

5/2003
63/2007
94/2007

91/20M
66/2007

50/2006

3/2003

14/2004

72/2008
44/2005

43/2005

88/2011
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41/2005
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16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

Name
Mr. Narongchai Akrasanee
Mr. Lersuk Chuladesa

Mr. Vachara Tuntariyanond

Mr. Yongyuth Tariyo
Mr. Sadawut Taechaubol
Mrs. Yajai Pattanasukwasun

Mr. Chokchai Aksaranan

Mr. Krit Umpote

Mr. Boonchai Chokwatana

Miss Prapa Puranachote
Mr. Surabhon Kwunchaithunya
Mr. Teepat Sutabutra

Mr. Seri Chintanaseri

Mr. Goanpot Asvinvichit

Mrs. Pannarat Bhanpato

Mrs. Rachitporn Manawes

Mr. Tommy Taechaubol

Mr. Surathian Chakthranont
(Until 3 May 2011)

Mr. Soontorn Pojthanamas
(Until 8 Sep 2011)

Mrs. Sopida Luveeraphan
(Until 1 Jul 2011)

Mrs. Apirati Chairat
(Until 19 Aug 2011)

Position
Chairman
Director

Director and Chairman of the
Executive Committee

Director and Ex. com member
Director and Ex. com member
Director and Ex. com member

Director and Chairman of the
Audit Committee

Director, member of Audit
Committee and Nomination and
Remuneration Committee

Director, member of Audit
Committee and Nomination and
Remuneration Committee

President
Director and Ex. com member
Director

Advisor to the Board of
Directors

Advisor to the Board of
Directors

First Executive Vice President
(Fund Management)

First Executive Vice President
and Company Secretary

Executive Vice President

(Business Development Division)

Director and Chairman of the
Risk Management Committee

Senior Executive Vice President

(Operation and General
Administration)

First Executive Vice President
(Private Equity Department)

Executive Vice President
(Financial Engineering
Department)

DCP DAP ACP
= 5/2003 -
= 63/2007 -
= 94/2007 -
28/2003 91/20M -
= 66/2007 -
43/2004 - 4/2005
Refresh 1/2008 50/2006 22/2008
0/2002 - AACP
3/2010
68/2005 3/2003 -
148/2011 - -
44/2004 14/2004 -
148/2011 - -
65/2005 - -
134/2010 72/2008 -
= 44/2005 -
CSP 4/2003 43/2005 EMT
2/2006
- 88/20M -
- 27/2004 6/2005
49/2004 - -
- 44/2005 -
- 41/2005 -
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3. Internal Controland Risk Management

The Company recognizes the important role of the
internal control and risk management system in supervising
all aspects of work, including human resource, operation
and information technology to be effective, lawful, in line
with goals, and reducing risk or losses that may occur
from internal and external factors.

The practice procedures regarding the internal
control and risk management as stipulated by the Company
are as follows;

Internal Control

The Board of Directors and the Management
Committee jointly evaluated the internal control system of
the Company in 5 material aspects; organization and
environment, risk management, executive management
control, information and communication system including
monitoring system.

Financial Report

1. Providing the financial performance report to the
Board of Directors, Executive Committee and Audit
Committee regularly;

2. The Audit Committee, the Management Committee,
the auditor and the Senior Vice Presidentof the Internal
Audit and IT Department shall jointly verify that the interim
financial statement or other financial report are true and
accurate before publishing to the public;

3. The Board of Directors represented by the Audit
Committee shall disclose the report of financial statement
review; compliance of regulations; and the risk management
in the annual report.

Risk Management

1. Providing the separation between work and duty
in the structure of organization properly and independently
and dividing into 6 main divisions namely; Corporate
Strategy Division, Sale and Marketing Division, Provident
Fund Division, Business Development Division, Fund
Management Division, Operation and General Administration
Division. Therefore there are 2 departments as the center
unit for internal controlling and monitoring; Internal and IT
Audit Department and Compliance Department, which shall
directly report to the Audit Committee for proper check

and balance;

2. Establishing the Investment Policy Committee to
be obliged to consider and set the policies, overall
investment strategies and guideline or direction of investing
in various instrument to be proper for fund management;

3. Preparing the work flow and work manual which
always update regularly. This is to ensure that all operation
shall be accurate and meet all requirements;

4. Reviewing, improving and developing all working
systems to be regularly efficient and convenient for working;

5. Training the employees to have proper knowledge
and skill for assigned work as well as organizing course
relating to law, regulation and related ethics for the
employees for their correct application of knowledge,
understanding and acknowledgement of related regulations;

6. Setting the following measurements of business
continuity management for supporting risk of business
recession caused by unforeseen situation such as loss of
human resource whether the key Executive officer or many
employees at the same time by resigning of employees as
a team or by accident;

6.1 focusing on creating good working
environment such as arranging motivational salary and good
welfare, cultivating moral, honesty, discipline as well as
establishing the awareness and positive attitude towards
organization, customers and colleagues including promoting
and developing teamwork spirit, assisting each other and
also rotating the employees for expanding their skill in
various aspect and for replacement;

6.2 The Company laid down the rules of
resigning that any employee, who desires to resign, shall
inform the Company at least one month in advance. If
such employee does not comply with this rule, the Company
would consider not paying the contribution of provident
fund in part of the Company to such employee;

6.3 In order to risk diversification, in case where
the Company holds any activity which needs to travel, the
Company shall distribute the employees who are in the
same department by allocating them to travel in different
trip or vehicle;

6.4 In case where there is any problem, the
Company shall have the resolution procedure as follows;

1) The Company shall immediately rotate
the experienced employee from other departments to work

in replacement of the vacated employee;

MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited
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2) The Company shall recruit the new
employee in replacement of the vacant position urgently
by selecting from the existing application or recruitment
companies or publishing recruiting announcement;

3) The Company may hire the outsource
service provider to do any work for it; provided that such
work is not necessary to operate by the Company itself
as not stipulated in the relevant regulation of management
company;

7. Avoiding any fraud which may cause the damage
to the Company, the Company has stipulated regulations,
discipline and rules by prepared in form of the Compliance
Manual and work rule for the Executive officers and
employees to acknowledge and practice. The Executive
officers and the employees shall comply with such rule
and regulation in order to operate their work accurately.

8. The Risk Management Department was especially
set to monitor and supervise the risk management to the
Company. This department was segregated its duties of
internal control from the Compliance Department and
Internal and IT Audit Department;

9. Protecting and resolving the problems of computer
system, the Company specified the measurement as security
policies for information as follows;

9.1 Segregation of Duties;
9.2 Physical Security;
9.3 Information and Network Security;
9.4 Change management;
9.5 Backup and IT continuity plan;
9.6 Computer operation management;
9.7 IT outsourcing management
10.Preparing the accidental protection and suspension

plan for every department of the Company.

The Risk Based Audit

1. The Audit Committee is obliged to verify the
internal audit and controlling system, prepare financial
report, supervise and monitor all operation to comply with
rule and regulation as well as disclosing the related

transaction or any conflict of interest transaction.

2. The Internal and IT Audit Department, the
Compliance Department and the Risk Management
Department shall be obliged to audit and verify the operation
in all aspects such as customer service, fund operation,
account and finance, computer system, management,
investment and overall operation of the Company regularly.
They also control all operation to comply with rule and
regulation as specified by relevant government agencies
or the Company as well as assessing risk of all departments
and propose the guideline of managing and protecting risk
which may occur, including the development of early warning
system. In case where the risk may incline, the Company
shall prepare the risk assessment report both in the
Company level and the fund level and propose to the Audit
Committee and relevant parties. Furthermore the Internal
and IT Audit Department shall propose the auditing report
to the President and also the Audit Committee as soon as
there will be any situation which may damage to the
Company or the fund under its management.

In 2011, there was a disturbance due to flooding
crisis happened around Bangkok area. The Company has
prepared the business continuity plan, which followed,
assessed and evaluated the flooding crisis closely for
supporting either human resources or reserved working
site. By the said plan, the Company has reviewed the
business continuity plan of every unit and also organized
the meeting for rehearsal understanding of operation in
case of emergency. The Company has enabled the switching
policy between working officers in charge at the office,
aggregating officers of critical business units to reside at
the place closed to the office for readiness as well as
supporting to establish and test-run the operation at third
site located at ‘Nichada at Eastern Seaboard’, Sriraja District,
Chonburi Province, to support in case where the second
site of the Company is unable to operate in order to ensure
that critical business functions of the Company shall
successively operation without any inconvenience and no

any effect to the Company’s stakeholders.

MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited
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4. Business Code of Conduct

The Company has issued working rules, a Compliance
Manual, and Code of Conduct for securities business, and
regulations on employee’s securities trading in addition to
the handbooks published by associations related with
securities businesses, such as the Investment Management
Code stipulated by the Association of Investment
Management Companies, and the Code and Principles for
Professional Analysts and Investment Management
stipulated by the Securities Analysts Association. All of
these are guidelines urging employees to conduct their
duties with honestly integrity and equitable to the Company,
all stakeholders, the public and society. The Company’s
Executives and concerned employees have signed in
acknowledgement and agreed to comply with these
guidelines. Regular communication between the Company
and the employees has taken place to monitor compliance.
In addition, the disciplinary punishment has set in case of
any infringement or violation to those guidelines is appeared.

In this regard, the Company has defined 10 standard
guidelines for Executives and employees to comply
therewith at all times while performing duties as follows:

(1) Integrity: Employees shall perform their duties
based upon honesty, good-faith, morality, equitable
treatment to all parties, legally and good moral judgment.
All employees shall always consider the importance and
best benefit of funds together with its customers and the
Company.

(2) Skill, Care and Diligence :

exercise careful and justifiable judgment in their duties for

Employees will

the best benefits to the fund, customers, and society.

(3) Market Practice : Employees shall conduct
their duties according to acceptable standards including
regulations, criteria or relevant standards.

(4) Information about Customers : Employees
shall have complete and adequate information about the
customer in order to gain a clear understanding of the
situation and objectives of the customer and provide
appropriate advice about different types of service.
Employees shall also keep confidential to the customer’s
confidential information.

(5) Information for Customers : The Company
shall have complete, proper, timely and equal information
before deciding to invest, offer advice, or act on the
customer’s behalf. Furthermore, the Company shall maintain
data and relevant documents as evidence to support its

transaction to be done clearly and transparently.

(6) Conflicts of Interest : Any action by the
Company shall not cause conflicts of interest, or any events
that may be cause conflicts of interest. In the event of
unavoidable situation, the Company will strictly comply with
the principle of information disclosure.

(7) Customer Assets : If the customer’s assets
need to be maintained, the Company shall store the assets
in a safe place with adequate internal control systems. The
customers’ assets shall be separated from those of the
Company and each of them shall be able to be specified.
The duties of data recorder and keeper shall be separated
clearly and shall be checked regularly for completeness
and accuracy.

(8) Financial Resources : As an asset management
company, the Company shall be responsible for maintaining
the financial liquidity of the Funds under its management
to be at an adequate level against the possible risks that
may occur as a result of investment, as well as shall refrain
from creating any encumbrances on the fund.

The Company’s capital management shall be
maintained adequately liquidity to cope with its business
encumbrances, investment, and possible risk. The Company
must provide a sufficient amount of capital and capable
fund management.

(9) Internal organization and control : The
Company has set a policy in good management and internal
control of the Company, equipped with proper document
keeping system and clear designation of duties. Moreover,
it has organized training session for its employees and
monitoring all performing duty to compliance with set rules
and regulations.

(10) Relations with Regulators : The Company
shall cooperate with all regulators. If any disclosures or
explanations are expected, the Company will report such
information to regulators immediately.

The aforementioned principles are applicable to each
employee during the performance of their assigned
responsibilities. Employees must follow all of the said
principles as well as rules and regulations set by regulating
bodies, such as the Office of Securities and Exchange
Commission, Bank of Thailand, the Stock Exchange of
Thailand, Anti-Money Laundering Office, and other related
professional associations.

Moreover, the Company established a Code of Ethics
for Compliance Officers as follows:

1) Be honest and trustworthy, free from individual
bias, and working diligently, at their fullest capacities and

with responsibility;

MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited
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2) Be loyal to the Company and must not commit
illegal or immoral acts;

3) Not engage in any action or activity that may
damage the Company’s reputation;

4) Refrain from involvement in any activities that
may lead to a conflict of interest with the fund, customers,
and/or the Company, which may lead to prejudice and/or
inability to perform duties with independence and fairness;

5) Not accept valuables or any forms of benefit
from colleagues, customers, business partners or contract
parties, which might affect their discretion and decisions,
or limit their freedom or fair judgment;

6) Keep confidential on information related to the
fund, customers, and/or the Company that received from
performing their duties and shall not seek benefit for
themselves or others, or act in a way that against the
interest of the fund, customers and/or the Company
including the laws;

7) Immediately report significant fact derived from
performing duties to their superiors, especially if failure to
do so, the result will affect the operations of the fund,
customers and/or the Company, and/or is concealing illegal
actions; and

8) Always seek additional knowledge and improve
their performance in order to gain expertise, efficiency,

and quality.

5. Information Disclosure and Transparency

The Company has paid its attention to the importance
of information disclosure because this issue would affect
to investors’ and stakeholders’ decision. Therefore, there
should be a measure in controlling and monitoring a
disclosure procedure of information, both financial and
non-financial, in accordance with lawa by revealing those
information, either in Thai and English, with accuracy,
sufficiency, reliability and timeliness via the ‘SET Community
Portal system’ of the Stock Exchange of Thailand and
the Company’'s website. In addition, the Investor
Relationship unit has also been set up to be responsible
for communicating equitably and fairly with institute
investors, shareholders, analysts and other relevant

governmental enterprises.

The Company’s Information

Information which the Company discloses to
stakeholders for their acknowledgment and is able to be
considered, analyzed and evaluated the Company’s

performance shall consist of the following contens;

1. Financial Information
e Financial statement comprising of financial
status information and performance having detail as
stipulated in accordance with the accounting standard, the
rules of the Stock Exchange of Thailand or the Office of
Securities and Exchange Commission;
e The analytical explanation regarding to the

cause of changing in financial status and performance.

2. Non-Financial Information

e Any information as required to disclose by the
Stock Exchange of Thailand and the Office of the Securities
and Exchange Commission such as interest of the Board
of Directors and Executives, acquisition and disposal of
asset, connected transaction between the Company, in
subsidiaries and other related parties, shareholding structure
and composition of the Board of Directors, duties and
responsibilities of each sub-committees including
remuneration of Directors and Executives, risk factors and
policy of risk management etc;

e Other operating information such as fund raising,
fund management, fund performance including investment
and saving information;

e Other material information of any stakeholders
as they think fit such as any material change in organization,

business code of conduct etc.

Information Disclosure

The Company discloses both financial and non-
financial information such as information about the Company,
progress reports, economic analyzed report, annual report,
and other articles to shareholders and various stakeholders
through its publication and other medium as follows;

1. Communication systems of the Stock Exchange
of Thailand (SET Portal) and the Office of Securities and
Exchange Commission;

2. Annual Report;

3. Website

4. By telephone information service;

Contact center : (662) 649-2000 # O;
5. MFC Online Service
(MFC SMART Trade/MFC SMART Tele);
6. MFC Shareholders Service
Center: (662) 649-2130-33, (662) 649-2136;

7. Newspapers;

. www.mfcfund.com ;

8. Quarterly newsletter; and

9. Investment seminars

MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited
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Development of Good Corporate Governance
for 2011

In 2011 the Good Corporate Governance Committee
played a role in creating Good Corporate Governance for
the Company in the following main areas:

1. Corporate Governance Policy

Created an improved, more complete and more
appropriate written version of the Corporate Governance
policy, in line with good practices;

2. Rights of Shareholders and Equitable Treatment
of Shareholders

e Extended more channels in sending the
invitation letter for shareholders’ meeting via the Company’s
website 21 days prior to the meeting date;

e Arranged for Independent Directors to act as
proxies on behalf of shareholders;

e Arranged for individual voting for Directors.

3. Right of Stakeholders

Shareholders

Providing plan to improve the internal controlling
systems as well as a risk management in various aspects
for good corporate governance, for example;

e To improve risk management system in an
aspect of the investment of funds under the Company’s
management as well review and rehearsal of Portfolio
Contingency Plan in an emergency situation;

e To improve and increase efficiency of the
Company’s second site at Metro System Corporation Public
Company Limited, Srinakarin Road by upgrading from cold
site to warm site. To do so, the Company has established
and done a test run for all system completely since June
2011, which, in turn, enabled the Company be able to
recover all operation of its critical business functions in
emergency case to normal level within, at least, 3 hours;

e To set up the Company’s third site at Nichada
at Eastern Seaboard, Sriraja District, Chonburi Province
together with completely exercising test run working and
information system for supporting the occurrence of flooding
crisis in Bangkok area in case that the Company’s second
site is unable to operate;

e To rehearse an operational recovery plan at
both reserved site; the second site at Metro System
Corporation Public Company Limited and the third site at
Nichada at Eastern Seaboard, Sriraja District, Chonburi
Province, for supporting any emergency situation may
occurred, which the outcome was satisfying and passed

smoothly;

e To prepare an e-document collecting system,
security system of information technology and annual IT
auditing;

e To provide information collecting system for
preparation of financial report according to standard and
to be examinable by an independent authority.

Customers

e Apart from general distribution channel and
E-Trade system, in the 2011 the Company has increased
the new service to accommodate the customers namely;
SMART-Trade, SMART-Tele and SMART-Fax system;

e To arrange for guideline of voting at the
shareholders’ meeting of the company invested by the
funds under the Company’s management in order to present
transparency and fairness to unitholders;

Employees

e Please see the detail in item Human Resources
at page 127

Governmental Sector

e To produce ‘Know Your Customer’ (KYC) and
(CDD)

Company’s data base regularly;

‘Customer Due Diligence’ and also update the

e To comply with the Malpractice Using
Computers Act B.E. 2550 and improving the employees’
potential in using ICT strictly.

Society

The Company has continually supported a social
supported activity in several aspects especially increase in
youth’s potential and their educational opportunities as well
as a donation for public purposes continually as follows;

Academic and Educational Supported
Programs

e Donating subsidy for the 2011 Chulalongkorn
Accounting and Finance Symposium: 2011 CAFS organized
by the Faculty of Commerce and Accountancy, Chulalongkorn
University;

e Donating subsidy for the 2011 seminar on
‘Progress of Thai Economics and Asia’ organized by Bank
of Thailand;

Religious Supported Programs

e Buddhism supports, including cooperating with
various organizations in merit making, such as Public Debt
Management Office, Royal Thai Police, Government Savings
Bank and Country Group Securities Public Company Limited;

e Islam supports, namely MFC Islamic Fund,
which devotes a portion of the management fees for
donations with a foundation or charitable organization to

help underprivileged people under the Shariah Committee.

MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited
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Social and Environmental Supported Programs

e Donating subsidy for helping victims from
flooding crisis by co-operating with either governmental or
private sector, such as, The Prime Ministor's office (via
FROC), Office of Permanent Secretary Ministry of Finance,
Public Debt Management office, Fiscal Policy office and
Channel 3 Family Foundation;

e Donating subsidy to “Golf Competition Charity’
for joinly supporting public charities and benefits with
Government Saving Bank, the Thammasat Economics
Association, Satit Prasarnmit Parent and Teacher Association;

e Donating subsidy to “Broker Badminton
Chompionship 2011” for joinly supporting public charities
and benefits with AIMC Badminton Club;

e Implanting internal saving energy inspiration in
order to encourage creating the energy saving mind and

reduce using of paper regularly.

4. The Director Responsibilities:

4.1 To Propose the Self Assessment for 2011
to the Board of Directors for completion according to the
form applied from the Stock Exchange of Thailand and the
outcomes of each assessed topic are as follows;

e Structure and qualification of the Board
of Directors was scored 3.53 out of 4;

e Role and responsibilities of the Board of
Directors was scored 3.46 out of 4;

e The Board of Directors meeting was
scored 3.56 out of 4;

e Performance of the Board of Directors
was scored 3.63 out of 4;

e Relationship with the management
committee was scored 3.88 out of 4; and

e Self-development of Directors and
executives’ improvement were scored 3.25 out of 4.

4.2 The Management Committee procures
documents and information, which are beneficial to new
Directors’ performing their duties. Additionally, the Executive
acting as a Company Secretary shall summarise all necessary
information for new Directors’ performance.

4.3 To provide the Professional Indemnity/
Directors’ and Officers’ Liability insurance.

4.4 To produce and improve the guideline of
Business Contingency Plan for operating in emergency
situation.

4.5 To prepare and review a corporate strategy
plan by encouraging the Directors to participate into the
preparation process as well as the assessment of strategic

risk.

Internal Controland Internal Audit System

The Company strictly complies with the regulations
of the Securities and Exchange Commission and of the
Stock Exchange of Thailand. By this purpose, the Board
of Directors recognized importance regarding management
of a conflict of interest among stakeholders with due care,
fairness and transparency. If there is a connected
transaction, it shall be considered with due care and also
to be reveal clearly and timely for the utmost benefit of
the Company.

The Company recognizes the important role of an
internal control system in supervising all aspects of work,
including operation, communication, and information system
to be effective, lawful in line with goals, and reducing risk
or losses that may occur from internal and external factors.
The Company has established the internal control system
covered for internal control at management level, such as,
the authorization of Executives; internal control for the
Company’s internal operations and custody of assets
including internal controls involving the Company’s financial
systems, as well as setting up a responsible unit to monitor
that the Company’s operations are in line with laws and
regulations, and to audit internally to ensure that those are
also compliance with the laid out system. The auditing
report of such unit shall be treated as independent opinion.
There is a risk monitoring system designed to manage risk
by calculating and assessing the risk to the business; The
Risk Management Department shall be responsible for
controlling various aspects of risk apart from risk assessment
by the Internal and IT Audit Department and the Compliance
Department. The Internal and IT Audit Department shall
report the assessing result to the Audit Committee and
the President simultaneously.

The Company specifies its policy on corporate
governance regarding the use of inside information to be
under only the authority of the Company and also set a
clear penalty in case of Executives or employees’ disclosure
of inside information toward the public or for their personal
use. In addition, the Company also prohibits securities
trading during the Blackout period not only to protect
shareholder’s rights but also to prevent the conflict of

interests.

MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited
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The Company has a clear and transparent structure
of shareholding and there is no cross holding with a majority
shareholder. This, in turn, leads to no conflict of interest
to be occurred. Moreover, duties and responsibilities among
the Board of Executive Committee, the Board of Directors
and shareholders are separated obviously; therefore, no
overlap of their duties and responsibilities happens in this
case. If one of Directors or Executives has stake or share
benefits in any agendas, such person shall not attend in
the meeting or vote for those agendas, which is for a fair
determination as to such agendas and the utmost benefit
of shareholders. A clear structure of the Company’s
shareholding and the Company’s Directors’ holding of
equities and bonds issued by the Company and/or its
subsidiaries has been demonstrated completely in the annual

report.

Internal Control and Internal Audit

1. Internal Control

The Company has stipulated and developed its
internal control system to be efficient and effective
according to the international standard in various aspects,
including internal environment, risk assessment, information
and communication system and continually monitoring of
assessment. For this purpose, the Company has organized
its structure to be suitable for its business plans and
separated duties and responsibilities of each organization
clearly together with having systematic risk management
system. Also, the Company has established a written
business ethics, Good Corporate Governance system, the
code of practice, a manual for suitable operating authority
for business operation, an efficient and modern computer
systems, a self-assessment of internal control for each unit
which are developed to comply with gradual alternation of
business condition.

2. Internal Audit

Internal Audit is an independent operation which
has a duty on investigation and assessment of all activities
within the organization. The purpose of internal audit is to
ensure that all operators in each level performs their duties
efficiently and to encourage an effective internal audit with
an appropriate expenses by emphasizing on a creative
inspection policy for protection pursuant to international
standard, and development of investigation process to be
modern and comply with a gradual alteration of business

condition.

In 2011 the Audit Committee mutually held a total
of 14 meetings with the Board of Directors and proposed
its reports in those meeting. The Audit Committee also
had 2 meetings with the Executives, and 4 meetings with
the auditor of the Company.

Briefly, the Audit Committee had operated its duties
and reposonsibilities within the scope, and responsibilities
which were assigned by the Board of Directors as follows:

1. In verify financial reports of the company and
the funds under the Company’s management in order to
ensure that the said reports to be true, accurate, sufficient
and reliable;

2. To verify and ensure that the Company has
sufficient and appropriate internal control and audit systems
including to ensure the independence of the Internal Audit
Department;

3. To verify that the Company complies with the
Securities and Exchange laws and regulations stipulated
by the Stock Exchange of Thailand, the Securities and
Exchange Commission or laws relating to the Company’s
business;

4. To recruit and propose the appointment of the
Company’s auditor as well as consider the independence
of auditor and attend the meeting with auditor without the
Company’s Executives at least once a year.

5. To consider and procure the disclosure of
information of; person or juristic person who might have
the conflict of interest and connected transaction;

6. To provide the report of the Audit Committee,
which shall be publicized into the Company’s annual report,
having the detail, at least, according to minimum
requirements set by the Stock Exchange of Thailand or
the Office of Securities and Exchange Commission;

7. To report, as optional, to the Stock Exchange of
Thailand and the Office of Securities and Exchange
Commission as to the reasons of the Audit Committee
member who retires before retation;

8. To execute any action as assigned by the Board
of Director and approved by the Audit Committee.

In conclusion, the Audit Committee had the opinion
that the current internal control and internal audit systems
are appropriate and sufficient. The Company’s financial
reports are accurate, and the Company complies with the
applicable laws regarding the disclosure of information and

connected transactions.

Monitoring the Use of Inside Information
Please see the detail in topic of Internal Control

and Internal Audit Systems, page 111.

MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited
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Responsibility

Activities

MFC Asset Management Plc., as the first Thai
asset management company established more than 36
years, has substantial experience and expertise in fund
management knowledge and capacity. The Company realizes
the value and importance of the human resource as this
matter is the key factor for driving the organization and
society to be energetic and stable.

In the business, the Company is enthusiastic in
fund management to create the best return for all
unitholders, customers and shareholders of the Company.
For the society, over the previous 20 years, the Company
always realizes that it is the part of society which shares
the responsibility with the government. It can be seen
from the fact that the Company had the activities for
society whether an education, religion and environment
such as being sponsor for the scholarship and sport
equipment for the student in need of the school in the
upcountry, donating the money or other necessary things
and being sponsor for orphan launch, being sponsor for
the master degree scholarship, establishing the children
development center, Thot Kathin ceremony as well as
foresting etc.

Based upon the Company’s intention to engage in
beneficial activities for society, particularly to pass on
knowledge of fund management which is a business
operating with specific know-how and long last experiences
to new generation, therefore, the idea of “MFC Thai
Smart Brain Creation” was created to be a guideline for
Company to perform its social activities “in the way that
MFC is determined to be a part of building Thai intelligence,
as a return to society, in an innovative way through its

commitment to improve better education and Thai society”.

The principles for operating the social responsibility

activities namely;

1. Good Corporate Governance

The Company is only asset management company
listing in the Stock Exchange of Thailand, so that the
Company is always aware of the importance of the business
ethic. In 1996, the Company established the Internal Audit
Department in order to enhance the efficiency of the
internal control and supervision. In 2007, according to the
international standard, the Company improved the ethic of
engaging in securities business as well as the securities

trading of the employees.

Besides the Company realizes the significant of the
Good Corporate Governance by having the commitment in
the ideal which has practice for all the time and within
the scope of ethic. Base upon the balance of benefit and
being sustainable of all stakeholders, the Company also
develops itself to be proper with the change in social and
economy for establishing efficiency and effectiveness
of business management. Furthermore, in order to
continually expand its business and create trust to
shareholders, investors and other stakeholders, the Company
also complies with the Good Corporate Governance policy

of the Stock Exchange of Thailand.

2. Conducting Business Fairly

The Company believes that the business operation
which bases upon morality, honesty, knowledge, capacity,
due care and being aware of the benefit of customers shall
create trust and reliable from all stakeholders. The Company’s
operation comprising of 2 key factors namely; i) operating
business with good inspiration, morality, fullest efficiency
and capability which are the fundamental qualification of
each person; and ii) complying with all relevant rules and
regulations stipulated by the Company and other compliance
organization. These 2 parts are important to the Company’s
business growth, especially the business operation with good
inspiration shall establish trust to every party and ensure
that they shall be treated fairly and transparently as well as
whether there are rules or regulation or not. However the
rules and regulations are specified but the employee lack of
knowledge and understanding in such rules and regulations,
so that, the business operation shall not achieve as
expected. In order to create trust and good standard of
operation, therefore the Company produced the manual of
operation as a part of good inspiration for its employees.
This was to encourage all employees to operate their work

in line with moral, ethic and self control.

MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited
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3. Respect and Fairly Handling with
Employees

The Company treated its employees in every level
fairly as well as respected to their rights and liberties.
Therefore, the Company shall provide the following matters
to the employees:

1. Arranging the employees to elect the Welfare
Committees and the Provident Fund Committees for
supervising and monitoring the employees welfare of the
employees;

2. Having other welfares for the employees and
their families such as health insurance, life insurance,
provident fund and education subsidy for their children
etc.;

3. Organizing the jointly activities among the
employee in order to create the unity and efficient
teamwork. Many activities were held for every employees
to join together such as New Year Party, Sport Day, Social
Activities and Clubs etc.;

4. Providing to the employees the security and
safety in workplace. The Company also arranged a good
workplace environment to be suitable and ready for work
such as breakout area, other facilities etc;

5. Giving the opportunity to every employee to
develop their knowledge and capacity for growth in their
career path by organizing the seminars and sponsoring the
seminar scholarship to the employees.

Apart from the aforementioned welfares, activities,
workplace environment and knowledge development, the
following committees was set to investigate any operation
mistakes and to consider suitable penalty of any employee
who caused the mistake. This is to be fair for all employees.

1. The Investigation Committee;

2. The Discipline Committee.

Furthermore, to ensure that the employee shall
obtain the fair treatment, the Company allows the employees
to appeal and complain to the Company as a procedure

set by the Company.

4. Responsible to Consumer

As recognizing the customer satisfaction and
targeting the five-star asset management company, the
Company adopted the Customer Centric Strategy. This
means that the fund performance shall be in a good level
regularly as well as having the good management and
up-to-date service of the expertise team who searches
intensive information of any investment such as oil, gold,
debt instrument, stock both local and oversea etc. In
addition, the marketing team which is classified into
individual investor team and institution team, shall be ready
to educate and advise to any investor who has difference
in the investment capacity. Moreover, the Company also
developed the Smart Services System namely Smart Trade
or electronic transaction service to enable the customer in
accessing information all the time. The Smart Tele (the
transaction via telephone) and the Smart Track by using
bill payment were set to facilitate the customer for trading
the investment unit conveniently and avoiding any difficulty
in delivering the document to the Company. In addition,
the Company also expanded its service by establishing the
branch at Central Plaza, Changwattana including to expand
its communication via the social network: www.twitter.
com/mfcfund and www.facebook.com/pages/mfcfunds.

Furthermore, with the concept “Knowledge Society”,
MFC fun (d) café located at G Floor, Column Tower,
Ratchadapisek Rd., was formed as the investor service
center as well as investment, information and knowledge
service center under cozy and modern environment.

The Company also organized the*MFC Fund Family”
activity for its unitholders to attend life style activity as
the same family and published the Smart Wealth Magazine,
a quarterly magazine, as a center media among the
Company, unitholders and customers. Based upon the
concept of the Company intending the unitholders and the
customers to be successful in building its financial wealth
together with healthy and happy life, the magazine have
been arranged a knowledge of individual investment plans
and the Company’s news being useful for investment
decision including life style information, traveling trip,
entertainment and healthcare.

The Company realizes the importance of the fund
management for the return deserved for the customer’s
trust. Therefore, the Company has the determination in
fund management for the best interest of the customer
under changing in Thai and global economic and politic

circumstances.

MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited
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The acceptable performance of the Company can
be seen from MFC Value Long Term Equity Fund (MV-LTF)
being awarded as the Morningstar Awards Thailand 2009
and 2010 for the large equity fund type.

5. Jointly Developing Community and
Society

The Company recognizes as a part of the society.
In this regard, it determines to be a good pattern of the
asset management company in developing money market
and Capital market by; education sponsor, human resource
development, assisting the community and society in the
various aspects including being a leader in educating the
investment knowledge through organizing seminars

continually.

MFC Talent Award

The Company has organized MFC Talent Award
since 2004 consecutively. As for the main fundamental in
enhancing Thai capital market, thus its objective has been
to give back the society by improving the personal’s skill
as to fund management to be ready for entering into the
capital market.

To extend benefits for all youth, students from any
universities were recruited to enroll in the program. The
Company realizes that all activities under MFC Talent Award
project has to be set up based upon theory and practical,
such as, providing the principal knowledge of fund
management, the Simulation Game competition among the
candidates, team building activities and the leading financial
institution field trip. In addition, the business ethic is the
most significant for the people engaging in the financial
and investment business to perform on trust and confidence.
Therefore, the Company invited the guest speaker who is
specialist in fund management either of the Company,
professor from educational institutions or the expert from
financial institutions to provide their experiences, professional
ethic and transfer know-how to the candidates. In doing
so, the audiences are able to use these perceptions and
guidance for engaging business in the near future.

The awards of aforementioned project for Bachelor
degree and Master degree level are money reward and
oversea training for the winner and the runner up
respectively. By this opportunity, the Company also gives
the certification to all candidates. Moreover, in order to
improve the qualification of the youth, the Company has
gradually developed and modernized its program to be
intensive reflecting the financial, investment and economic

situation.

Currently, there are 7 classes for over 300 which
the attendant candidates who passed this training shall
have a good opportunity in access to the investment and

financial industries.

MFC Finance Forum Seminar

The Company organized MFC Finance Forum Seminar
in order to distribute the knowledge in economic, finance
and investment to the unitholders, institution ,other
organizations, interested people and mass medium in order
to publicize latest knowledge of the capital market
continuously and regularly at least 3-4 times per year.
Moreover the Company provided the investment knowledge
to employee, organization, other state enterprise as well.

Furthermore the Company also supported academic
seminars to give the knowledge about the investment and
economy organized by the Faculty of Commerce and
Accountancy, Thammasat University in order to offer the
new financial body of knowledge for being a benefit of

applying and developing to private sectors.

The Sponsorship of Education to the Youth in
Up-country

The Company always emphasizes about youth’s
education so that they will become a valuable person and
main manpower for development of country, especially the
youth in wilderness area which may be lack of educational
opportunity. Thus, the Company supports scholarship and
educational equipment including consumable goods. In the
latest year, the Company donated money in order to adjust
center of education at Banpurauk School, Kanjanaburi
Province corporate with TK Park in order to give an

educational opportunity to children in up-country.

The Sponsorship of Religious Activities

The Company provided Thot Kathin Ceremony at
up-country temples together with money donation for the
purpose of architectural renovation. Last year, the Company
arranged Thot Kathin Ceremony at Puruak Temple,
Kanjanaburi Province and the Company also jointly supported
religious activities with other institutes such as Thot Kathin
Ceremony and Pha Pa Ceremony etc.
MFC Islamic Fund,

Company’s Management, is the first fund of Thailand which

Moreover, a fund under
its investment policy complied with the Islamic law as well.
In this regard, the Company donated a part of management
fees through foundations and charity organizations for

assisting underprivileged children under Shariah Committee.

MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited



1 20 Your Investment Partner

s189J1uUs=91U 2554

6. MsQUAsNFINEDN

UIENATEUUNDIANNAIAYIBINITEYSNHEITHTN A
uwarRswandon lnsiSusuanmeluesinsiiun1ssusiAiae
mssendanasau léur Tassnssassdannislslwiinime
29An3 nsdamiaeneuiuaesiielildnunisnsuwiniies
1A5IN195UTIALENTE AN recycle WaznsRUNWE baeladdndiu
SIURINTIR Big Cleaning Day Lﬁﬂﬁﬁmi@ua%ﬁuﬁ
dinouldazerauandusaidovisevdes elvmiinem
nnaufananinlunisdsendandsnu Snmanmundoud
FURIDIANT

uanﬁv’]ﬂf‘ziumﬁ/@ﬁ’rﬂﬁmi Smart Wealth Magazine
visnddlmaenldnssae Eco Value daufundnsmaiain
Fagmanisinuasiliuds uaziamgudsuwinlug 100%
Tneladldguldlnadududsuien elmdunansme Miludas

AURILIAFDNDNAE

7. UudONSSUANANMUSUTNTOUNDEIAU

u’%ﬁwﬁmmgaﬁuLﬁuéﬂﬂumiﬂ%’mﬂiiﬁui’mmsu
funsamuNlaenaen wenanasdumINauINaINUTIN
lifiaurainnatsaiunlouisnisainu vuseanIn
\ssgAanaznsasmu teunaienungfomheamuud
galsimugtnuuraneaulia s nATUAUNTTINNEIL
guIULaTAIAN oun

naauilnLBNenG unlesa Aun (MFC Energy
Fund) é?i'eLﬂuﬂamuimﬂamuuiﬂ*’uaﬂwﬂ‘*?ivlﬁ'%”urni%”mé]%ﬁ”u
Lﬁ'aaﬁmguﬂﬂmﬂmsﬁmm WAZAILATURTNAPIUNAIINY
WAIUNAUNY WATMIBYTNENAINY Frazteanmszeldng
MSTNEINAIU AABRANAANTIZNSIAAEBRNTTAN Bati
lugnnizlanieu U%ﬁwvlﬁﬁmﬁaﬂmvguﬁmmﬂmﬁaﬂ 2550
MeyaA1lasinig 4,000 auum aglasinig 10 U leeld
FTANYUNNNGNANTUNITEU TNaIUanITu Lazngugsna

WAIU ﬂﬂﬂnuﬁdﬂd?’) Lﬂunmﬁquﬁﬁuiﬂmﬂmsamuiﬂﬂma

(Direct Investment) luuSEnNAfAuAan15A8T0I0L
WRIINU wa"’wmwmLmuLngiﬁ@ﬁﬁd’;uﬂﬁuaguuiﬂmﬂ
PITTUIAAIUNFNUIABIUIATURINUUTZNIM 50-500

%
[UUN

usEnKannswegiaNIsnaJnu BULWI Fina (unisu)



Annual Report 2011

Your Investment Partner 1 2 1

6. Environment Conservation

The Company concentrates on natural and
environmental conservation starting from energy saving
campaigns within the Company, such as a campaign for
electric energy saving through out the organization, shutting
down computer when no use or during lunch time, a
campaign for encouraging the use of recycled paper and
decrease a needless color printing. Also, the Company
provided the Big Cleaning Day for encouraging all employees
to have inspiration in energy preservation and remaining
good environment of organization.

Moreover, in the process of publishing the Smart
Wealth Magazine, the Company chose Eco Value paper
made of used agricultural materials for recycling and
publishing to be the magazine without the use of tree for
100 %, which, in turn, enable the Magazine to be an

environmental-friendly product.

7. Innovation from the Company’s
Responsibility to Society

The Company always concentrates to be a leader
in the investment innovation by developing mutual funds
to be diversified in its investment policies reflecting
economic and investment circumstances as options for
unitholders but also in its forms in order to support
development of community and society as following;

MFC Energy Fund is the first fund of Thailand that
was established for supporting the development policy and
energy-related businesses, namely alternative energy and
energy preservation which centered on reduce expenses
of energy importation including the Greenhouse effect
reduction which leads to Global Warning effect. The MFC
Energy Fund was established on 2007 with a project
value at Baht 4,000 million for a period of 10 years. The
fund raising of this Project was from group of financial
institutions, institution investors, energy businesses. The
aforementioned Fund has a policy for direct investment in
businesses relating to energy, alternative energy and
a business which supports governmental energy-related
policy. Approximation of investment capital is between Baht
50-500 Million.

MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited
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Activities
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LONONWTIANUANNYT MFC Finance Forum 1,?’@\7 “Infrastructure Fund: The New Investment for the Next Decade” lias
1599 “Sgnalud : gawdsuaarausmanulng?” iNelinnusanurlanasnsuniwsanassgiuaznisasubigie
wu’vmmum:afau?wﬂﬂ

MFC organized seminar session called MFC Finance Forum on “Infrastructure Fund: The New Investment for the
Next Decade” and “The New Government: The Turning Point of Money Market and Capital Market?” to educate and

to share the overall understanding of economy and investment to the unitholders and interested persons.

DT 9RI1UaNNET MFC Executive Investment Seminar 1589 “Global Environment and Investment Innovation for

the Future” lagdgusnsszavgonnesdnsaneg Gudugnmyesuismdnsineu
MFC organized MFC Executive Investment Seminar on “Global Environment and Investment Innovation for the Future”

for high ranking executives from various organizations which are MFC'S clients.
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MFC cooperated with The Faculty of The Commerce and Accountancy,
Thammasat University, organized a seminar on “Risk Management
Integration” to propose the approach in utilizing risk management
as an equipment for organization management which will enhance
business value and working efficiency.

[ ﬁi‘im

et Ty
MFC Talont Aw.,r i gufl 7

unseunw anila ahsviaTusaassauLBygnln wiaw Best Equity uaz Best Fixed-Income Portfolio Management

Krien-thep Team from NIDA was awarded the 1 prize (Master's Degree) and Best Equity and Best Fixed-Income Portfolio Management

WLy 17 (-1

Award Ui 7 — | .
alent Aw - . MFC Tainrﬁ Bowcard ';IJH

MFC Talent Award SU0 7

iy BBS-FIRM3 ¥1nilA1 A315199a589
TuziaAsEAUYSYygnn

BBS-FIRM 3 Team from NIDA was
awarded the 2" prize (Master's Degree)

73 Universe 913919 4az ABAC AI131974
PUzIFATEAULS Y193

Universe Team from Chulalongkorn University
and Assumption University was awarded

7y Caliber 91N575uAIANT AT1519TATITUE
1aaseaulSy a3

Caliber Team from Thammasat University was
awarded the 2™ prize (Bachelor’'s Degree)

the 1 prize (Bachelor's Degree)

,',53#@7/\/677‘1/87_/57\7?”@2\@5\7/‘775 MFC Talent Award 7 ZﬁWQJJLE/’ITJ“qu“quZL5??/1,.’,29:,’78\7?%51,5?/53@”7_/9@11 ﬁﬂb"? LL@ZLE/’)?‘YIH?Z@UUJJ%E/JJWGHH’I
Vl‘mJ La@Nanssy MFC Brain Challenge Camp mgi/umnﬁy CSR ?/ENNL"Z/ﬁTJ:JZPﬁdmi MFC Talent Award 7

MFC awarded the university team who won the first prize and the second prize under MFC Talent Award 7 project and the
secondary school team who won the first prize under the MFC Brain Challenge, Camp, which is the CSR activity for in attendee

of the MFC Talent Award 7.

MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited
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Vorayuth Pikulsawat from Suankularb

14ng ManyaglsasEuTINSUTIATUSRALSZAN
nzj&l Students from various schools were mutually

awarded the 1" prize for the Group type.
Wittayalai School was awarded the

1 prize (individual type)

Talent Award SUN 7

ﬁll Niche ’“J”)ﬂﬁ?‘fi&lﬁ’]ﬂﬁ]?f ﬁi’)i”ld;ﬂ Best
Fixed-Income Portfolio Management
Niche Team from Thammasat University
was awarded the prize on Best Fixed-
Income Portfolio Management

7N Noinar 9IN55INMANT AN1T1998
Best Equity Portfolio Management

Noinar Team from Thammasat
University was awarded the prize
on Best Equity Portfolio Management

i8197U9N MFC Talent Award 7 S9uiu@s19853AA9N534 “MFC Brain Challenge Camp” iWoaemennuin1susmsiuaiuynnag

LNITUTEAUNTENAN ST BAZUIITUAITUSHITIIN

The youth from MFC Talent Award 7 jointly created activities on “MFC Brain Challenge Camp” in order to relay knowledge of
personal financial management to the youth in secondary school and attended the competition of money management.

100, 00000 U

LBNBNTTINDTNATUUAZ DN TTILINABL L TEAUAUYIINEUANT UG A9 YadsTEWmMWT a1UnyIULTmITniarsrsas

NTENTIINITAAY g{uﬁ/ﬁﬂ”ﬁmﬁhmwﬁagjﬂimugywnﬁﬂ (AUn.) ATEUATIZII 3 Lmz[@wmmm@ﬁui’mh?fﬂﬂﬁyﬁ'z7//3.1/

MFEC jointly contributed money and donated food for the flood victims through various institutions, namely the
Chaipattana Foundation, the Public Debt Management Office, the Ministry of Finance, the Flood Relief Operation
Center, the Channel 3 Family and the Thai Stock Market Flood Relief Fund.

BaeNTBNgN A UsEAUABNIIN o avnsploaunITNENmIINEaInEasAIans 11a
MFC visited clients who suffered from floods at Kasetsart University Saving and Credit Co-operative LTD
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MFC held Thot Kathin ceremony at Wat Puruak, Kanjanaburi Province and renovated Learning Center of Ban Puruak
School. Also, MFC staffs jointly donated stationary to students and released fishes so as to be food sources and to

support occupation of local people.

MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited
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Resources

As the end of 2011, there were 248 employees in
the Company consisting of 1 President apart from the
President there were also some employees joining other
units/divisions, including 2 persons for the President Office,
36 persons for Fund Management Division, 86 persons
for Sale and Marketing Division, 9 persons for Provident
Fund Division, 23 persons for Business Development
Division, 15 persons for Corporate Strategy Division, 58
persons for Operation and General Administration Division,
4 persons for the Internal and IT Audit Department,
4 persons for Compliance Department, 5 persons for Human
Resource Department and 5 persons for Marketing

Communication and Corporate PR Department.

Total Staff Remuneration

In 2011, the Company’s expenses in terms of staff
remuneration (including all executives) were Baht 241
million (paid through fixed salaries, bonuses, and contribution

of provident fund).

Human Resources Development

The Company recognizes in developing its staffs’
potential by planning human resources development
in harmonizing with the Company’s vision, mission and core
value. To accomplish such goal, the employees are
intentionally developed to be a professional as qualified in
the international standard. The Company also encouraged
its staffs to attend external seminars organized by
a proficient institutes, both domestic and foreign. Moreover,
the Company has a target on turning to be ‘Learning
Organization’ and highlights all employees to perform their
duties in compliance with the Good Corporate Governance
Principles and business ethics.

In 2011, the Company’s activities in connection with
the human resources development were as follows:

1. Provided Standard training programs especially
in the management skills, business conceptual skills, and

technical skills.

2. Improved the employees’ English proficiency to
be ready for supporting the Company’s international business
expansion.

3. Requiried the employees in every level to attend
the training on securities business ethics and related law;

4. Increased learning opportunities of employees
and developed their potentialities by providing scholarships
for the following programs:

4.1 Chartered Financial Analyst (CFA) program

4.2 Certified Investment and Securities Analyst
(CISA) program

4.3 Financial Risk Manager (FRM) program

4.4 Chartered Alternative Investment Analyst
(CAIA) program

4.5 Certified Financial Planner (CFP) program

In this connection, the Company also supported the
employee’s examinations on those programs for acquiring
licenses relating to the Company’s business.

In addition to those prescribed by laws, the Company
also regularly provided its employees and their families’
welfare and safety for a good living qualities during the
continually changing of economic circumstances, such as:

1. Providing the insurance on health, loss, and life
contracts for the benefits of the employees and their
families annually;

2. Providing dental and optical welfare;

3. Contributing subsidy to educational support for
the employees’ children;

4. Organizing trainings and seminars annually;

5. Having the new vyear party for the employees;

6. Organizing supporting activities to encourage the
employees’ creativity as well as participating into the
company’s management and development; and

7. Arranging the employees’ health supporting

activities.

MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited
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Control

The Opinion of the Board of Directors

At the Board of Directors’ meeting No. 3/2555 on
22 March 2012, the Board considered in accordance with
the Audit Committee evaluation report, that the internal
control system of the Company was appropriate and
sufficient. This evaluation report evaluated the internal
control system of the Company in 5 main aspects; i.e.
organization and the environment, risk management,
management control, information and communication

system, and monitoring and evaluating system.

The Opinion of the External Auditor
The Company’s external auditor,

Certified Public Accountant 3500 or

Mr. Atipong
Atipongsakul,
Mr. Bunjong Pichayaprasat, Certified Public Accountant
Registration No.7147 or Mr. Thirdthong Thepmongkorn,
Certified Public Accountant Registration No. 3787 of
ANS Audit Co., Ltd., had examined the Company’s financial
statements for the year 2011 and stated in the auditor’'s
report that no shortcomings in critical matters was found
in the internal control system on accounting which materially
affected the auditor's opinion regarding the Company’s

financial statements as of 31 December 2011.

MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited
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Audit Committee

The Audit Committee of MFC Asset Management
Public Company Limited has been appointed by the Board
of Directors. Each Director of the Audit Committee is an
Independent Director whose qualifications are appropriate
and in compliance with the regulations stipulated by the
Stock Exchange of Thailand and the Office of Securities
and Exchange Commission for the effectiveness of Good
Corporate Governance. Currently, the Audit Committee
consists of 3 Independent Directors whereby the Senior
Vice President of Internal and IT Audit Department serves
as the Audit Committee’s Secretary. The meeting of the
Audit Committee shall be held at least once a month.

In 201, the Audit Committee held 14 meetings
joinly with the Board of Directors as well as proposed its
reports to the meeting. Also, the Committee mutually held
2 meetings with the Executives and 4 meetings with the
auditor without attendance of Executives.

The Audit Committee has performed its obligations
under the Scope, Duties and Responsibilities of the Audit
Committee as follows:

1. To verify and ensure that the Company has
appropriate and efficient internal control, internal audit
systems and to consider the independence of the Internal
and IT Audit Department;

2. To verify review the quarter financial statements
and the annual financial statement for the financial year
2011. In this connection, the Audit Committee had an
opinion in accordance with the auditor that the financial
statements of the Company and its affiliates are duly
accurate in all material respects pursuant to the generally
accepted accounting standard;

3. To verify that the Company’s operation complies
with securities and exchange laws, rules and regulations
stipulated by the Stock Exchange of Thailand, the Office
of Securities and Exchange Commission, and any other
laws related to the Company’s business;

4. To consider and procure the disclosure of
information, each either of natural or juristic person, who
might have conflict of interest; and the disclosure of

connected transactions;

5. To consider and propose to the Board of
Directors the appointment of the Company’s auditor and
his/her remuneration before proposing to the shareholders
meeting for approval. With regard to the past performance,
independence, and the proper remuneration, the, Committee
agreed to propose the appointment of Mr. Atipong
Atipongsakul Certified Public Accountant Registration No.
3500, or Mr.
Accountant Registration No. 7147, or Mr.Thirdthong

Bunjong Pichayaprasat Certified Public

Thepmongkorn
No. 3787 each of which from ANS Audit Co., Ltd. as the

Certified Public Accountant Registration

Company’s auditor for the year 2011. In this regard, it is
the Audit Committee’s opinion that such proposed auditor
(s) has performed his/her duties professionally, given
recommendations in relation to the Company’s internal
control and internal audit systems. In addition, the proposed
auditor(s) has no relationship with the Company or its
subsidiaries.

In conclusion, the Audit Committee believes that
the current internal control and internal audit systems of
the Company are sufficient. The Company’s financial
reports, the performance of the Company, and the disclosure
of information including connected transactions are
sufficient, appropriate, accurate, and in accordance with

the applicable laws.

e

Mr. Chokchai Aksaranan

Chairman of the Audit Committee

Km~| [J.wpfﬁk

Mr. Krit Umpote
Member of the Audit Committee

Mr. Boonchai Chokwatana

Member of the Audit Committee

MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited
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Audit Committee’s Meeting

In the year 2011, there were 14 meetings of the Audit Committee. The reports in relation to such meetings
have been presented to the Board of Directors. In addition, the Audit Committee attended 2 meetings with the
Company’s Executives and also attended 4 meetings with the Company’s auditor without attendance of Executives.

Details of the attendance of the Audit Committee’s member are as follow :

Audit Committee Attendance Record

NO. Name Attendance Number Total Note
1. Mr. Chokchai  Aksaranan 13 14 1314
2. Mr. Krit Umpote 14 14 14114
3. Mr. Boonchai Chokwatana 1 14 1114

MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited
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Transactions

Transactions with connected parties conducted by MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited and its

subsidiary MF Holdings Company Limited (“MFH”) in 2011 are summarized in the table below.

Type of transaction with

Transaction Other
Value' Information?

Baht 8,091.19 million -

Name of
connected party

Relationship
with MFC

Major shareholder

MFC MFH
GSB invested in -

1. Government Savings

Bank (GSB) funds under MFC'’s
management
Fixed deposit - Baht 100 million i =3.60%
with GSB
- Fixed deposit Baht 60 million i =3.75%
with GSB
(Under Private
Fund)
2. Country Group Major shareholder CGS invested in - Baht 0.92 million -
Securities Plc. (CGS) funds under MFC
management
3. Government Housing One of MFC'’s Fixed® deposit - Baht 0.23 million i = 0.25%°
Bank (GHB) major shareholders with GSB
. (Ministry of Fixed deposit - Baht 100 million = 3.00%
Finance) held more with GSB (Under
than held more than Private Fund)
10% of GHB’s
registered capital - Fixed deposit Baht 20 million i = 3.50%
with GSB Baht 12 million i =3.75%
(Under Private
Fund)
4. Thai Military Bank One of MFC’s Current Account - Baht 0.06 million i=0%
(TMB) major shareholders with TMB
(Ministry of
Finance) held more
than 10% of KTB’s
registered capital
TMB invested in - Baht 1,054.18 million -
funds under MFC’s
management
Notes :

'Value as at 31 December 2011.

% = annual rate of interest, year-end average

% = GHB'’s 1-year fixed deposit rate (currently 0.25%) applied to deposits for guarantee of housing loans to MFC’s employees which are

part of MFC’s employee welfare package

Connected-party transactions are undertaken in the
best interest of the Company. The above transactions were

necessary and reasonable and were conducted in the best

interest of the Company on an arm’s length basis. In
addition, these transactions were approved by persons

having no beneficial interest therein.

MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited
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Financial Status of the Company

The Company Operating Performance, in general,
for the year 2011 is of satisfactory. The main factor results
from the active strategies of market expansion. During the
year 2011, the Company concentrated on expanding the
size of the existing funds and also establishing new funds
in order to serve requirements of the market by using
state-of-the-art fund management techniques. 23 new funds
totaling net asset value of Baht 14,344 million were set
up. Such funds comprised of 12 fixed income funds investing
either local or oversea, 9 flexible funds which is unspecified
the proportion of investment in equity mainly in kind of a
target fund investing either local or oversea, 1 foreign
investment fund and 1 property fund.

Total revenue for the year 2011 increased from Baht
734.89 million in 2010 to Baht 750.88 million equivalent
to 2.18 percent, while operational expense of the Companys
in 2011 increased from Baht 479.68 million in 2010
to Baht 493.62 million equivalent to 2.91 percent. As a
result, the net profit of the Company decreased at the rate
of 2.15 percent from Baht 191.53 million, equivalent to
Baht 1.60 per share in 2010 to Baht 187.42 million,
equivalent to Baht 1.56 per share, in 2011. The main
reasons of net profit decreasing in the Company’s
consolidated financial statements is from the revenue of
its subsidiary company which decreased from the year
2011.  (However the 2011 separated financial statement
showed that the 2011 net profit of the Company increased
to be Baht 201 million or Baht 1.67 per share comparing
with the 2010 net profit which was Baht 182.61 million or
Baht 1.52 per share). The increase of net profit was from
the fact that the new mutual funds which were set up in
this year reflected the customers’ need. In addition, the
Company was able to manage its target funds to acheive

the target.

Assets

As of 31 December 2011, the total assets of the
Company were Baht 1,435.97 million, decreased from Baht
1,642.32 million at the end of 2010, equivalent to 12.56
percent. The assets in 2011 comprised of cash and bank
deposits with the financial institutions totaling Baht 360.47
million, equivalent to 25.10 percent and the investment in
fixed income and equity totaling Baht 900.53 million,

equivalent to 62.71 percent.

Liabilities and Shareholders” Equity

At the end of 2011, the total liabilities of the
Company decreased from Baht 193.29 million which was
liabilities at the end of 2010 to Baht 156.44 million,
equivalent to 19.06 percent while at the end of 2011 the
shareholders’ equity also decreased from Baht 1,449.02
million which was shareholders’ equity the end of 2010,

to Baht 1,279.54 million or equivalent to 11.70 percent.

Revenues

During 2011, the revenue of the Company arising
out of the management fees and service fees increased
from Baht 694.01 million at the end of 2010 to Baht
700.74 million, equivalent to 0.97 percent, at the end of
2011 while interest and dividend received in 2011 increased
from Baht 27.87 million at the end of 2010 to Baht 33.61
million, equivalent to 20.59 percent. In addition, the
Company received other revenue at the amount of Baht
16.53 million. As a result, at the end of 2011, total revenue
of the Company increased from Baht 734.89 million at the
end of 2010 to bath 750.88 million, equivalent to 2.18

percent.

Expenses
During 2011, operating expenses of the Company
increased from Baht 479.68 million in 2010 to Baht 493.62

million, equivalent to 2.91 percent.

MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited
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Net profit

Due to the Company’s operating in 2011, the net
profit of the Company decreased from Baht 191.53 million,
equivalent to Baht 1.60 per share, in 2010 to Baht 187.42

million, equivalent to Baht 1.56 per share, in 2011.

Remarks: The above figures are derived from the

consolidated financial statements of the Company.

The Auditor's Remuneration

The auditor of the Company was the same as of
its affiliates, which received the auditing fee as follows:

1. Audit Fee

During 2011, the Company and its affiliates paid
the audit fee to:

e the Company’s and its affiliates’ auditor for
the last accounting period at the rate of Baht 780,000 in
total; and

e the office of auditor, including related person(s)
or enterprise(s) related to the auditor and the Office of
the auditor, for the last accounting period at the rate of

Baht -.

2. Non-Audit Fee

During 2011, the Company and its affiliates paid
the remuneration for the other services as follows;

e the remuneration paid to the Company’s auditor
for the last accounting period at the rate of Baht- in total
and the future payment arising from the unfinished services
within the last accounting period at the rate of Baht -
in total; and

e the office of auditor, including related person(s)
or enterprise(s) related to the auditor and the office
of the auditor, for the last accounting period at the rate
of Baht - and the future payment arising from the unfinished
services within the last accounting period at the rate of

Baht - in total.

MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited
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on Its

Responsibility to Financial Report

The Board of Directors is responsible for the
consolidated financial statements and the company financial
statements of MFC Asset Management Public Company
Limited including financial information as appeared in this
annual report. The financial statements were stated in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles,
applying the appropriate accounting policies and consistently
adhered with careful discretion and best estimation in the
preparation. Besides, significant information was disclosed
sufficiently in the notes accompanying the financial
statements for the benefit of shareholders and investors
in a transparent manner.

The Board of Directors has provided the appropriate
sufficient and efficient internal control system to reasonably
ensure that the accounting data are accurate, complete
and sufficient to maintain its assets and to prevent fraud
and materially irregular operation.

In this regard, the Board of Directors has appointed
the Audit Committee to review the accounting policies, the
quality of the financial reports, the internal control, and
internal audit systems. The opinions of the Audit Committee
with regard to the matters, which appear in the Report of
the Audit Committee, are already shown in this annual

report.

11 ra
A7 Pl
Dr. Narongchai Akrasanee

Chairman

The consolidated and financial statements and the
company financial statement of the Company have been
audited by the Company’s Auditor, namely ANS Audit Co.,
Ltd. In auditing, the Board of Directors provided all relevant
information and documents to enable the Auditor to examine
and express his opinion in conformity with generally
accepted auditing standards. The Auditor’s opinion, which
appears in the auditor’'s report, is already shown in this
annual report.

The Board of Directors is of the opinion that the
overall internal control system of the Company is satisfactory
and can bring about reasonable confidence that the
consolidated financial statements and the company financial
statements of the Company for the year ending December
31, 2011 were reliable and prepared in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles and carried out
accurately in accordance with law and all relevant rules

and regulations and were sufficiently disclosed.

P"'"Opﬁ'- Cimcumanshiolt

Ms. Prapa Puranachote

President

MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited
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IU=MSIDU

U 3UR 31 SUNAU 2554 Las 2553

USENHANNSWEIMSNaInu WBUWT 1o (UMisu) ua:usendey

um

JuNIsSLUSIU JuNIsulawi=NIN1S
KB 2554 2553 2554 2553
aunswe
RUAALAZTIBNITALUNIESUER 3.3,5.1 70,625,409 253,464,318 37,318,577 156,395,759
SushnTuaoiunistu 3.4,5.2 289,844,009 170,264,029 200,232,945 165,230,525
ﬁummﬂumwmwﬁuazmwmsvgu 3553 894,751,123 1,001,982,5635 466,623,051 546,507,181
Ruasmuluussngesuarussnsiu 3.6,5.4 5,782,722 33,927,815 500,074,930 529,445,366
a1A1suazgUnsnl 3755 36,267,143 49,000,973 34,647,865 46,924,878
Aunswdlidiau 3.8,6.6 11,338,730 9,035,247 10,901,174 8,908,187
s1elamesy 105,261,678 101,297,214 105,251,178 99,076,964
Funswdou 5.7,6.3 22,102,196 23,343,231 35,504,170 25,481,429
FINRUNTNE 1,435,973,010 1,642,315,362 1,390,553,890 1,577,970,289

a & = a &
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DIU=MSIDU (do)

U 3UR 31 SUNAU 2554 Las 2553

USENHANNSWEIMSNaINu WBUWS 1o (UKisu) ua:usendeg

um
JuNIsLUuUSIU JuNIsUUL@wWI=N3INIS
KUYLKQ 2554 2553 2554 2553
KUFula:douvaIigal
wilhu
WwilnnisieSuasmu 1,997,820 20186479 1,997,820 16,988,625
mMBsulaasane 21,029,602 28,400,743 18,814,700 26,794,829
AldaeAgae 6.3,6.5 73,716,703 77,491,030 73,409,921 76,618,938
mszHnﬁwﬁaumusﬂmﬁwﬁmm 3.14,5.8,6.5 9,937,021 8,800,000 9,908,015 8.800,000
RUSuUNUL NI ERINULAZNBINY 30,708,826 30,689,345 30,708,827 30,689,345
wilausu 6.3 19,047,181 27,726,275 18,803,801 27,497,577
SuniAY 156,437,153 193,293,872 153,643,084 187,389,314
FIUVDILANVDY
NUITaUNU
Nuaanzidau
Wuandzy 120,000,000 viu
WARIURZ 1 VN 120,000,000 120,000,000 120,000,000 120,000,000
nuﬁaamm:"ﬁﬁmﬁ’;
Wuansdzy 120,000,000 viu
F1TZANY AR 120,000,000 120,000,000 120,000,000 120,000,000
AUy ariu 680,000,000 680,000,000 680,000,000 680,000,000
BIAUTZNOUBUTDIAIUTDILETD (2,936,728) 5,971,761  (2,683,588) 3,983,482
Alsazau
ANFTTUA?
#1509AUNHUNE 5.1 12,000,000 12,000,000 12,000,000 12,000,000
fnseuiiesnmsrAuTIAMANNSHe 5,000,000 5,000,000 5,000,000 5,000,000
dnspaiierssianis 10,000,000 10,000,000 10,000,000 10,000,000
dnsosmly 50,000,000 50,000,000 50,000,000 50,000,000
geliladnass 5.11 405,472,493 566,049,561 362,594,394 509,597,493
mEUIIUsEning 1,279,5635,765 1,449,021,322 1,236,910,806 1,390,580,975
suldAelifisunamuogu 92 168 - -
SINAIUTDILATDY 1,279,5635,857 1,449,021,490 1,236,910,806 1,390,580,975
sauwﬁauuazd’mmmﬁwm 1,435,973,010 1,642,315,362 1,390,553,890 1,577,970,289

a & = a &
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Uaiaso
d@msuuaa:Uaugadun 31 Sunau 2554 ua: 2553
USENHANNSWEIMSNaINU LBUWT 1o (UKisu) ua:usendoy

um
JuNIsusoy JuNIsUlawI=N3INIS
HUIELHQ 2554 2553 2554 2553
ele 3.2
ABITULHENLAZUINIS 5.9, 6.3 700,738,867 694,010,920 699,565,328 687,103,958
a'auuﬂaﬁ'fli(mmu)mnﬁuamu
Tun3Ensau 5.4 (446,5683) 3,204,563 - -
aeniesuuazGuiiuna 6.3 33,612,593 27,872,019 37,031,034 17,739,955
ety 6.3 16,532,812 9,801,607 16,644,718 9,724,867
el 750,437,689 734,889,109 753,241,080 714,568,780
Anldane 3.2
ABITULHENLAZUINISANE 6.3 59,253,402 74,905,664 61,303,402 75,905,664
algaalun1saniuau
AnldaeiieTuninemu 6.5 289,194,107 264,741,958 282,847,411 258,314,206
AnldanaLigaiuerasanui
wazgunIni 6.3 78,043,760 76,758,645 76,483,848 75,792,564
AAMBLUNUNTINNIG 6.5 25,472,475 29,432,553 25472475 29,432,553
AINNHBING 125,439 128,084 121,459 125,882
Al BUILAZAILESNNITINE 25,887,044 21,734,745 25,879,277 21,704,288
Anldaneau 15,193,735 11,332,974 13,870,394 10,690,973
wilasduazgoy . 650,000 . 650,000
21AYUIINNITADLAIVBITUAINUY
luu3Engn 5.4 - - 400,103 -
A lgane 493,169,962 479,684,623 486,378,369 472,616,130
Alsneumidula 257,267,727 255,204,486 266,862,711 241,952,650
mesuls 3.13 69,844,868 63,679,070 65,865,810 59,341,832
Anlsgnd 187,422,869 191,625,416 200,996,901 182,610,818
ﬁﬂvl,ﬁ(mcmu)l,ﬁma%a%u
f"nvl,s(m@v;u)mnmﬁmga@hfau
amul,a“iamﬂ (8,908,489) 9,627,269  (6,667.070) 7,516,860
saufnls (nemu) aiasasu (8,908,489) 9,627,269  (6,667,070) 7,516,860
Alsidaiasasan 178,614,370 201,152,685 194,329,831 190,127,678
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1I0A1dS9 (do)

d@msuuaa:Uaugadun 31 SuoAu 2554 ua: 2553
USENHaNNSWEInNIsNaInu BUWE 110 (UKisu) uaussngag

um
JUNISLJUSIU JUNISUULAWINANIS
HUIELHQ 2554 2553 2554 2553
msudsifunnls(eanu)gns
drufiduvesuiinlng 187,422,932 191,625,410 200,996,901 182,610,818
duiiduvesdulmzenldisnna
AILAN (73) 6 - -

187,422,859 191,625,416 200,996,901 182,610,818

1 o < =3
n’mmaﬂumis(mmu) WALESAsIH

a

drufiduvesuiinlng 178,514,443 201,152,679 194,329,831 190,127,678
dudiiveesdulddefiliisuia
A (73) 6 . -

178,514,370 201,152,685 194,329,831 190,127,678

Anlssieviuvesgiovuuisnlng

fnlaoRuduiugiu 315 156 1.60 1.67 152
%qmuﬁumal’zyﬁm?iamaﬁmﬁn (viu) 120,000,000 120,000,000 120,000,000 120,000,000

a @ = a &
Wll']f/“ﬁ@ﬂ?:fnaﬂdﬂn"liﬂdulUuﬁ?uwudf/addﬂﬂ'litduu
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??ms‘uuda:ﬂﬁuaoiuﬁ' 31 sunAU 2554 ua: 2553

USENHANNSWEIMSNaInu WBUWT 1o (UMisu) ua:usendey

umm
JuNIsLJUSIU JunMisutawiNIN1s
2554 2553 2554 2553
NIZUANBEANNAINTITNANTUIU
Alsnaumsdule 257,267,727 255,204,486 266,862,711 241,952,650
Ysunsenumlsneumsdulaidutuangns
Tanrann(1glulu) fanssudiiueau
ANFENTIA 20,056,640 24,476,732 19,569,085 24,133,917
Adamedaunsnglufidau 3,116,795 3,317,068 3,071,166 3,296,886
wilasdvazgy : 650,000 . 650,000
IANUAINNITABEAIAUNTNE (NAUTI8N19) 337,311 - 400,103 (2,842,466)
mszQnﬁuuﬁaummﬂmﬁwﬂmm 16,376,943 8,800,000 16,191,875 8.800,000
Uszanmunnswiian 46,289 - 44,997 -
Alsannistmiisduamu (1,663,400)  (6,256,153) (1712,366)  (3,131,463)
Anlsannisuanasy dadmihe uas
Nueduning (2,570,203) 1,354,902 (2,570,203) 1,354,902
dmuus(mls) ;manuanduamuluuisniou 446,583  (3,204,563) - -
dudnyamasasnilaatiod (7.067,862)  (2,991,076)  (2,214,040)  (2,462,733)
aeniesy (24,176,411)  (18,909,975)  (10,790,692)  (8,196,138)
Ruiunasy (7,222,141) (5,961,510)  (24,026,401) (7,081,085)
Arlsannsefinanuneumsiasuudadly
Funswduazniananiun 254,948,271 256,479,911 264,826,335 256,474,470
Euw%’wﬁé%ﬁmmuﬁ'uﬁu)amm
Sushnluanniunistu (119,5679,980) (153,493,749) (35,002,420) (163,460,245)
L?uamuslumﬁmwf:ua::mwminu 88,865,526 (24,080,742) 62,152,661 (92,604,976)
s1elamesuy (3,.964,464)  (10,333,579) (6,174,214) (8,113,329)
Funsweou 409,097 (3,606,203)  (2,013,328)  (6,616,594)
wilFudlunuiniuanag)
AldaeAgane (3.774,327) 22,766,909 (3.209,017) 22,104,739
st AuL AU o TN (15,239,922) - (15,083,860) .
RuiuunugeniigasmuLaznaimu 19,481 (39,190) 19,482 (39,190)
wilsuau (9,693,084) 10,124,021 (9,675,734) 9,880,851
RUAATUINNNITANTUIU 191,990,598 97,817,378 255,839,905 17,625,726
RSuaaanamscula (77,376,839) (46,874,060) (73,845,939) (42,252,688)
Suaagnslannan(lalulu) fanssuaniineu 114,613,759 50,943,328 181,993,966  (24,626,962)
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s189J1uUs=91U 2554

IDUdaaq (o)

e’?ms‘uuda:ﬂﬁuejoﬁuﬁ 31 sunnAU 2554 uas 2553

USENHANNSWEIMSNaINU LBUWT 1o (UKisu) ua:usendey

umm
JuNIsSLJUSIU JuN1sulaw=NaINIs
2554 2553 2554 2553

NITUARUAANNAINTTNAINU

RusuAunUIDIiuaIuluLI NI 27,698,610 249,068,036 27,698,510 249,068,036

Ruansuannnismeluamuluyisns - 1,271,823 -

Supenidle 24,831,868 18,346,104 11,282,453 7,083,770

SuRkuiluna 7,222,141 5,961,510 15,525,127 13,081,984

%aqﬂmcﬁ (6,975,949)  (21,814,277) (6,975,949)  (19,636,654)

Jusuannmsmegdnsal 3,191,041 826,530 3,191,041 826,530

Fodunsndldisan (5,420,278) (2,448,347) (5,064,153) (2,301,105)
Ruangnslananianssuamu 50,547,333 249,939,556 46,928,852 248,122,561
NSLUARUEANNAINTINIANI U

m'smﬁ&JuLLﬂaadauvlﬁLﬁﬂﬁvlsiﬁémwmu@u - 75 - -

MURUTUNE (348,000,001)  (102,000,001) (348,000,000) (102,000,000)
Ruangndldlulufanssudamiiu (348,000,001) (101,999,926) (348,000,000) (102,000,000)
ﬁuamamamstﬁammﬁuamﬁu%u(mm)qw% (182,838,909) 198,882,958  (119,077,182) 121,495,699
Susauazsensiiauiituen o Auaul 253,464,318 54,581,360 156,395,759 34,900,160
Ruaatazsienisiisutuan o Judaisd 70,625,409 253,464,318 37,318,577 156,395,759

NG UTENOLIUN TS TN 399899UN1 913113
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vUMSIDU

éwms‘uuda:ﬂﬁuaoiuﬁ' 31 sunAU 2554 ua: 2553

USENHANNSWEIMSNaInu WBUWT 1o (UMisu) ua:usendey

1. doyanolu

u“iﬁwm"ﬂw%wﬁﬁmmﬁnamu BHOUT MR (WU1TY) “UIEN” UsznaugInadan1snasmu nensaulieiun 14 duiau
2518 lapfiinguszasalumsinasliiduamiunisiuiidusnlunisseaniuesnandszaaunaly inenmuiaain

o

nuvasdsunalng IneillusygiaUsznaugsia fodl

(1) 1U81§mﬁ(5]ﬂﬁ3ﬂ@ugiﬁﬁﬂ5ﬂﬂ%ﬁl\lé UTELANNANITIANITAIMNU a2 103/2518 HNandwaduin 29 suAN 2518
(2) lvenaadszneugsiananning Ussannisinnisnesuaiuyana 1aafl 005/2540 Anansudiui 15 Juax
2540

(3) luenanavenzideundnning 1aef 2/2536 Huanaudiun 15 seu 2536

vsEndulldyananinas ludsewmalng wazaanzdsuiunaianannsweuwrsdssinalng 1iaiun 5 Hgune 2534
Tmﬁﬁé’]ﬂ'ﬂmu@"aa%ﬂamﬁ 199 PIANTADANYU NIIDT TU 3 UATTU 21-23 DUBSTAIALEN WIIIARDILAY WUAARBILAL

nganwy visndananludmdinuunys v 1 @191

2. (NEUANISIONIUNISTULAaKaNNISIaN1IUNISTUSIY

wmiﬁuﬁﬁﬁﬁ'@ﬁﬁumummigmmiﬂ'ﬁy"dnvl,m (“N19531UNITTYT")  FINDINITAAM LA U UTANIIN5T YT
fvszmaldlasanddndydy (‘anisdwdyd) Wwelnduldmundnnistydnsusesmluludsemalne lag
FatnauuULRfuamNUsENAETNUAMENTTNNTANALURA NS HE LAz AR AR NS NI aTTUTl 15 SuanAN 2553
1309 “WULILMIBUAMSVUSSMETMENE" Wil wmiL?uffﬁi’mqﬂizmﬁﬁﬁ'mﬁﬁmﬁamegm:miﬁu NaN1TALIU
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HATUAINNITIALASIASIILAT AN BULYDITIHNITIURUNSTWENIINITIIU

FUNTWENIINITEU Db TUN 31 SUAN 2554 WAz 2553 ILATIEHAINTLELNAIATUANUUATBINITIUARLBLUAS
dms1manidy uandlasail

WULIN

JuMsDUSIU tu 3un 31 SunAU 2554

Sns10onity SE:LANIMIBNBUASUMKUNYBIFUIKSaraUMKUNdasTtHU  dnsineniledosas 3057
Jsuguasenu  Giesndn YNNI nonwe
ans10a10 17 1-57 50 Woenwe sou Sns1a08  J0SIAUR AWAIS
FUNSwIn1Instu
RUAALAZINENTRIUVNRUER 44,583 20,000 - - 6,042 70,625 0.50-1.35  0.50-1.35 0.83
Quehnluaoiunistu - 189,844 100,000 - - 289,844 3.00-4.20 3.00-4.20 3.46
L?umnuiumwmwff - 519,209 134,985 - - 654,194 2.274-4.529 1.65-4.90 3.13
Suamulunsansyu - - - - 240,557 240,557 - - -

NULIN

JUMSDULWIAANIS tu Jun 31 SuAU 2554

Sns10oniCe SE:LANIKABNBUASUMKUNYBIFUIKSaraUMKUAdas MU dasiaentbesosa: 305
Jsuduasenu  tiesndn uINNIN none
dns11a10 17 1-57 50 Winentwe SoU 50s1308  SOSIAIN ARSI
AUNSwin1Instu
RuaaLazsnensiiguwnduan 34,015 - - - 3,304 37,319 0.25-1.35 0.50-1.35 0.95
Suehnluaniunisdu - 100,233 100,000 - - 200,233 3.00-3.60 3.00-3.60 3.30
ﬁuamulumﬁmwﬁ - 206,417 92,576 - - 298,993 2.52-4.53 2.35-4.90 3.33
Suamulunsansyu - - - - 167,630 167,630 - - -
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JUNISTUSIU tu Juh 31 sunAu 2553

J0s100n0y S:E:LaAIKABNBUASUMKUNYDIFUNIKSONBUMKUNSOSITHKU dasi0onbesosa: 3051
Usuduasmu  Gesn3n NN nantbe
dns1naia 17 1-5U 5U Tnenwe Sou S0s13086)  HASIAIN ALASS
Fundweniimstu
Suaauazsngnsiisumintuan 45,485 206,050 - - 1,929 253,464 0.10-0.75 0.10-0.75 0.26
Sushnluaaiunisidu - 70,264 100,000 - - 170,264 - 1.00-3.00 1.53
L‘Eumnuiumﬁmsuf: - 397,586 366,674 31,263 - 795,523 1.860-4.202 1.320-5.143 2.67
Guamu'lumwminu - - - - 206,460 206,460 - - -
WUDIN

JUNISTULWIIANTS tu Ui 31 suaAw 2553

Sns100N(ty SE:LAAIKIBNBUASUMMKUNYBIFUIKSoRaUMKUNSnsITHY  dasinanidesosa: 3051
Usuduasmu  Goendn uINNIN nonwe
d0s10a10 17 1-57 5U TWioenwe Sou sns1ave  dasIAIR AR5
Aundwaniinistu
Suaauazsnanmsifisumntuan 32,356 123,050 - - 990 156,396 0.10-0.75 0.10-0.75 0.16
Surhnluanniunisitu - 65,231 100,000 - - 165,231 - 1.00-3.00 1.98
Suasuluasiansui - 182,209 199,932 31,263 - 413,404 1.860-4.202 1.320-5.143  2.69
Suasuluesiansyu - - - - 133,103 133,103 - - -
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o un 31 sunen 2554 vsEmldidugdenstluasasdssnaalsuiniinedesiuanuidssannsnsiuan
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5. swwa:dgaUs:nousignisndrAty
5.1 WUAALAZIIUNITHALUTINSUEA

RUAALAZIIENSAIUWRUEN 0 TUN 31 5UAN 2554 WAz 2553 Usenausie

U

JunN1susou JuMSUJULaWI:N3INIS

2554 2553 2554 2553
[Uan 842,000 10,000 10,000 10,000
Susnsumseaunineg 53,059,696 177,584,737 37,380,787 164,455,302
NUNINFUIAITNTZLATIEIY 176,608,089 72,130,985 29,667,618 71,191,861
Suehnswimsdszinenglaiiu 3 heu 20,000,000 206,050,219 - 123,050,219
U 250,609,685 455,775,941 67,058,405 358,707,382
“n L“oumnluumu%ﬁmﬁanamu (179,884,276) (202,311,623) (29,739,828) (202,311,623)
HOAAILNAD 70,625,409 253,464,318 37,318,577 156,395,759
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5.2 Rudinluanidiunistu

Suehnluaontunisdu o Ui 31 Sunad 2554 way 2553 Usznausie

N
Junisijusau
31 sunAu 2554 31 sunAw 2553
219UINNIN 3 Whou 21guINNIAN 3 Lhou
walifu 19 21guINNI 1 U ualuifu 19 o1gunn 1 U
RudINsuIANTUTEan 177,844,009 - 70,264,029 -
@?aﬁzyzyﬂ%fu 12,000,000 100,000,000 - 100,000,000
PRty 189,844,009 100,000,000 70,264,029 100,000,000

U

JUNIsUUlawI:NAINs

31 Suo1Au 2554 31 SuonAu 2553
21guINNIN 3 Wou 21guINN3 3 hou
waliu 19 21guINNI 1 U ualiifu 19 o1guInn 1 U
HuEINsUIANTLTEN 100,232,945 - 65,230,525 -
sdanlddu - 100,000,000 - 100,000,000
Kk 100,232,945 100,000,000 65,230,525 100,000,000

a ﬂb
5.3 Lauquluiumﬂmwuuazmﬂm‘svgu
Guamﬂummwwﬂummqminu o4 UN 31 SuAN 2554 uaz 2553 Usznaumie

1. i’]ﬂ’]ﬂuLLﬂtiﬂaﬂlﬁiﬂlaﬁiiﬁJ

U

JuN1siusoy

s1mMnu/nuaa s1mMnu/nuaa

TKue yaAgasssY TKUe yaAgasssY

wannsweiilons
- wustnssumsusslszinelng 134,668,554 134,121,224 194,093,348 193,117,270
- NuUsUATTILIA - - 39,987,228 39,930,163
- G?It’lﬁuﬂ 3K - - 49,665,270 49,660,612
- ﬁurj 215,388,388 215,064,721 322,633,412 324,787,381
- Mé’ﬂw%'wﬁﬁagjiummﬁaamsmmmm 84,418,862 82,353,131 82,377,323 87,232,916
- nayyuiie 25,526,500 25,526,500 - -
EREY 460,002,304 457,065,576 688,756,581 694,728,342
Teal ﬂ"nﬁ'amﬁﬂ%’ugmh (2,936,728) - 5,971,761 -
39U 457,065,576 457,065,576 694,728,342 694,728,342
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U

s1Anu/nuaa
KUY

JUNISJuUsoy

yaAEYnSSSY

s1Anu/nuaa
KUY

yamgnsssuy

S oA o
AINFITRUNITNDIUATUNINUA

- AusURssUIAsUAIUsEInAlne 275,008,477 275,008,477 188,027,482 188,027,482

- o‘?almnﬁu 30,000,000 30,000,000 - -
93U 305,008,477 305,008,477 188,027,482 188,027,482
Guasyuinly

- AF1ETNU 45,147,012 44,797,012 45,147,012 44,797,012

- namuﬂﬂ 87,880,058 87,880,058 74,429,699 74,429,699
ERtY 133,027,070 132,677,070 119,576,711 119,226,711
¥in Anflonsdoae (350,000) - (350,000) -
Suasmuily - qnd 132,677,070 132,677,070 119,226,711 119,226,711
ﬁumnuiumwmiwfua:msﬂms‘vqlu - gnd 894,751,123 894,751,123  1,001,982,535  1,001,982,535

umn

JUuN1sdulaw:NiNIs

s1nu/nuaa s1Anu/nuaa
Ralaiatd yaAEYnSSSY galaltatd yamgasssuy
wanningiiione
- WusimssuIAsuIUsTInelng 59,846,458 59,545,005 59,735,122 59,382,264
- fhikund - - 49,665,270 49,660,612
- un 123,372,824 122,657,189 170,804,260 171,812,258
- winniwdfeglunnudesniszesmain 59,973,413 58,306,913 59,973,413 63,306,413
- noaulla 25,526,500 25,526,500 - -
EieEY 268,719,195 266,035,607 340,178,065 344,161,547
wn Andensusuyac (2,683,588) - 3,983,482 -
374 266,035,607 266,035,607 344,161,547 344,161,647
miwmwﬁﬁ%ﬁawmuﬁwum
- WusmssuIAsuIlsEnelng 116,790,434 116,790,434 132,548,624 132,548,624
574 116,790,434 116,790,434 132,648,624 132,548,624
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UM

JuN1sdulaw=NaNIs

s1nu/nuaa s1ANnu/nuaa
Fnue kg

Suasuily

- ATATNU 45,147,010 44,797,010 45,147,010 44,797,010

- namuﬂm 39,000,000 39,000,000 25,000,000 25,000,000
EIetN 84,147,010 83,797,010 70,147,010 69,797,010
#n Anidenissese (350,000) - (350,000) -
Fuasuinly - gnd 83,797,010 83,797,010 69,797,010 69,797,010
L'Euamuslumwmw‘im:miﬂawsnu - gnd 466,623,051 466,623,051 546,507,181 546,507,181

2. Quamulupsiasviaiselsadmas e Ig g,
STat)

31 SuoAu 2554

JUNISJUSIU

Mmetu 1U uINN 5 U

mmﬂwfﬂﬁ'amﬂ 214,200,933 134,985,012 = 349,185,945
mwmwfjﬁ%ﬁawmu ANNRUR 305,008,477 - - 305,008,477
kY 519,209,410 134,985,012 - 654,194,422

U

31 suoAu 2554

JunNisutawI=NanNIs

metu 1U uINNI1 5 U

ATENINLReY 89,626,832 92,575,362 - 182,202,194
ATENIn AT feaunsURmMUn 116,790,434 - - 116,790,434
KRR 206,417,266 92,575,362 - 298,992,628

U

31 suoAu 2553

JUNISJUSIU

Mmetu 1U uINN1 5 U

aTENIuLReY 209,558,487 366,674,278 31,262,661 607,495,426
ATENIni AT feaunsUAmun 188,027,482 - - 188,027,482
EREY 397,685,969 366,674,278 31,262,661 795,622,908

U

31 suoAu 2553

JuNIsulawI=NaNs

Mmetu 1U uINN1 5 U

asENIuiLReY 49,660,612 199,931,861 31,262,661 280,855,134
ATENIni AT feaunsUAmun 132,648,624 - - 132,548,624
KRR 182,209,236 199,931,861 31,262,661 413,403,758
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3. fnlsenw)ndilsdiiaduannmswasuulaiyaaiuasyunsusludiueeuiives

U
Junisjusau JUNISJULAWINANIS
2554 2553 2554 2553
YRAHNH 5,971,761 (3,655,508) 3,983,482 (3,533,378)
nsasuLUass T
- INNTATIARANNTNS lUANNABINITIBIAAIA  (8,908,489) 9,627,269 (6,667,070) 7,516,860
YaAAILNAD (2,936,728) 5,971,761 (2,683,588) 3,983,482

5.4 Gumvgﬂuﬁﬁwdaﬂ LAZUSENTIN

o Suf 31 SunAn 2554 uay 2553 ﬁuamuiuu%ﬁ'wéwﬁ'Ltam;daﬁhL?umnumu%%dmiﬁﬁﬂ‘lmumslﬁuiw
Usznaume
UM
Jun1sljusoy

dadunu

Wurihway (Seeas) mu3ssIMNU awasdaulade

2554 2553 2554 2553 2554 2553

U3HNI
NadNU Asean Investment
Trust i'ammu WUALTE 33.33 33.33 40,693,455 68,391,964 1,271,823 29,370,436

U5em Tne 1Bndw
Suwwasiutunua 41dn 1S ne 48.99  48.99 4,286,750 4,286,750 4,510,899 4,557,379

KRN 44,980,205 72,678,714 5,782,722 33,927,815

0 U7 31 SUNAN 2554 uaz 2553 U3EMARuamuluuiey lne Bndu uwesiuduuua 31in Duildyaaa

P
=

Postuludsznelng wazilaoludsszme f’?i'aﬁsﬂammuﬂmmuwmiﬁuiw NUIUEY 4.51 AUV Uay
4.56 §uLm Audey UIEMlAUSuUIyadRuamulituiindnydnsidsaulids leelddeyanionisdu
209f8U3Ws o Jufl 31 Suneu 2554 war 2553 s'?i'aé'avlsithumimiwaau‘[@ﬁéaauﬁ%y% ilesanudsm
dsnanlaanansndasunsiiulseind 2554 uaz 2553 Mrnumsasaaeuuidlasfaeuindliliulurimes
N19M5IEDLIVNITHULSEAT 2554 uay 2553 auﬁﬂimmnmﬁmLa%%wﬁms’uLLdazﬂﬁuqmiuﬁ 31 sunAu
2554 waz 2553 vlﬁi’mdauuﬂoﬁwvl,i(mmu)iuu%ﬁwﬁand’n MUIUEL (0.05) AL KAz 0.36 AU
ATNAIAL

TuszningD 2554 v3Evlasusunisiduveien e Bndu Sumediuduuua in éww§uﬂ§ua§ﬂi’uﬁ 31

5UMAN 2553 NHIUNTATINEBULAILABLaaUTYT witldfinansenueghaduassédydosunisidusndmsu
i 2553

Walui 28 ganau 2554 Nuszsiandndieiuvesuien lne 1Bndu Buwesiuduuua in Tadudenldaly
\@nnisdszneufianisvesuv uarldaanzideudensuimuigsiianisd ledun 8 waainew 2554 faqi
vEnaInaneglusenintanistnsend

o o A v Aa

Tuh 31 FuneanN 2554 uay 2553 U3ENHRUAMUILNBINU Asean Investment Trust \unasyulusdadszing
fyammudnyTlusunsiiusn Muanbu 1.27 Suum uay 29.37 a1uum mudey uiEnlausulgeyam

o
%

a

Ruasulituiindndansdsawmlags lnslddoyanionisduzenamu o Jun 31 sunan 2554 uaz 2553

q

D

o Lo o

Fadslidunisasaseulaedaeutnd esmnanidunisdugsulereulunisinassunisiuluasdssine

a
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Ligmnsodsaumsludseand 2554 uar 2553 neunisasnseunislaedaeuindiliviulugimeinisasa
aousun1siudszdnd 2554 way 2553 suilsmanuidaiaiasindmsuudarTaugaiuil 31 sunau 2554 uaz

2553 lesananuteinls(aanu) lunsaudina 1uimdu (0.40) AULM waz 2.84 AWM MNEAL

o

Haytiunamuasnanegluszunitinistiszind laslusznitedneamudinanladinisfutuamuliunuism

@ q
'

VWA WIUREYU 27.70 d 1w seundloTun 23 suanan 2554 vsEnladnmsmayyimeduamuluneu

§ o o o

fananliunudEm e 1aamed 3100 41uu 1.27 duun

do3an19n153UN&1AyueINBIU Asean Investment Trust Hdsseludl

TRt
dunsweggns
31 sunAu
ARAAITANTTOLNENT 122,697 1,973,098
U 3,888,428 59,394,689

o o

doyan1an1sdundAngressism lne 1Bndu Suwwesiuduuua in dassieluil

YN
31 suoAu
NudITzLaY 8,750,000 8,750,000
FUNSwesIN 9,284,526 9,941,695
ARFUIIN 77,079 743,869

2 N 31 SUINAN 2554 way 2553 L“duamusluu%ﬁwﬂaﬂLm::u%ﬁm"mﬁLLamgamf’auamumﬁ%swmnﬂu
JUNNTHUERNIZAANTT Usznaumie

U

JunN1sdutaw:NiNIs

dadouGuainu
(Sosa:) muU3ssIANU

Us:infAn
dszinnfanis  aan:dsu 2554 2553

USuneing

U35 1aew loaned 4110 U3snamu ney 99.99  99.99 500,074,930 500,074,930

USHNTIN

NBdNuU Asean Investment Trust s'auamu WAL - 33.33 - 68,391,964

i Aflansdesan . (39,021,528)
and - 29,370,436
RuamuluyisvdesuazuTsniiu-gnd 500,074,930 529,445,366

o '
a

samsiadeulmaesniensdess dmsuuaaraugaiui 31 sunAx 2554 uaz 2553 Usznausig

STALY
gALNUN 39,021,528 41,863,994
(¥n) nﬁm’mmsmmumﬂﬂ’]iﬁaﬂﬁiwmﬁuamu = (2,842,466)
(n) leueananMsneiuaInu (39,021,528) -
HOAAILAAD - 39,021,528
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U
JuN1susoy JUuNIsJulaw=NANIs

2554 2553 2554 2553

ﬁhLﬁlamﬁmé’lm%’mmia:ﬂﬁuqmi’uﬁ 31 suAN

wansliluanldneinenuermsaniuiuazgunanl 20,056,640 24,476,732 19,569,085 24,133,917

o Fufl 31 Sunen TAeNTyTteuinAnFeNs1An

azaulAARIINUIIANTDNIIAINIFNUIULAILAL

adlomet 82,826,237 37708909 82,826,237 37,708,909

U 3UR 31 §uAU 2554

3NS1AYIA:

usmsaiatiiou
s:gz10an (Guun)  Kuewo

Fyy i iunaineu gunsal wazuinig nasunednelan1suIms 31 2.04-2.36
PRIUIEN
Ty aninuLazuIng YAAANEUBN 31 0.03 -

T 2554 vivwlddszanmnisarsensulasiuiinidudunuaesdunswdlusunsfusiuwaziunsduans

UIUEU 0.97 AU Uaz 0.94 AMULM MNAIGY (QUINELNG 2)
5.6 AuNSwelufidinu

Funsndluidnan o SuA 31 uAN 2554 war 2553 Usynouse
uan

JuN1sJusou

s1nu AaaNKUd:ay
21gMmsiK 1 unsiAU WWUBU 31 suonAy 1 wNs1AU WAUBU 31 sunAu  Funswalui
Us:Togd 2554 (anaJ) 2554 2554 (anaJ) 2554 adau-dns
lUsunsupauALAes 1-51 43218198 3,385,278 46,603,476 35,089,901 3,116,795 38,206,696 8,396,780
I’U’iLLﬂ’iNﬂauﬁ’JLﬂﬂi‘izwﬂ’mamﬁh’d 906,950 2,035,000 2,941,950 - - - 2,941,950
94 44125148 5,420,278 49,645,426 35,089,901 3,116,795 38,206,696 11,338,730
uIn

JUNISOULAWI:NANTS

s1nu AaaNKUd:ay
21gMmsi 1 unsiAU WWUBU 31 sunAy 1 wNs1AUY WWUBU 31 sunAuy  Funswalui
Us:Togd 2554 (anaJ) 2554 2554 (anaJ) 2554 Adau-dns
lUsunsupauALAes 1-51 43070955 3,029,153 46,100,108 35,069,718 3,071,166 38,140,884 7,959,224
I’U’iLLﬂ’iNﬂauﬁ’JLﬂa’i‘i:’m’jwamﬁgﬂ 906,950 2,035,000 2,941,950 - - - 2,941,950
37 43,977,906 5,064,163 49,042,058 35,069,718 3,071,166 38,140,884 10,901,174

usEnKannswegiaNIsnaJnu BULWI Fina (unisu)
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uin

JuMsusoy

s1ANuU Aa0NKUE:aY
ggmsik 1 unsiAu WWudu 31sunAy 1 uNs1AUY WWudu 31 sunAu  Funswelud
Us:logu 2553 (ana) 2553 2553 (anaJ) 2553 aa0u-gns
lUsunsumaniines 1-51% 41,840,301 1,377,897 43,218,198 31,772,833 3,317,068 35,089,901 8,128,297
Tusunsupenaesszwinafing 1,996,500 (1,089,550) 906,950 - - - 906,950
37 43,836,801 288,347 44,125,148 31,772,833 3,317,068 35,089,901 9,035,247
uIn

JUNISUULAWI:NANTS

s1ANu Aa0runeE:au

ggmsik 1 unsiAu WWudu 31 suonAy 1 wNs1AUY Wudu 31 sunAu  Funswglud
Us:loau 2553 (anaJ) 2553 2553 (anaJ) 2553 a0u-gnsé
lUsunsumauines 1-51 41,840,301 1,230,655 43,070,956 31,772,833 3,296,886 35,069,719 8,001,237
Tusunsupenaesszwinafing 1,996,500 (1,089,550) 906,950 - - - 906,950
37 43,836,801 141,105 43,977,906 31,772,833 3,296,886 35,069,719 8,908,187
U

Jumsiusau JUNMSDULAWINANIS

2554 2553 2554 2553

Adndmiedmiudazdaugaiui 31 funau
LLam‘lﬂu@iﬂ%ﬁhmﬁmﬁ'ummiamuﬁuazqﬂnsni 3,116,795 3,317,068 3,071,166 3,296,886

M AUN 31 funan IAIeNTTneuRnAARIULIY
azay lAARIINUIIAIFANNUILTINUIULEILAETS

aaldonag 31,020,580 26,894,522 31,020,580 26,894,522

a @ €A
5.7 AUNTWEDU

FUNSWEDU b SUN 31 FUAN 2554 war 2553 UsLnaumie

U
Jun1sjusou JuMSUJULAWI:N3INIS
2554 2553 2554 2553
pantdasuuas Suiunadey 2,851,038 3,506,495 9,813,918 1,804,505
Hudnan 9,108,231 6,275,310 9,108,231 6.275,310
Alganaaianiin 4,759,772 4,950,271 4,759,772 4,950,271
Guwmaaﬂhﬂnamu 3,122,029 5,142,848 3,122,029 5,142,848
RUNATBIANE 930,925 2,129,530 7,417,030 6,151,758
A9 2,317,512 1,988,777 1,933,190 1,806,737
994 23,089,507 23,993,231 36,154,170 26,131,429
¥ Anfenilasduazgy (650,000) (650,000) (650,000) (650,000)
9 aLilensaosa (337,311) - - -
Aunsneau - ans 22,102,196 23,343,231 35,504,170 25,481,429

MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited
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> '
a

samsindeulmvemilaiduazgy amsuurardaugaiui 31 sunau 2554 uaz 2553 Usznausiy

UM

JUuN1sSJusauLazjunisiutlawl=NinNis

2554 2553

HOABNNI 650,000 -
19N Mﬁaaﬁmzqm - 650,000
HOAAILWAD 650,000 650,000

o '
a

siamsindeulmaesnianisdess dmsuuaarDaugaiui 31 sunAy 2554 uaz 2553 Usznausig

VN
JuN1sJusoy JuMSsULlaWINAINIS
2554 2553 2554 2553
HOABNNT - - - -
190 2IANUIINNITABEA 337,311 - - -
HOAAILNAD 337,311 - - -

¢ o
5.8 waUselaviaasntininu

> v '
a o o a o

nswasuulayardatiuresmsegnvuniiaunadsslamintdnem dmsudaugaiuin 31 sunau 2554 JAsi

umn

JuN1sJusoy JunNisdutawl=NINIs

Tassn1suayselenuinaiannainaiu

yaafayuresmszynvunidunadsslosininau
M N 1 WNsIAY 8,800,000 8,800,000

E2 6 a o = <
Aldanenadsslanininnulusuinlsmeayudaiasa

Funuuin1siiagiu 9,033,873 9,012,364
funuaonids 1,196,874 1,196,585
FunuuInsluese 6,146,196 5,982,926
ratszlamiwinauiianelusiaiiagiu (15,083,860) (15,083,860)
nannlsannisUssannIsauvdnadiamanslssiuse (156,062) -

yariaiuresmszsyniunidunadszlasinineu
o U 31 sunau 9,937,021 9,908,015

o
a

mazynwunildunadslesizesminaulusuuanigiuensl@u o Juin 31 funan 2554 Usznevsie

Umn

JUNISJUSIY JUN1SLJULlaWI:N3INIS

yamatueeInsTy N 33,868,723 33,839,717
sunuuinisluedafiesladlesug (23,931,702) (23,931,702)
mazynunidunadslomininauAsoilusuansgiug maiiu 9,937,021 9,908,015

nguusEnimualassnisuadstloninimualiiduldaunisiedusareaiunguanoussudeli@nsun
winuiinBeseguazinuasuszeznaimuue wu 10 Jauly sulusarelideanidnmntubowdon

gAvine 300 U %30 10 (Aeu

usEnKannswegiaNIsnaJnu BULWI Fina (unisu)
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5.9

5.10

5.11

FoauufgrunanlunisUszanmnmsauvanatinransUsziunenldlunisdszannnisnasslasinineuiio

= a e ! d“
AMNLNBEUBIE N@G@]E]VL‘U‘H

JUNISUSIULE@=JuN1ISLlulawi=NINISs

DRTIANAR 4.00%
snsnstutuieulueuian 4.00%
8M51N15N158198N 0.00% - 18.00%
BRTINITYWNANIN 5.00% UDIDNTINTOUE

ToANNALNLINUINTIAAAALITTHIUNITIINDATIHANDUUNUIIAALVBINUSTATTTLIN 1 IUEUTOUIZTZIAN

FYNULAZ ALY DULTLUIUNTVRITIIENAIBIN TN NaU T ol

o a o o o < ool ' a '
?laall&lml,ﬂEl']ﬂﬂamiqﬂimzluﬂqiﬂﬁzﬂqmﬂqiﬂ'\ﬂ&lLﬂuvLﬂvLﬂquag@uLﬂHﬂmluauqﬂmaﬂqﬂaul,w@ﬂuNaﬂiglnm

N1FIMNATTWHIUS

L 1 = a
91 El‘lﬂ ANDITNLUYNLASUINIT

> '
a

5’1f;leGsfﬂl'l‘ﬁ‘ﬁllLﬁf;lNLL@&U%ﬂ’]ﬁﬁ’]W{ULLﬁiazﬂaui‘zmiuVl 31 5UNAN 2554 uaz 2553 Usznaunie

VN
Jumsiusau JUNMISLULAWI=NANTS
2554 2553 2554 2553
ﬂﬁi%@ﬂ’]iﬂadﬂui’l&l 474,095,956 460,162,452 474,095,956 453,227,452
M3IAMITNBINUAIUYAAA 16,202,249 22,391,265 16,202,249 22,391,265
mi’%’ﬂmsnamu&’ﬁauﬁ”m%w 80,862,726 85,807,465 80,862,726 85,807,465
ANRBULNUNITNEY 109,641,521 106,803,658 109,641,521 106,803,658
ﬂ"lﬁi’illLﬁﬂuﬂ’l’i‘%ﬁ]‘ﬂ’lﬁmﬂ’mmﬂu 16,398,371 14,158,360 16,398,371 14,158,360
ﬁuq 3,638,044 4,687,720 2,364,505 4,715,758
EIPtN 700,738,867 694,010,920 699,565,328 687,103,958

2

4
2adadU

o

vsnihdudnifuindiusmesmdsdludsemauionils 3umdu 0.50 duum Jagtuuiundsldlald

WRUFULTBAINA
Anlsazan

/1909ANNNNANNY

v ea a o o o A v o ° a o a1 =< Ve @ o K% N
ATHNWICINTURY U AUITHNHNRITUIINGA ']Ji‘i:Wl(fla\‘i’av@’sﬁiﬂﬂiﬁﬁ%ﬁﬂiﬁﬂﬂﬁ’.}uwuﬂ’lLﬂuﬂquﬁﬁiaﬂmuaﬂﬂ’n 08NS

5 vaainlsgnivszdnd Wndesealumianuasansnu (i) auniudnsessiaziuaulddesnitiesar 10

PeIUIANZIEU

MUUsZIIRNIUIBUWILazETE UiEndeadasdnassmlsgniediatessesar 5 udsesmungvung
NnaTINUsTnAetuiiueg AuniaseIsunguangazinuIuyiiuiesas 10 vesuaanziden a1sesilag
WlUaeduiunaldle

o4 3ufl 31 SunAN 2554 way 2553 USENLRRA1T9muNgRINg Suuiiu 19,194,334 UNLaz 18,653,809

v eudey elauanssaneglumlsazandslilidnasslusuanigiuenisdusis
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Ruiluna

o

o Nuszyulnaidfeuresssniielun 21 wweu 2554 Andlinsduiunalusasiuaz 2.90 um
5 duUIUEY 348.00 A1uum

o

o Nuszgulnaiydfeiuresssniileiun 20 wweu 2553 Hudliasdiuiuualudnsjuas 0.85 un

59314311181 102.00 auLIn

6. dJoyalwuLOWY

[

6.1  AIRDUUNUKUIMTAIATY

@

v '
a

AINBLUNULUIMTEN A A UTDUAazDAUgATUN 31 FuAN 2554 uaz 2553 Usznauss

UIMN
JuNISJusou JUNISJULaWI=NANIS
2554 2553 2554 2553
naUselemissasdu 80,926,552 70,854,142 80,266,552 70,854,142
walszlozinatonnainau 16,373,048 12,647,454 16,333,448 12,647,454
ERIY 97,299,600 83,401,596 96,600,000 83,401,596

6.2 MITTHNWU

o

o Tun 31 suNAN 2554 USEMLAzUSEVdeuiNTINNRY A9l

o

USHN

o

6.2.1 A18HITTAINFYYNTIDIAT Lﬁwqﬂniniuazu%mi (auuNELAg 5.5) Tuaurnnmail

@

Szgz10an wuun
srazafladiie 1 3 25,944
srazaiiin 1 Jualdiu 5 U 44,459

6.2.2 A8F15LANTIONAU WA IUIIRE UNIRT LAz aUNTalRaNRLARS TudRsLAaua: 0.21 d1uun

v o ]

' >
= £

TagiduuButuaInazaasansluauinn Al

szgzloan wuuln
sraza1ldiie 1 3 2,565
srazaMiu 1 Jualadiiu 5 9 8,196

6.2.3 A8T15TAIMIULNUINNNISITUINIG BRs1AIUINISIABUAY 0.74 AIULIN

6.2.4 A1YTITTANFYPYPIVINIG MUWIUEU 3.60 AUV

6.2.5 edsTamudypI AL MWIUEY 0.22 S UM UaTIIUIL 18,760 ABAAITANITIOLNTNN
6.2.6 METTTMUAYYINUITNB uaudu 6.38 druum

e o

6.2.7 MeHTTMUFYYININAAUIUTUNTHADNRIADS MUINEU 11.27 AUV

usEnKannswegiaNIsnaJnu BULWI Fina (unisu)
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6.3

- | 2 a

s1anstgdnuyanansananisineidesi

9
V3EnisgnsUddiunilsnuyanavsefansiinestosny saanauazianmsmaiilineidesiulasnisionu
waz/M30HinTINNITIINAY eMITEIAUAUYArarIafansineddesiuniaszddngnsnlilusunisdu
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Certified Public

Accountant

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited

I have audited the accompanying consolidated
statements of financial position of MFC Asset Management
Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries as at December
31, 2011 and 2010, and the related consolidated statements
of comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows
for each of the years then ended. I have also audited the
separate statements of financial position of MFC Asset
Management Public Company Limited as at December 31,
2011 and 2010, and the related separate statements of
comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash
flows for each of the years then ended. The management
of the Company is responsible for the correctness and
completeness of information presented in these financial
statements. My responsibility is to express an opinion on

these financial statements based on my audits.

Except for the matter as described in the third
paragraph, I conducted my audits in accordance with
generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards
require that I plan and perform the audits to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free of material misstatements. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.
I believe that my audits provide a reasonable basis for my

opinion.

As described in Note 5.4 to the financial statements,
as at December 31, 2010 the Company had investments
in two associated companies with the carrying value of
Baht 33.93 million, in the consolidated financial statements,
which were recorded by the equity method based on
financial information of such associated companies, which

had not been audited by the auditor. The consolidated

statement of comprehensive income for the year ended
December 31, 2010, included a share of profit of these

associated companies in the amount of Baht 3.20 million.

In my opinion, except for the effect of such
adjustment, if any, as might have been determined to be
necessary had I been able to satisfy myself as to the
matter as described in the third paragraph, the financial
statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the consolidated financial positions of MFC Asset
Management Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries
as at December 31, 2011 and 2010, the consolidated results
of their operations and cash flows for each of the years
then ended, and the separate financial positions and results
of its operations and cash flows of MFC Asset Management
Public Company Limited for the same period, in conformity

with generally accepted accounting principles.

Without qualifying my opinion, I draw attention to
Note 2 to the financial statements. During 2011, the
Company has adopted new and revised Thai Financial
Reporting Standards, which are issued by the Federation
of Accounting Professions and effective for the financial
statements for the period beginning on or after January 1,
2011, for the preparation and presentation of these financial
statements. The financial statements for the year ended
December 31, 2010 which have been presented herewith
for comparative purposes are newly presented in conformity

with the financial statements for the year ended December

31, 2011.
~ dgh._

Bunjong Pichayaprasat
Certified Public Accountant
Registration Number 7147
ANS Audit Co., Ltd.
Bangkok, February 23, 2012

MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited
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As At December 31, 2011 And 2010

MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited And Subsidiaries

Financial Position

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents

Deposits at financial institutions

Investments in debt and equity
securities

Investments in subsidiaries

and associated companies
Building and equipment
Intangible assets
Accrued income receivables

Other assets

Note

3.3,5.1
3.4,6.2

3.5,5.3

3.6,6.4

3.75.5

3.8,6.6

5.7,6.3

Consolidated
financial statements

2011

70,625,409
289,844,009

894,751,123

5,782,722
36,267,143
11,338,730
105,261,678
22,102,196

2010

253,464,318
170,264,029

1,001,982,535

33,927,815
49,000,973
9,035,247
101,297,214
23,343,231

Baht
Separate
financial statements
2011 2010

37,318,577 156,395,759
200,232,945 165,230,525
466,623,051 546,507,181
500,074,930 529,445,366
34,647,865 46,924,878
10,901,174 8,908,187
105,251,178 99,076,964
35,504,170 25,481,429

TOTAL ASSETS

1,435,973,010

1,642,315,362

1,390,553,890

1,677,970,289

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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As At December 31, 2011 And 2010

Financial Position

MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited And Subsidiaries

Baht

Consolidated
financial statements

Separate
financial statements

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES

Accounts payable from purchase

2010

AN

of investments 1,997,820 20,186,479 1,997,820 16,988,625
Accrued income tax 21,029,602 28,400,743 18,814,700 26,794,829
Accrued expenses 6.3,6.5 73,716,703 77,491,030 73,409,921 76,618,938
Employee benefit obligations 3.14,6.8,6.5 9,937,021 8,800,000 9,908,015 8,800,000
Money received on behalf of

investment unitholders and funds 30,708,826 30,689,345 30,708,827 30,689,345
Other liabilities 6.3 19,047,181 27,726,275 18,803,801 27,497,577

TOTAL LIABILITIES 156,437,153 193,293,872 153,643,084 187,389,314
EQUITY
Share capital
Authorized share capital:
120,000,000 ordinary shares,
Baht 1 par value 120,000,000 120,000,000 120,000,000 120,000,000
Issued and paid-up share capital:
120,000,000 ordinary shares,
fully paid-up 120,000,000 120,000,000 120,000,000 120,000,000
Premium on share capital 680,000,000 680,000,000 680,000,000 680,000,000
Other components of equity (2,936,728) 5,971,761 (2,683,588) 3,983,482
Retained earnings:
Appropriated:
Legal reserve 5.1 12,000,000 12,000,000 12,000,000 12,000,000
Reserve for maintaining securities
price level 5,000,000 5,000,000 5,000,000 5,000,000

Reserve for business expansion 10,000,000 10,000,000 10,000,000 10,000,000

General reserve 50,000,000 50,000,000 50,000,000 50,000,000
Unappropriated 5.11 405,472,493 566,049,561 362,594,394 509,597,493

Total Equity of the Parent Company

Non-controlling interests

1,279,535,765
92

1,449,021,322
168

1,236,910,806

1,390,5680,975

TOTAL EQUITY

1,279,5635,857

1,449,021,490

1,236,910,806

1,390,680,975

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

1,435,973,010

1,642,315,362

1,390,653,890

1,677,970,289

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited
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For Each of The Years Ended December 31, 2011 And 2010
MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited And Subsidiaries

Comprehensive Income

Baht

Consolidated
financial statements

Separate
financial statements

Note 2011 2010 2011 2010
REVENUES 3.2
Fees and service income 5.9, 6.3 700,738,867 694,010,920 699,665,328 687,103,958
Share of profit (loss) of associated
companies 5.4 (446,583) 3,204,563 - -
Interest and dividends 6.3 33,612,593 27,872,019 37,031,034 17,739,955
Other income 6.3 16,532,812 9,801,607 16,644,718 9,724,867
Total revenues 750,437,689 734,889,109 753,241,080 714,568,780
EXPENSES 3.2
Fees and service expenses 6.3 59,253,402 74,905,664 61,303,402 75,905,664
Operating expenses
Personnel expenses 6.5 289,194,107 264,741,958 282,847,411 258,314,206
Premises and equipment expenses 6.3 78,043,760 76,758,645 76,483,848 75,792,564
Directors’ remuneration 6.5 25,472,475 29,432,553 25,472,475 29,432,553
Taxes and duties 125,439 128,084 121,459 125,882
Advertising and promotion
expenses 25,887,044 21,734,745 25,879,277 21,704,288
Other expenses 15,193,735 11,332,974 13,870,394 10,690,973
Doubtful accounts - 650,000 - 650,000
Loss on impairment of associated
companies 5.4 - - 400,103 -
Total expenses 493,169,962 479,684,623 486,378,369 472,616,130
Profit before income tax 257,267,727 255,204,486 266,862,711 241,952,650
Income tax 3.13 69,844,868 63,679,070 65,865,810 59,341,832
Net profit 187,422,859 191,625,416 200,996,901 182,610,818
Other comprehensive income (loss)
Gains (losses) on revaluation of
available-for-sale securities (8,908,489) 9,627,269 (6,667,070) 7,516,860
Total other comprehensive income
(loss) (8,908,489) 9,627,269 (6,667,070) 7,516,860
Total comprehensive income 178,514,370 201,152,685 194,329,831 190,127,678

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Comprehensive Income

For Each of The Years Ended December 31, 2011 And 2010
MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited And Subsidiaries

Baht

Consolidated
financial statements

2010

Separate
financial statements

2011

Net profit (loss) attributable to:

Owners of the parent 187,422,932 191,525,410 200,996,901 182,610,818
Non-controlling intersts (73) 6 - -
187,422,859 191,625,416 200,996,901 182,610,818
Total comprehensive income (loss)
attributable to:
Owners of the parent 178,514,443 201,152,679 194,329,831 190,127,678
Non-controlling intersts (73) 6 - -
178,514,370 201,152,685 194,329,831 190,127,678
Earnings per share of shareholders
of the parent
Basic earnings per share 3.15 1.56 1.60 1.67 1.52
Weighted average number of ordinary
shares (Shares) 120,000,000 120,000,000 120,000,000 120,000,000

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited
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Cash Flows

For Each of The Years Ended December 31, 2011 And 2010
MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited And Subsidiaries

Baht

Consolidated
financial statements

Separate
financial statements

2011 2010 2011 2010
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before income tax 257,267,727 255,204,486 266,862,711 241,952,650
Adjustments to reconcile profit before income
tax to net cash provided by (used in) operating
activities
Depreciation 20,056,640 24,476,732 19,569,085 24,133,917
Amortization of intangible assets 3,116,795 3,317,068 3,071,166 3,296,886
Doubtful accounts - 650,000 = 650,000
Loss from impairment of assets (reversal) 337,311 - 400,103 (2,842,466)
Employee benefit obligations 16,376,943 8,800,000 16,191,875 8,800,000
Provisions 46,289 - 44,997 -
Gain on sale of investments (1,663,400) (6,256,153) (1.712,366) (3,131,463)
Gain on trade in, write-off and disposal of
equipment (2,570,203) 1,354,902 (2,570,203) 1,354,902
Share of (profit) loss of associated companies 446,583 (3,204,563) - -
Amortization of discounts of debt instruments (7,067,862) (2,991,076) (2,214,040) (2,462,733)
Interest income (24176,411)  (18,909,975)  (10,790,592) (8.196,138)
Dividends income (7,222,141) (5,961,510)  (24,026,401) (7,081,085)
Profit from operations before change in operating
assets and liabilities 254,948,271 256,479,911 264,826,335 256,474,470
(Increase) decrease in operating assets
Deposits at financial institutions (119,579,980) (153,493,749) (35,002,420) (163,460,245)
Investment in debt and equity securities 88,865,526 (24,080,742) 62,152,661 (92,604,976)
Accrued income receivables (3,964,464) (10,333,579) (6,174,214) (8,113,329)
Other assets 409,097 (3,606,203) (2,013,328) (6,616,594)
Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities
Accrued expenses (3,774,327) 22,766,909 (3,209,017) 22,104,739
Employee benefit obligations paid (15,239,922) - (15,083,860) -
Money received on behalf of investment
unitholders and funds 19,481 (39,190) 19,482 (39,190)
Other liabilities (9,693,084) 10,124,021 (9,675,734) 9,880,851
Cash generated from operations 191,990,598 97,817,378 255,839,905 17,625,726
Income tax paid (77,376,839) (46,874,050) (73,845,939) (42,252,688)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 114,613,759 50,943,328 181,993,966 (24,626,962)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Cash Flows

For Each of The Years Ended December 31, 2011 And 2010
MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited And Subsidiaries

Baht

Consolidated
financial statements

Separate
financial statements

2011 2010 2011 2010

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Cash proceed from redemption of associated

company 27,698,510 249,068,036 27,698,510 249,068,036
Cash proceed from disposal of associated
company - - 1,271,823 -

Interest received 24,831,868 18,346,104 11,282,453 7,083,770

Dividends received 7,222,141 5,961,510 15,525,127 13,081,984

Purchases of equipment (6,975,949) (21,814,277) (6,975,949)  (19,636,654)

Cash proceed from disposal of equipment 3,191,041 826,530 3,191,041 826,530

Purchases of intangible assets (5,420,278) (2,448,347) (5,064,153) (2,301,105)
Net cash provided by investing activities 50,547,333 249,939,556 46,928,852 248,122,561
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Change in non-controlling interests - 75 - -

Dividends paid (348,000,001) (102,000,001) (348,000,000) (102,000,000)
Net cash used in financing activities (348,000,001) (101,999,926) (348,000,000) (102,000,000)
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND

CASH EQUIVALENTS (182,838,909) 198,882,958 (119,077,182) 121,495,599
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT

BEGINNING OF YEAR 253,464,318 54,581,360 156,395,759 34,900,160
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR 70,625,409 253,464,318 37,318,577 156,395,759

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Financial Statements

For Each of The Years Ended December 31, 2011 And 2010
MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited And Subsidiaries

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited (“the Company”) was founded on March 14, 1975 with the main
objective of mobilizing savings from the general public to develop the Thai capital market. The Company’s licenses

to operate securities business consisted of:

(1) Securities business license to operate Mutual Fund Management No0.103/2518 effective date since December
29, 1975.

(2) Securities business license to operate Private Fund Management No.005/2540 effective date since March 15,
1997.

(3) Securities Registrar Business No0.2/2536 effective date since April 15, 1993.

The Company was incorporated in Thailand and listed on the Stock Exchange of Thailand on June 5, 1991. The
registered office of the Company is at 199 Column Building, Ground Floor and 21 — 23 Floor, Ratchadaphisek
Road, Khlong-teoy, Bangkok. The Company has 1 branch in Nonthaburi Province.

2. BASIS OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT PREPARATION AND PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Thai Accounting Standards (“TAS”) including related
interpretations and guidelines promulgated by the Federation of Accounting Professions (“FAP”) in compliance with
the Announcement of the Office of the Securities and Exchange Commission, dated December 15, 2010
Re: “The Format of Financial Statements for Securities Company”. Accordingly, the accompanying financial statements
are intended solely to present the financial position, results of operations and cash flows in accordance with

accounting principles and practices generally accepted in Thailand.

The financial statements have been prepared in the Thai language and expressed in Thai Baht. Such financial
statements have been prepared for domestic reporting purposes. For the convenience of the readers not conversant
with the Thai language, an English version of the financial statements has been provided by translating from the

Thai version of the financial statements.

Other than those disclosed elsewhere in the summary of significant accounting policies and other notes to the

financial statements, the financial statements are prepared on the historical cost basis.

The Company operates mainly in fund management in Thailand. Therefore, the Company is not required to disclose

further segment information.

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Thai Financial Reporting Standards requires management
to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported amounts of
assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience
and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form
the basis of making the judgments about carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent

from other sources. Subsequent actual results may differ from these estimates.
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The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates
are recognized in the year in which the estimate is revised, if the revision affects only that year, and in the year

of the revision and future years, if the revision affects both current and future years.

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The consolidated financial statements consisted of the financial statements of MFC Asset Management Public
Company Limited, and subsidiaries (together referred to as “the Group”) and interest in associated companies as

follow:

Business Country of Ownership interest (%)

Type Registration 2011 2010

Direct subsidiary
MF Holdings Co., Ltd. Investment Thailand 99.99 99.99

Indirect subsidiaries

MFC Real-Estate Assets Management Co., Ltd. Consulting Thailand 99.99 99.99
MFC Advisory Co., Ltd. Consulting Thailand 100.00 100.00
MFC ESCO Co., Ltd. Consulting Thailand 100.00 100.00

All significant intercompany transactions and accounts were eliminated in preparing the consolidated financial

statements.

Subsidiary is an entity controlled by the Company. Control exists when the Company has the power, directly or
indirectly through other subsidiaries, to govern the financial and operating policies of an entity so as to obtain
benefits from its activities. The financial statements of the subsidiary are included in the consolidated financial

statements from the date that control commences until the date that control ceases.

The preparations of the consolidated financial statements have been based on the same accounting policies

for the same or similar accounting transactions or accounting events.

Total comprehensive income is attributed to the owners of the parent and to the non-controlling interests even

if this results in the non-controlling interests having a deficit balance.

Upon loss of control, the Company derecognized the assets and liabilities of the subsidiary, the carrying amount
of non-controlling interests and any components of other comprehensive income attributable to that subsidiary. The

Company recognized profit or loss arising on the loss of control in statement of comprehensive income.

Any investment retained in the former subsidiary shall be accounted for fair value from the date when control is

lost.

Transition to new and revised TFRS

During 2010 and 2011, the Federation of Accounting Professions (“FAP”) has issued Notifications, mandating the
use of new and revised Thai Accounting Standards (“TAS”), Thai Financial Reporting Standards (“TFRS”), Thai
Financial Reporting Interpretation (“TFRI”), Thai Interpretation (“TI”) and guidelines which are effective for the

financial statements for the period beginning on or after January 1, 2011 as follows:
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TAS/TFRS/TFRI/TI/FAP’s

Announcements

TAS
TAS
TAS
TAS
TAS
TAS
TAS
TAS
TAS
TAS
TAS
TAS
TAS
TAS
TAS
TAS
TAS
TAS
TAS
TAS
TAS
TAS
TAS

1 (revised 2009)

2 (revised 2009)

7 (revised 2009)

8 (revised 2009)

10 (revised 2009)
11 (revised 2009)
16 (revised 2009)
17 (revised 2009)
18 (revised 2009)
19

23 (revised 2009)
24 (revised 2009)
26

27 (revised 2009)
28 (revised 2009)
29

31 (revised 2009)
33 (revised 2009)
34 (revised 2009)
36 (revised 2009)
37 (revised 2009)
38 (revised 2009)
40 (revised 2009)

TFRS 2

TFRS 3 (revised 2009)

TFRS 5 (revised 2009)

TFRS 6

TFRI 15

TI 31

No. 16/2554

No. 17/2554

No. 18/2554

No. 19/2554

Presentation of Financial Statements

Inventories

Statement of Cash Flows

Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors
Events After the Reporting Period

Construction Contracts

Property, Plant and Equipment

Leases

Revenue

Employee Benefits

Borrowing Costs

Related Party Disclosures

Accounting and Reporting by Retirement Benefit Plans
Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

Investments in Associates

Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies

Interests in Joint Ventures

Earnings per Share

Interim Financial Reporting

Impairment of Assets

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Intangible Assets

Investment Property

Share — Based Payments

Business Combinations

Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations
Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resources
Agreements for the Construction of Real Estate

Revenue - Barter Transactions Involving Advertising Services
Disclosure Guidance on Related Party Transactions with Government
Transitional Procedures for Other Long-term Employee Benefits
Accounting Guidance on Revaluation of Assets

Accounting Guidance for Condominiums

During 2011, the Group has adopted new and revised TFRS which are effective for the financial statements for

the period beginning on or after January 1, 2011.

Such transition affected the presentation of the consolidated

and separate financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2010 which have been presented herewith for

comparative purposes in conformity with the presentation of the financial statements for the year ended December

31, 2011 and the Group’s overall financial position and financial performance as follows:
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TAS 1 (revised 2009) — Presentation of Financial Statements

Under the revised TAS, a set of financial statements comprises:

® Statement of financial position;

® Statement of comprehensive income;
® Statement of changes in equity;

® Statement of cash flows; and

® Notes to the financial statements.

As a result, the Company presents all owner changes in equity in the statement of changes in equity and all non-
owner changes in equity in the statement of comprehensive income. Previously, all such changes were included in

the statement of changes in equity.

Comparative information has been re-presented so that it also is in conformity with the revised standard. Since the
change in accounting policy only impacts presentation aspects, there is no impact on reported profit or earnings

per share.

TAS 16 (revised 2009) — Property, Plant and Equipment

The management of the Group has estimated the costs of dismantlement, removing the item and restoring the
site, on which it is located and incurred from the obligation for the acquisition of assets and recorded as cost of
the assets and may have depreciation for the year, which applied the new accounting policy prospectively. As a
result, as at December 31, 2011, the Group recorded estimated cost of dismantlement in the consolidated financial
statements and the separate financial statements in the amount of Baht 0.97 million and Baht 0.94 million,

respectively.

TAS 19 — Employee Benefits

The management of the Group has determined that the liability incurred from the employee benefits as at January
1, 2011 for post-employment benefits is the amount of Baht 29.91 million in the consolidated financial statements
and the separate financial statements, which applied a transitional provision that such liability is recognized and

accounted for expense on a straight-line basis over five years from the transition date.

Adoption of new and revised Thai Financial Reporting Standards

During 2010 and 2011, the Federation of Accounting Professions (“FAP”) has issued new and revised Thai Accounting
Standards (“TAS”), Thai Interpretations (“TI”) which are effective for the financial statements for the period

beginning on or after January 1, 2013 as follows:

TAS/TI Topic

TAS 12 Income Taxes
TAS 20 (revised 2009) Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosures of Government Assistance

TAS 21 (revised 2009) The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rate

TI 10 Government Assistance — No Specific Relation to Operating Activities
T 21 Income Taxes — Recovery of Revalued Non-Depreciable Assets
TI 25 Income Taxes — Changes in the Tax Status of an Enterprise or its Shareholders

The management of the Company is assessing the impacts of these standards and interpretations on the financial

statements for the year in which they are initially applied.
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
3.1 Basis of Preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements

The consolidated financial statements of the Company comprise the Company, its subsidiaries (together

referred to as the “Group”) and the Group’s interest in associates.
Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are those entities controlled by the Group. Control exists when the Group has the power, directly or
indirectly, to govern the financial and operating policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits from its activities.
In assessing control, potential voting rights that are presently exercisable or convertible are taken into account.
The financial statements of subsidiaries are included in the consolidated financial statements from the date that

control commences until the date that control ceases.
Associates

Associates are those entities in which the Group has significant influence, but not control, over the financial and
operating policies. The consolidated financial statements include the Group’s share of the total recognized gains
and losses of associates on an equity accounted basis, from the date that significant influence commences until
the date that significant influence ceases. When the Group’s share of losses exceeds its interest in an associate,
the Group’s carrying amount is reduced to nil and recognition of further losses is discontinued except to the extent

that the Group has incurred legal or constructive obligations or made payments on behalf of an associate.
3.2 Revenue and Expenses Recognition
Fees and service income

® Service income is recognised when services have been rendered taking into account the stage of completion.

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the amount will be collected.

® Management fees and registrar fees are calculated as a percentage of the net asset value of the funds

managed by the Company and recognised as income when services have been rendered.

Interest income is recognized in the statement of comprehensive income as it accrues. Dividend income is
recognized in the statement of comprehensive income on the date the entity’s right to receive payments is

established, which in the case of quoted securities is usually the ex-dividend date.
Operating leases

Payments made under operating leases are recognized in the statement of comprehensive income on a straight
line basis over the term of the lease. Lease incentives received are recognized in the statement of comprehensive
income as an integral part of the total lease payments made. Contingent rentals are charged to the statement

of comprehensive income in the accounting period in which they are incurred.
Other income and expenses of the Group are recognized on an accrual basis.
3.3 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise with cash balances, call deposits and highly liquid short-term investments

with original maturities not over 3 months at the time of acquisition and not subject to withdrawal restrictions.
3.4 Deposits at Financial Institutions

Deposits at financial institutions comprise with fixed deposit accounts, certificates of deposit and promissory

notes with original maturities over 3 months at the time of acquisition, and deposit accounts with obligations.
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3.5

3.6

3.7

Investments in Debt and Equity Securities

Debt securities and marketable equity securities held for trading are stated at fair value, with any resultant

gain or loss recognized in the statement of comprehensive income.

Debt securities and marketable equity securities other than those securities held for trading or intended to
be held to maturity, are classified as being available-for-sale and are stated at fair value. Any resultant gains
or losses are recognized in equity (except for impairment losses) until disposal whereupon the gain or loss

is recognized in the statement of comprehensive income.
Equity securities which are not marketable securities are stated at cost less impairment losses.

Debt securities that the Group intends and is able to hold to maturity are stated at the amortized cost less
impairment losses. The difference between the acquisition cost and redemption value of such debt securities
is amortized using the effective interest rate method over the year to maturity.

Disposal of investments

On disposal of an investment, the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount,
together with the associated cumulative gain or loss that was reported in equity, is recognized in the statement

of comprehensive income.

If the Group disposes of part of its holding of a particular investment, the deemed cost of the part sold is
determind using the weighted average method applied to the carrying value of the total holding of the

investment.
Investments in Subsidiaries and Associated Companies

Investments in subsidiaries and associated companies in the separate financial statements of the Company

are accounted for using the cost method less allowance for impairment (if any).

The investment in associated companies in the consolidated financial statements are accounted for using the

equity method.
Building and Equipment

Building and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and allowance for impairment (if

any).

Depreciation

Depreciation is charged to the statement of comprehensive income on a straight-line method based on the

estimated useful lives of assets as follows:

Years
Office improvement and furniture 5
Office equipment 5
Hardware computer 5
Vehicles 5-10

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing the proceeds with carrying amount and are

included in operating profit.
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Repairs and maintenance are charged to the statement of comprehensive income during the financial year in
which they are incurred. The cost of major renovations is included in the carrying amount of the asset when
it is probable that future economic benefits to be used during more than one period. Major renovations are

depreciated over the remaining useful life of the related asset.

The direct expenses concerned with the assets include interest paid from the borrowing for the acquisitions

of the above assets before completion of the assets are recognized as cost of the assets.
3.8 Intangible Assets

Intangible assets that are acquired by the Company are stated at cost less accumulated amortization and

allowance for impairment (if any).
Amortization

Amortization is charged to the statement of comprehensive income on a straight-line basis from the date that
intangible assets are available for use over the estimated useful lives of the assets. The estimated useful

lives are as follows:

Computer program 5

Costs associated with developing or maintaining computer software programmed are recognized as an expense
as incurred. Costs that are directly associated with identifiable and unique software products controlled by
the Company and will probably generate economic benefits exceeding costs beyond one year, are recognized
as intangible assets. Direct costs include staff costs of the software development team and an appropriate

portion of relevant overheads.

Expenditures which enhance or extend the performance of computer software programmed beyond their
original specifications is recognized as a capital improvement and added to the original cost of the software.
Computer software development costs are recognized as assets and are amortized using the straight-line

method over their useful lives, not exceeding a period of 5 years.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing the proceeds with carrying amount and are

included in statement of comprehensive income.
3.9 Provision for Decommissioning Costs

The Company recognizes provision for decommissioning costs, removing the item and restoring the site, on
which it is located and incurred from the obligation for the acquisition of assets and recorded as cost of the

assets and depreciation charged based on the estimated useful lives of assets.
3.10 Provisions

A provision is recognised in the statement of financial position when the Company has a present legal or
constructive obligation as a result of a past event, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.
If the effect is material, provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a
pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and, where appropriate,

the risks specific to the liability.
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3.1

3.12

3.13

3.14

Foreign Currency Transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated at the foreign exchange rates ruling at the date of the

transaction.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the end of year are translated to Thai
Baht at the foreign exchange rates ruling at that date. Foreign exchange differences arising on translation

are recognized in the statement of comprehensive income.
Impairment

The carrying amounts of the Group’s assets, other than investments in marketable securities, are reviewed
at the end of year to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists,

the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated.

An impairment loss is recognized whenever the carrying amount of an asset or its cash-generating unit

exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognized in the statement of comprehensive income.

Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount is the greater of the asset’s net selling price and value in use. In assessing value
in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate
that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money, and the risks specific to the asset.
For an asset that does not generate cash inflows which do not independent from other assets, the recoverable

amount is determined for the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

Reversals of impairment

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable

amount.

An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset’'s carrying amount does not exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortization, if no impairment loss
had been recognized. All reversals of impairment losses are recognized in the statement of comprehensive

income.
Income Tax

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted at the

end of reporting period.

Employee benefits

Short-term benefits

The Group recognizes salaries, wages, bonus and social security contribution as expenses on an accrual basis.
Post-employment benefits — defined benefit plan

The Group has established a provident fund that is a defined contribution plan. The assets of which are
held in a separate trust fund. The provident fund is funded by the contribution from employees and the
Group. Contributions to the provident fund are charged to the statement of comprehensive income in the

period to which they relate.
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Post-employment benefits — defined benefit plan

The employee benefit liabilities in relation to the severance payment under the labor law are recognised as
a charge to results of operations over the employee’s service year. It is calculated by the estimation of the
amount of future benefit to be earned by the employee in return for the service provided to the Group
through the service year up to the retirement age in the future years based on the actuarial technique. The
reference discount rate is the yield rate of government bonds as at the reporting date. The calculation is

based on the actuarial technique using the Projected Unit Credit Method.

When the employee benefits are improved, the portion of the increased benefit relating to past service
rendered by employee is recognized in the statement of comprehensive income on a straight-line basis over

the average period until the benefits become vested.

When the actuarial assumptions are changed, the Group recognizes all actuarial gains or losses in the profit

or loss in the year in which they arise.

3.15 Basic Earnings per Share
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing net profit for each of the years by the weighted average
number of ordinary shares held by outsiders and outstanding during the year.

4. RISK MANAGEMENT

Financial Instruments Disclosure

1. Capital Management

The Board of Directors’ policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to maintain investor, creditor and
market confidence and to sustain future development of the business. The Board monitors the return
on capital, which the Group defines as result from operating activities divided by total equity exclude

non-controlling interests and also monitors the level of dividends to ordinary shareholders.

2. Condition, Terms and Accounting Policies

The Company does not speculate or engage in the trading of any derivative financial instruments.

The details of the significant accounting policies and methods used, including the basis of recognition of

income and expenses for financial assets and financial liabilities are disclosed in Note 3.

3. The Significant Risk of Financial Instruments

3.1 Credit Risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting in a

financial loss to the Company and its subsidiaries.

3.2 Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risks of financial assets in the statements of financial position arise from the potential
for a change in interest rates to have an adverse effect on the net interest earnings in the current
reporting year and in future years. Interest rate risks arise from the structure and characteristics of

the financial assets.
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As at December 31, 2011 and 2010 financial assets analysis from maturity of interest rate changing, is
shown as follows:

In Thousands Baht

Consolidated financial statements as at December 31, 2011

Remaining Period before Contract Maturity or Repricing Date Interest Rate (%)

Floating Effective

Interest Under More than Non-interest Interest
Rate lyear 1-5years 5years Bearing Total Floating Fixed Rate

Financial Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 44,583 20,000 - - 6,042 70,625 0.50-1.35 0.50-1.35 0.83
Deposits at financial institutions - 189,844 100,000 - - 289,844  3.00-4.20 3.00-4.20 3.46
Investment in debt instruments - 519,209 134,985 - - 654,194 2.274-4.529 1.65-4.90 3.13
Investment in equity securities - - - - 240,557 240,557 - - -

In Thousands Baht

Separate financial statements as at December 31, 2011

Remaining Period before Contract Maturity or Repricing Date Interest Rate (%)

Floating Effective

Interest Under More than Non-interest Interest
Rate lyear 1-5years 5years Bearing Total Floating Fixed Rate

Financial Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 34,015 - - - 3,304 37,319 0.25-1.35 0.50-1.35 0.95
Deposits at financial institutions - 100,233 100,000 - - 200,233 3.00-3.60 3.00-3.60 3.30
Investment in debt instruments = 206,417 92,576 - = 298,993 2.52-4.53 2.35-4.90 3.33
Investment in equity securities - - - - 167,630 167,630 - - -

In Thousands Baht

Consolidated financial statements as at December 31, 2010

Remaining Period before Contract Maturity or Repricing Date Interest Rate (%)

Floating Effective

Interest Under More than Non-interest Interest
Rate lyear 1-5years 5years Bearing Total Floating Fixed Rate

Financial Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 45,485 206,050 - - 1,929 253,464 0.10-0.75 0.10-0.75 0.26
Deposits at financial institutions - 70,264 100,000 - - 170,264 - 1.00-3.00 1.53
Investment in debt instruments - 397,586 366,674 31,263 - 795,523 1.860-4.202 1.320-5.143  2.67
Investment in equity securities - - - - 206,460 206,460 - - -

In Thousands Baht

Separate financial statements as at December 31, 2010

Remaining Period before Contract Maturity or Repricing Date Interest Rate (%)

Floating Effective

Interest Under More than Non-interest Interest
Rate lyear 1-5years 5years Bearing Total Floating Fixed Rate

Financial Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 32,356 123,050 - - 990 156,396 0.10-0.756  0.10-0.75 0.16
Deposits at financial institutions - 65,231 100,000 - - 165,231 - 1.00-3.00 1.98
Investment in debt instruments - 182,209 199,932 31,263 - 413,404 1.860-4.202 1.320-5.143 2.69
Investment in equity securities - - - - 133,103 133,103 - - -

4. Fair Value

Fair value is the estimated value that the Company could receive from selling their financial assets, or the
estimated value for redeeming their financial liabilities based on market value, or the estimated value that

can be derived from using general market principles of calculation.
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Most financial assets as at December 31, 2011 and 2010 have fair values approximating their carrying values

in the statements of financial position.

Foreign Exchange Rate Risk

As at December 31, 2011, the Company has investments in associated company in foreign currency under

the equity method in the consolidated financial statements in the amount of USD 0.04 million.

As at December 31, 2011, the Company has not entered into any forward exchange contracts to manage its

foreign exchange rate risk.

5. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTS

5.1

5.2

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents as at December 31, 2011 and 2010 consisted of:

Baht
Consolidated Separate
financial statements financial statements
2011 2010 2011 2010
Cash 842,000 10,000 10,000 10,000
Saving bank accounts 53,059,596 177,584,737 37,380,787 164,455,302
Current bank accounts 176,608,089 72,130,985 29,667,618 71,191,861
Fixed deposits with maturities not over
3 months 20,000,000 206,050,219 - 123,050,219
Total 250,609,685 455,775,941 67,058,405 358,707,382
Less Deposit on behalf of company
for Fund (179,884,276) (202,311,623) (29,739,828) (202,311,623)
Ending balance 70,625,409 253,464,318 37,318,577 156,395,759
Deposits at Financial Institutions
Deposits at financial institutions as at December 31, 2011 and 2010 consisted of:
Baht

Consolidated financial statements

December 31, 2011 December 31, 2010
Over 3 months - Over 3 months -
1 year Over 1 year 1 year Over 1 year
Fixed deposits 177,844,009 - 70,264,029 -
Promissory notes 12,000,000 100,000,000 - 100,000,000
Total 189,844,009 100,000,000 70,264,029 100,000,000

Baht

Separate financial statements

December 31, 2011 December 31, 2010
Over 3 months - Over 3 months -
1 year Over 1 year 1 year Over 1 year
Fixed deposits 100,232,945 - 65,230,525 -
Promissory notes - 100,000,000 - 100,000,000
Total 100,232,945 100,000,000 65,230,525 100,000,000
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5.3 Investments in Debt and Equity Securities
Investments in debt and equity securities as at December 31, 2011 and 2010 consisted of:

1. Cost and Fair Value

Baht

Consolidated financial statements

Cost/Amortized
Cost Value

Fair Value

Cost/Amortized

Cost Value

Fair Value

Available-for-sale securities

- Bank of Thailand bonds 134,668,554 134,121,224 194,093,348 193,117,270
- Government bonds - - 39,987,228 39,930,163
- Treasury bill - - 49,665,270 49,660,612
- Debentures 215,388,388 215,064,721 322,633,412 324,787,381
- Marketable securities 84,418,862 82,353,131 82,377,323 87,232,916
- Open-end Fund 25,526,500 25,626,500 - -
Total 460,002,304 457,065,576 688,756,581 694,728,342
Add Allowance for revaluation (2,936,728) - 5,971,761 -
Total 457,065,576 457,065,576 694,728,342 694,728,342
Held-to-maturity debt instruments
- Bank of Thailand bonds 275,008,477 275,008,477 188,027,482 188,027,482
- Bill of exchange 30,000,000 30,000,000 - -
Total 305,008,477 305,008,477 188,027,482 188,027,482
General investments
- Equity 45,147,012 44,797,012 45,147,012 44,797,012
- Closed-end Fund 87,880,058 87,880,058 74,429,699 74,429,699
Total 133,027,070 132,677,070 119,576,711 119,226,711
Less Allowance for impairment (350,000) - (350,000) -
General investments - net 132,677,070 132,677,070 119,226,711 119,226,711
Investments in debt and equity securities - net 894,751,123 894,751,123  1,001,982,535 1,001,982,535
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Baht

Separate financial statements

Cost/Amortized

Cost/Amortized

Cost Value

Fair Value

Cost Value

Fair Value

Available-for-sale securities

- Bank of Thailand bonds 59,846,458 59,545,005 59,735,122 59,382,264

- Treasury bill - - 49,665,270 49,660,612

- Debentures 123,372,824 122,657,189 170,804,260 171,812,258

- Marketable securities 59,973,413 58,306,913 59,973,413 63,306,413

- Open-end Fund 25,526,500 25,526,500 - -
Total 268,719,195 266,035,607 340,178,065 344,161,547
Add Allowance for revaluation (2,683,588) - 3,983,482 -
Total 266,035,607 266,035,607 344,161,547 344,161,547
Held-to-maturity debt instruments

- Bank of Thailand bonds 116,790,434 116,790,434 132,548,624 132,548,624
Total 116,790,434 116,790,434 132,548,624 132,548,624
General investments

- Equity 45,147,010 44,797,010 45,147,010 44,797,010

- Closed-end Fund 39,000,000 39,000,000 25,000,000 25,000,000
Total 84,147,010 83,797,010 70,147,010 69,797,010
Less Allowance for impairment (350,000) - (350,000) -
General investments - net 83,797,010 83,797,010 69,797,010 69,797,010
Investments in debt and equity securities-net 466,623,051 466,623,051 546,507,181 546,507,181

2. Investments in Debt Instruments By Remaining Period
Baht

December 31, 2011

Consolidated financial statements

Within 1 year

1 -5 years

More than 5 years

Available-for-sale securities 214,200,933 134,985,012 - 349,185,945
Held-to-maturity debt instruments 305,008,477 - - 305,008,477
Total 519,209,410 134,985,012 - 654,194,422

Baht

December 31, 2011

Separate financial statements

Within 1 year

1 - 5years

More than 5 years

Available-for-sale securities 89,626,832 92,575,362 - 182,202,194
Held-to-maturity debt instruments 116,790,434 - - 116,790,434
Total 206,417,266 92,575,362 - 298,992,628
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Baht

December 31, 2010

Consolidated financial statements

Within 1 year 1 -5 years More than 5 years
Available-for-sale securities 209,558,487 366,674,278 31,262,661 607,495,426
Held-to-maturity debt instruments 188,027,482 - - 188,027,482
Total 397,585,969 366,674,278 31,262,661 795,522,908
Baht

December 31, 2010

Separate financial statements

Within 1 year 1-5years More than 5 years
Available-for-sale securities 49,660,612 199,931,861 31,262,661 280,855,134
Held-to-maturity debt instruments 132,548,624 - - 132,548,624
Total 182,209,236 199,931,861 31,262,661 413,403,758

3. Unrealized Gain(Loss) from Change in Value of Investments Recognized in Equity

Baht
Consolidated Separate

financial statements financial statements

2011 2010 2011 2010
Beginning balance 5,971,761 (3.655,508) 3,983,482 (3.533,378)

Change during the year

- Revaluation on investment in maketable securities (8,908,489) 9,627,269 (6,667,070) 7,516,860
Ending balance (2,936,728) 5,971,761 (2,683,588) 3,983,482

5.4 Investments in Subsidiaries and Associated Companies

As at December 31, 2011 and 2010, the investments in associated companies in the consolidated financial
statements are accounted for using the equity method consisted of:

Baht

Consolidated financial statements

Country Ownership interest

Type of of

(%) At Cost At Equity Method
Business Registration 2011 2010 2011

Associated Companies
Asean Investment Trust Investment Malaysia 33.33 33.33 40,693,455 68,391,964 1,271,823 29,370,436

Thai EXIM International
Company Limited Consulting  Thailand 48.99 48.99 4,286,750 4,286,750 4,510,899 4,557,379

Total 44,980,205 72,678,714 5,782,722 33,927,815

As at December 31, 2011 and 2010, the Company had investment in ordinary shares of Thai EXIM International
Company Limited, which was incorporated in Thailand and has a foreign branch, with the carrying value in
the consolidated financial statements in the amount of Baht 4.51 million and Baht 4.56 million, respectively.
The Company recorded by the equity method based on the financial information from the management as at
December 31, 2011 and 2010, which had not been audited by the auditor since such company was unable
to submit the audited financial statements for the year 2011 and 2010 in time for auditing. The consolidated
statements of comprehensive income for each of the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010 included a

share of profit (loss) of this company in the amount of Baht (0.05) million and Baht 0.36 million, respectively.

MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited
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During the year 2011, the Company obtained the audited financial statements of Thai EXIM International
Company Limited for the year ended December 31, 2010, which is not material to the consolidated financial

statements for the year 2010.

The Extraordinary General Meeting of Shareholders of Thai EXIM International Company Limited held on
October 28, 2011 passed a resolution to abort operation which registered with the Ministry of Commerce on

November 8, 2011. Presently, such company is in process of liquidation.

As at December 31, 2011 and 2010 the Company had an overseas investment in Asean Investment Trust
(AIT), with the carrying value in the consolidated financial statements in the amount of Baht 1.27 million and
Baht 29.37 million, respectively. The Company recorded by the equity method based on the financial information
of the Fund as at December 31, 2011 and 2010, which had not been audited by the auditor, due to a foreign
party, who was responsible for preparing the financial statements was unable to submit the financial statements
for the year 2011 and 2010, in time for auditing. The consolidated statements of comprehensive income for
each of the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010 included a share in the profit (loss) of this Fund in
the amount of Baht (0.40) million and Baht 2.84 million, respectively.

Presently, such fund is in process of liquidation. During the year, such fund had partially redeemed its
investment unit to the Company in the amount of Baht 27.70 million. On December 23, 2011, the Company
entered into a investment sales agreement for such fund with MF Holdings Co., Ltd. in the amount of Baht

1.27 million.

Significant financial information of Asean Investment Trust was as follows:

Net Asset Value

December 31,

US Dollar 122,697 1,973,098
Baht 3,888,428 59,394,689

Important financial information of Thai EXIM International Company Limited was as follows:

Baht

December 31,

Paid-up capital 8,750,000 8,750,000
Total assets 9,284,526 9,941,695
Total liabilities 77,079 743,869

As at December 31, 2011 and 2010, the investments in subsidiary and associated company in the separated

financial statements are accounted for using the cost method as follows:
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Baht

Separate financial statements

Ownership interest
(%) At Cost Method

Type of Country of
Business Registration 2011 2010

Subsidiary
MF Holdings Company Limited Investment Thailand 99.99 99.99 500,074,930 500,074,930

Associated company

Asean Investment Trust Investment Malaysia - 33.33 - 68,391,964
Less Allowance for impairment - (39,021,528)
Net - 29,370,436
Investments in subsidiary and associated company - net 500,074,930 529,445,366

Movement of allowance for impairment for each of the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010 consisted

of:

Baht
Beginning balance 39,021,628 41,863,994
Less Reversal on impairment - (2,842,466)
Less Transfer out from sale of investment (39,021,528) -
Ending balance - 39,021,528

MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited
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Baht
Consolidated Separate
financial statements financial statements
2011 2010 2011 2010
Depreciation for each of the years ended December 31
was included in premises and equipment expenses 20,056,640 24,476,732 19,569,085 24133,917
As at December 31, the carrying amount before
accumulated depreciation of equipment which have been
fully depreciated and still in use 82,826,237 37,708,909 82,826,237 37,708,909

December 31, 2011

Rental and service

rate per month

Period (In Million Baht)
Office rental, facilities and service Fund under management 3 years 2.04-2.36 -
agreement of the Company
Office rental and service agreement Third party 3 years 0.03 -

During the year 2011, the Company has recorded provision for dismantlement as cost of the assets of the
consolidated financial statements and the separate financial statements in the amount of Baht 0.97 million

and Baht 0.94 million, respectively (see Note 2).
5.6 Intangible Assets

Intangible assets as at December 31, 2011 and 2010 consisted of:
Baht

Consolidated financial statements

Cost Amortization

Remaining  January 1, Increase  December 31, January 1, Increase December  Intangible
Period 2011 (decrease) 2011 2011 (decrease) 31, 2011 assets-net

Program computer 1 -5 years 43,218,198 3,385,278 46,603,476 35,089,901 3,116,795 38,206,696 8,396,780

Program computer under installation 906,950 2,035,000 2,941,950 - - - 2,941,950
Total 44,125,148 5,420,278 49,645,426 35,089,901 3,116,795 38,206,696 11,338,730
Baht

Separate financial statements

Cost Amortization

Remaining January 1, Increase  December 31, January 1, Increase December  Intangible
Period 2011 (decrease) 2011 2011 (decrease] 31, 2011 assets-net

Program computer 1 -5 years 43,070,955 3,029,153 46,100,108 35,069,718 3,071,166 38,140,884 7,959,224

Program computer under installation 906,950 2,035,000 2,941,950 - - - 2,941,950

Total 43,977,905 5,064,153 49,042,058 35,069,718 3,071,166 38,140,884 10,901,174
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Baht

Consolidated financial statements

Cost Amortization

Remaining  January 1, Increase  December 31, January 1, Increase December  Intangible
Period 2010 (decrease) 2010 2010 (decrease) 31, 2010 assets-net

Program computer 1 -5 years 41,840,301 1,377,897 43,218,198 31,772,833 3,317,068 35,089,901 8,128,297

Program computer

under installation 1,996,500 (1,089,550) 906,950 - - - 906,950
Total 43,836,801 288,347 44125148 31,772,833 3,317,068 35,089,901 9,035,247
Baht

Separate financial statements

Cost Amortization

Remaining  January 1, Increase December 31, January 1, Increase December Intangible
Period 2010 (decrease) 2010 2010 (decrease) 31, 2010 assets-net

Program computer 1 - 5 years 41,840,301 1,230,655 43,070,956 31,772,833 3,296,886 35,069,719 8,001,237

Program computer

under installation 1,996,500 (1,089,550) 906,950 - - - 906,950
Total 43,836,801 141,105 43,977,906 31,772,833 3,296,886 35,069,719 8,908,187
Baht
Consolidated Separate
financial statements financial statements
2011 2010 2011 2010

Amortization for each of the years ended December
31 was included in premises and equipment expenses 3,116,795 3,317,068 3,071,166 3,296,886

As at December 31, the carrying amount before
accumulated amortization of intangible which have
been fully amortized and still in use 31,020,580 26,894,522 31,020,580 26,894,522

5.7 Other Assets

Other assets as at December 31, 2011 and 2010 consisted of:

Baht
Consolidated Separate

financial statements financial statements

2011 2010 2011 2010
Accrued interest and dividend receivable 2,851,038 3,506,495 9,813,918 1,804,505
Deposits 9,108,231 6,275,310 9,108,231 6,275,310
Prepaid expenses 4,759,772 4,950,271 4,759,772 4,950,271
Advance to fund 3,122,029 5,142,848 3,122,029 5,142,848
Advance receivable 930,925 2,129,530 7,417,030 6,151,758
Others 2,317,512 1,988,777 1,933,190 1,806,737
Total 23,089,507 23,993,231 36,154,170 26,131,429
Less Allowance for doubtful accounts (650,000) (650,000) (650,000) (650,000)
Less Allowance for impairment (337,311) - - -
Other assets - net 22,102,196 23,343,231 35,504,170 25,481,429
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Movements of allowance for doubtful accounts for each of the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010

were as follows:

Baht

Consolidated and
Separate financial statements

2011 2010

Balance as at the beginning 650,000 -
Add Doubtful accounts - 650,000
Balance as at the end 650,000 650,000

Movements of allowance for impairment for each of the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010 were as

follows:
Baht
Consolidated Separate

financial statements financial statements

2011 2010 2011 2010
Balance as at the beginning = - - -
Add Loss from impairment 337,311 - - -
Balance as at the end 337,311 - - -

5.8 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Movement of the present value of employee benefit obligations for the year ended December 31, 2011 as
follows:

Baht

Consolidated Separate
financial statements  financial statements

Post-employment benefit plan

Present value of employee benefit obligations as at
January 1 8,800,000 8,800,000
Employee benefit expenses in the statements of

comprehensive income :

Current service cost 9,033,873 9,012,364
Interest cost 1,196,874 1,196,585
Past service cost 6,146,196 5,982,926
Benefits paid during the period (15,083,860) (15,083,860)
Actuarial gain recognised (156,062) -

Present value of employee benefit obligations as at

December 31 9,937,021 9,908,015
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5.9

5.10

Employee benefit obligations in the statements of financial position as at December 31, 2011 consisted of:

Baht

Consolidated Separate
financial statements financial statements

Present value of obligation 33,868,723 33,839,717
Unrecognized past service cost (23,931,702) (23,931,702)

Employee benefit obligations - recognised in statements

of financial position 9,937,021 9,908,015

The Group made defined benefit plan in accordance with severance payment as the labor law which entitled
retired employee within work service year in various rates, such as more than 10 years to receive severance

payment not less than 300 days or 10 months of the last month salary.

The principal assumptions used in determining provision for retirement benefit on an actuarial basis are shown

below.
Consolidated and
Separate financial statements
Discount rate 4.00%
Future salary increases 4.00%
Turnover rate 0.00% - 18.00%
Disability rate 5.00% of Thai Mortality Ordinary Table

The actuarial assumption of discount rate is estimated from weighted average of yield rate of government

bonds as at the end of reporting date that reflects the estimated timing of benefit payments.

The actuarial assumption of mortality rate for reasonable estimation of probability of retirement in the future

is estimated from Thai Mortality Ordinary Table.
Fees and Service Income

Fees and service income for each of the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010 consisted of:

Baht
Consolidated Separate

financial statements financial statements

2011 2010 2011 2010
Mutual fund management 474,095,956 460,162,452 474,095,956 453,227,452
Private fund management 16,202,249 22,391,265 16,202,249 22,391,265
Provident fund management 80,862,726 85,807,465 80,862,726 85,807,465
Commissions for selling agents 109,641,521 106,803,658 109,641,521 106,803,658
Front end fees/back end fees 16,398,371 14,158,360 16,398,371 14,158,360
Others 3,538,044 4,687,720 2,364,505 4,715,758
Total 700,738,867 694,010,920 699,565,328 687,103,958

Other Information

The Company has bank overdraft facility with a domestic commercial bank in the amount of Baht 0.50 million.

Presently, the Company has not utilizing this facility.
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5.11 Retained Earnings

Legal Reserve

Under the Public Companies Act, the Company is required to set aside as a legal reserve at least 5% of its
net profit after accumulated deficit brought forward (if any) until the reserve is not less than 10% of the

authorized capital.

Under the Civil and Commercial Code of Thailand, a subsidiary is required to set aside as a statutory reserve
of at least 5% of its net income each time a dividend is declared until the reserve reaches 10% of the

registered share capital. The reserve is not available for dividend distribution.

As at December 31, 2011 and 2010, the subsidiary had a legal reserve in the amount of Baht 19,194,334
and Baht 18,653,809, respectively, presented under unappropriated retained earnings in the consolidated

statements of financial position.
Dividend

® The resolution was passed by the Ordinary General Meeting of Shareholders held on April 21, 2011 approving
the payment of dividends at the rate of Baht 2.90 each, totalling Baht 348.00 million.

® The resolution was passed by the Ordinary General Meetings of Shareholders held on April 20, 2010
approving the payment of dividends at the rate of Baht 0.85 each, totalling Baht 102.00 million.

6. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

6.1

6.2

Key management personnel compensation

Key management personnel compensation for each of the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010

consisted of:

Baht
Consolidated Separate
financial statements financial statements
2011 2010 2011 2010
Short-term benefits 80,926,552 70,854,142 80,266,552 70,854,142
Post-employment benefits 16,373,048 12,547,454 16,333,448 12,547,454
Total 97,299,600 83,401,596 96,600,000 83,401,596

Commitments
As at December 31, 2011 the Company and subsidiaries had commitments as follows:

The Company

6.2.1 Payment under office rental, office equipment and service agreement (see Note 5.5) in the future as

follow:

Period Thousand Baht
Under 1 year 25,944
More than 1 year but not over 5 years 44,459
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6.2.2 Payment under vehicle and hardware computer operating leases in the amount of Baht 0.21 million

per month, to pay in the future as follow:

Period Thousand Baht
Under 1 year 2,565
More than 1 year but not over 5 years 8,196

6.2.3 Payment under remuneration from using service in the amount of Baht 0.74 million per month.
6.2.4 Payment under service agreement in the amount of Baht 3.60 million.

6.2.5 Payment under advertising agreement in the amount of Baht 0.22 million and in the amount of USD

18,750.
6.2.6 Payment under consulting service agreement in the amount of Baht 6.38 million.
6.2.7 Payment under software development agreement in the amount of Baht 11.27 million.
6.3 Transactions with Related Parties

The Company had transactions with related parties. These parties were related through common shareholders
and/or directorships. The significant transactions with related parties as included in the financial statements
are determined at the prices in line occurring in the normal course of business based on the market price in

general or the price as stipulated in the agreement if no market price exists.

The significant balances of assets, liabilities and other transactions occurred with those related parties were

as follows:

The significant transactions with related parties for each of the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010

are summarized below:

Baht
Consolidated Separate
financial statements financial statements
2011 2010 2011 2010
MF Holdings Company Limited
Fees and service income - - 32,524 28,037
Dividend income - - 18,502,772 2,500,375
Sales of investments in associate company - - 1,271,822 -
MFC Real-Estate Assets Management Company Limited
Other income - - 49,320 41,100
Fees and service income - - 1,000,000
MFC Advisory Company Limited
Other income - - 171,906 171,906
Fees and service expenses - 2,050,000 -
Government Savings Bank
Interest income 751,140 102,789 59,178 -
Purchase government saving loterry - 1,260,550 - 1,260,550
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Baht
Consolidated Separate
financial statements financial statements
2011 2010 2011 2010
Country Group Securities Public Company Limited
Fees and service expenses 1,826,633 212,324 1,826,633 212,324
Dividend paid 88,720,150 22,953,655 88,720,150 22,953,655
G-Capital Company Limited
Service income - 50,000 = -
Fund under management of the Company
Fees and service income - 5,505,000 - 3,600,000
Rental and service expense 27,442,806 25,477134 26,544,672 25172,934
The significant balances with the related parties as at December 31, 2011 and 2010 were as follows:
Baht
Consolidated Separate
financial statements financial statements
2011 2010 2011 2010
MF Holdings Company Limited
Unearned revenue - - 11,869 10,514
Dividend receivable - - 8,601,274 -
MFC Real-Estate Assets Management Company Limited
Advance to = - 2,504,020 1,630,963
MFC Advisory Company Limited
Advance to - - 3,228,534 2,228,172
Other preceivables - - 416,000 -
Accrued expense - - 150,000 -
MEC ESCO Company Limited
Advance to - - 351,893 263,093
Government Savings Bank
Fxixed Deposit 160,000,000 57,000,000 100,000,000 -
Accrued interest receivables 549,247 102,789 59,178 -
Country Group Securities Public Company Limited
Accrued fees and service expenses 7,700 2,699 7,700 2,699
Fund under management of the Company
Rental deposit 6,447,981 5,829,766 6,447,981 5,829,766
Accrued rental and service expense 306,563 299,851 306,563 299,851
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Company Relationship

Company Country Related
MF Holdings Company Limited Thailand Subsidiary

MFC Real-Estate Assets Management Company Limited Thailand  Indirect subsidiaries

MFC Advisory Company Limited Thailand  Indirect subsidiaries
MFC ESCO Company Limited Thailand  Indirect subsidiaries
Government Savings Bank Thailand Related company
Country Group Securities Public Company Limited Thailand Related company
G-Capital Company Limited Thailand Related company

Bases of measurement for intercompany revenues and expenses

Relationship
Direct shareholder
Indirect shareholder
Indirect shareholder
Indirect shareholder
Company’s shareholder
Company’s shareholder

Company’s shareholder
(Government Savings Bank)

Fees and service income

MF Holdings Company Limited

Pricing policies

As agreed upon basis

G-Capital Company Limited As specified in the agreement

Fund under management of the Company As specified in the agreement

Other income
MFC Real-Estate Assets Management Company Limited
MFC Advisory Company Limited
Government Savings Bank

Fees and service expenses

MFC Real-Estate Assets Management Company Limited

As agreed upon basis
As agreed upon basis

As agreed upon basis

As agreed upon basis

MFC Advisory Company Limited As specified in the agreement

Country Group Securities Public Company Limited

Rental and service expenses

As agreed upon basis

Fund under management of the Company As specified in the agreement

6.4 Long-term Lease Agreement

Service agreement

On December 30, 2009, the Company entered into a hiring agreement with a company in order to provide

service in investment consulting and investment advisory strategy for benefit of a fund under management

of the Company. The hiring period is the same as the fund maturity, the service fee is vary in each period

as follows:
® Base fee

Year 1 - 5 of the fund period

If the fund invests in any projects for the year less than Baht 440 million, the Company agree to pay at

the higher of base fee in the amount of Baht 5.40 million or 0.50 percent of capital received from unit

holder and has been used for investment as at the end of investment year. The fee is determined as

monthly payment at the rate of Baht 0.45 million.
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If the fund invests in any project for the year more than Baht 440 million, the Company agree to pay at
the higher of base fee in the amount of Baht 8.40 million or 0.50 percent of capital received from unit
holder and has been used for investment at the end of investment year. The fee is determined within

January 10 of the following year that the investment is made.

Year 6 of fund period until terminate date

The Company agrees to pay base fee at the rate of 0.50 percent of the Fund’s net asset value.
® Profit sharing

The Company agrees to pay profit sharing fee at the rate of 25 percent of revenue from investment under
consulting service provided and the right to receive the profit sharing is depended on performance of the
counter party in compliance with the agreement. The fee is determined within January 10 of the following
year that the Company received profit from the fund as investment agreement occurred from the consulting

service.
6.5 Reclassification

The Company has reclassified certain accounts in the statements of financial position as at December 31,
2010 and the statements of comprehensive income for the year then ended to conform with the presentation
of the financial statements of this year consisted of:

Baht

2010

Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements

After Before After
Reclassification Reclassification reclassification reclassification Reclassification reclassification

Statements of financial
position

Accrued expenses 86,291,030 (8,800,000) 77,491,030 85,418,938 (8,800,000) 76,618,938

Employee benefit
obligations - 8,800,000 8,800,000 - 8,800,000 8,800,000

Statements of comprehensive
income

Operating expenses
Personnel expenses 210,772,915 53,969,043 264,741,958 204,345,163 53,969,043 258,314,206

Directors’ remuneration
and management

benefit expenses 83,401,696 (83,401,596) - 83,401,596 (83,401,596) -
Directors’ remuneration - 29,432,653 29,432,553 - 29,432,553 29,432,653
Other expenses 11,982,974 (650,000) 11,332,974 11,340,973 (650,000) 10,690,973
Doubtful accounts - 650,000 650,000 - 650,000 650,000

6.6 Approval of the Financial Statements

These financial statements have been approved for issue by the Company’s Board of Directors on February

23, 2012.
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